BOARD MEMBER PHOTOGRAPHS WILL BE TAKEN IMMEDIATELY AFTER
TODAY’S BOARD MEETING.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, December 20, 2018

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

L Call to Order

II. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: November 15, 2018*
II.  Employee Recognitions*

IV.  Public Comment

V. Old Business
A. Approvals
1. Farley White at Pease, LLC — 90 Arboretum* (Lamson)

VI.  Finance
A. Financial Reports
l. Operating Result for 4 Month Period Ending October 31, 2018*
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to August 31, 2019*

VII.  Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Approvals
1. UNH Professional Development & Training — Wetlands Classes*

(Bohenko)
2. Dept. of Defense Police Training — ROE* (Allard)

VIII. Leases

A. Reports
1. NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC — Portsmouth Foot and Ankle, DPM,
PLLC*
2. 222 International, LP — Laboratory Billing Solutions, Inc.*
IX.  Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports*
1. Nortrax, Inc. — Purchase of John Deere Snow Plow Attachments

2. Wellspeak Dugas & Kane, LLC — Appraisal
3. Dell, Inc. — Replacement Computers



X.

XL

XIL

XIIL

B. Approvals
1. Cross Insurance — PDA Insurance* (Torr)
2. USI-New England, Inc. — PDA Insurance* (Levesque)
3. Turf Products Corp. ~ Tractor Aerator Contract* (Loughlin)
4. Teesnap, LLC — Point of Sale System* (Bohenko)

Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals

A. Reports
1. Elections*
2. Committee Appointments*
3. PDA Holiday Schedule —2019*
4, Golf Course Operations
5. Airport Operations

a) PSM
b) Skyhaven Airport
c) Noise Line Report*

B. Approvals

L. Bills for Legal Services* (Loughlin)

2. SAFE Contract Renewal* (Allard)

3. Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial — Sodium Formate* (Torr)

4. Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial — Potassium Acetate* (Lamson)

5. Holliston Sand Company, Inc. — Runway Sand* (Levesque)

6. USDA/Wildlife Service — Cooperative Services Agreement* (Bohenko)
Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Reports

1. Port Advisory Council*

2. Tim J. Leonard Plumbing & Heating Co. — Emergency Furnace

Replacement*

B. Approvals

Initial Proposed Fees* (Lamson)

Heidi & Elisabeth Fisheries, LLC — ROE* (Loughlin)

L.W. Morgridge and Sons, Inc. - ROE* (Allard)

Chapter Pda 400 Rules — Final Adoption* (Torr)

Chapter Pda 300 Rules — Final Proposed* (Levesque)

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC — Amended Proposal for Rye Rip
Rap Repair* (Bohenko)

SARSARE S SR

New Business

Upcoming Meetings
1. 2019 Proposed Meetings Schedule*

Board of Directors Thursday, January 17, 2019

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.



XIV. Directors’ Comments

XV.  Non-Public Session* (Allard)

1. Leasing
2. Litigation

XVI. Vote of Confidentiality* (Loughlin)
XVII. Adjournment

XVIII. Press Questions

& Related Materials Attached

ko Related Materials Previously Sent

ot Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
+ Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting

[  Confidential Materials

NOTE: The Annual Holiday Party and Yankee Swap will be held at the Golf Course
Clubhouse beginning at 11:30 a.m.



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, November 15,2018
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Kevin H. Smith, Chairman

Present: Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman; Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko;
Margaret F. Lamson; Neil Levesque and Franklin G. Torr

Attending: David R. Mullen, Pease Development Authority (“PDA™) Executive Director; Lynn

M. Hinchee, PDA Deputy Executive Director and General Counsel; PDA staff
members; members of the public.

I. Call to Order

Chairman Smith called the meeting to order at 8:02 a.m. in the Board conference room on the Pease
International Tradeport at 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

II. Acceptance of Minutes:
1. Public Hearings — October 18, 2018

Director Lamson moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby accepts the minutes of the October 18, 2018 Public Hearings. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

2. Board Meeting — October 18, 2018

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby accepts the minutes of the October 18, 2018 Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

I11. Public Comments

Robert Jesurum, President of Port City Air, Inc., extended an invitation to its annual Christmas
party on December 17, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. in Hangar 205.

1V. Old Business

A Approvals
1. 160 Corporate Drive, LLC — Lease Amendment

Director Allard moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations and
to enter into a Lease Amendment with 160 Corporate Drive, LLC for the premises located at 160
Corporate Drive on substantially similar terms and conditions set forth in the Memorandum of David
R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director, dated November 1, 2018, attached hereto. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

2. Ad-Hoc Advisory Committee

Chairman Smith stated that in furtherance of the action taken by the PDA Board of Directors to
establish an Ad-Hoc Advisory Committee to be known as the Residential Housing Study Committee
(“Housing Committee™) to investigate, review and advise the Pease Development Authority with respect to
the feasibility of permitting a residential use at Pease International Tradeport, he asked that the initial

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 15, 2018 Page 1



membership of the Committee be amended. Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The
Pease Development Authority Chairman shall be appointed to the Committee and shall be the
designated Chairman of the Committee, provided, however, that if the Chairman is unavailable to
attend any meeting or perform any duty, PDA Deputy Director and General Counsel, Lynn Hinchee,
shall act as his duly authorized designee. Discussion: Director Bohenko appointed Suzanne Woodland,
City of Portsmouth Deputy City Attorney, to the Housing Committee as an ex-officio non-voting member.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

V. Golf Committee Report

Director Bohenko reported that the Golf Committee met on November 13, 2018. Scott DeVito,
General Manager of the Golf Course at Pease (“Golf Course”) explained that Teesnap would replace the
current point of sales (“POS™), online tee time reservation system and email database blast marketing
platform system. Teesnap has an option for an online store which would allow for sales of season passes
online and allow for reservation of golf events. Teesnap is a cloud-based system. The current system is
internet-based. When the POS system is offline the Golf Course has no access to see who has reservations
to play and customers cannot make tee time reservations online or by phone. Sales and credit card
processing is also inaccessible. The Golf Committee unanimously endorsed the purchase.

Mr. DeVito next discussed the request to amend the Capital Improvement Plan (“CIP”) to purchase
a fairway aerator attachment in FY2019 at a cost of approximately $32,000 which would allow the
flexibility for Golf Course staff to aerate the greens as time permits. The Golf Committee unanimously
endorsed the purchase.

Mr. DeVito discussed the request for an upgrade of the NH GHIN software which contains an
online scoring system, event calendar web page feature, and a plug in for online registration. All golf
courses in New Hampshire have upgraded to this system so players can keep and maintain their handicaps.
The Golf Committee unanimously endorsed the purchase.

Mr. DeVito discussed the requested changes to the kitchen cooking line would include the addition
of a fryolator and refrigeration under the cooktop; all in an effort to save processing time for approximately
$34,000.00. An upgrade of the fire suppression system and tying into the gas line will also be required.
Mr. DeVito further explained that the Golf Course is also looking into two other electric units for the prep
area in the back depending on whether hood units will be required. The Golf Committee unanimously
endorsed the purchase.

The Board concurred to suspend the rules and allow John Tinios, President of Grill 28, to speak on
the kitchen cooking line. Mr. Tinios discussed the vendor contract which will expire at the end 0of 2019 and
the current arrangement with PDA. Mr. Tinios stated he was asked by the Board to make an investment
into the property and that he would be willing to if PDA would change the vendor agreement into a lease
agreement. This would allow him to amortize the investment over time. Mr. Tinios stated that Grill 28 is
cramped for space and acknowledges a need for expansion and the tent area to be a year round facility. Mr.
Tinios stated the demand of the number of customers turned away would Jjustify the expense to convert the
tent area. Director Bohenko stated that the Golf Committee would like to meet with Mr. Mullen to discuss
the proposal by John Tinios. Chairman Smith concurred. Mr. Mullen will arrange a meeting time.

VL Finance Committee Report

Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported that the Finance Committee met on November 13
2018 to review the status of PDA finances.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 15,2018 Page 2



Al Financial Reports
1. 'Operating Results for Three Month Period Ending September 30, 2018

Mr. Canner reported on the status of PDA finances for the three month period ending September
30,2018. Mr. Canner stated the operating revenues are consistent starting FY 19 being slightly over budget
by 0.8% and operating costs are under than budget by 1.9%. The one overage in expenses is the cost of
goods sold for fuel but the operating revenues for fuel sales are over budget.

Personnel services are under budget by approximately $12,000.00 or less than 1%. The benefits
related to the OPEB liability is over budget. PDA fringe benefits are over budget by about $69,000. In
response to Director Lamson’s question for a clarification regarding the fuel sales, Mr. Canner explained
that fuel sales are actually $454,000 which is above budget by $187,000. The net margin for the sale of
fuel for Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) is 7%.

Mr. Canner reported that the labor costs of benefitted and non-benefitted are $1.1 million to date.
The fringe benefit number is over budget due to the OPEB liability. The current number of benefitted
employees is 49 for PDA and 10 for the DPH, with one open position at the Portsmouth International
Airport at Pease (“PSM”). The total number of seasonal employees for the Golf Course is 24 and DPH has
six which were not reflected in the statistics. The total number on the payroll this current pay periodis 109,
which includes seasonal and part-time employees.

Mr. Canner reviewed the Balance Sheet. Cash balances increased by $800,000 since June 30,2018.
There is a total of $6.9 million in cash at the end of September. The OPEB and pension liabilities as of
June 30 was $13.2 million total. The construction activity of $440,000 is primarily the barge dock work at
DPH and at design work on the runway at the airport. PDA has not had to access the revolving line of
credit (“RLOC”).

In his review of the Business Units Analysis, Mr. Canner reported that the number of enplanements
at PSM is slightly lower than the prior year primarily due to the airlines’ fleet realignment. The fee revenue
is down due to the postponement of pay for parking from July 1 to January 1, 2019 with a loss of projected
revenues of approximately $300,000 for the year.

Mr. Canner reported that the DAW cumulative deficit is $2.1 million since DAW was consolidated
with PDA in FY 2009. Fuel sales have increased by $6,000.

The Golf Course operating revenues for the first three months of the fiscal year are ahead by 8%
through the end of September. The operating expenses are slightly higher. The big revenue increase is
from golf fees. Rounds of golf played are down about 1% below last year at 50,600 rounds this year versus
over 51,000 rounds last year due to 56 rain days this year. Grill 28 sales are up 2% from last year. Simulator
revenues are up approximately 40% from last year.

There has been no significant change in the DPH with revenues increasing slightly by $182,000
due to fuel sales.

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to July 31, 2019

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections (excluding DPH) for the nine month period ending
July 31, 2019. In November there is approximately $6.7 million in cash. The cash balances will come
down sharply by about 70% from $6.6 million to $1.9 million due to the terminal expansion at PSM. During
this nine-month period, PDA anticipates spending approximately $6 million on the terminal and
approximately $300,000 will be spent on pay for parking. These non-grant expenditures represent $6.3

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 15,2018 'Page 3



million of the $6.6 that is shown in the report. At this point, there will be no need to use the short term
RLOC. The monthly cash flows show pay for parking revenues starting in January with approximately
$65,000 and the fuel flowage fees have been coming in since July. The current interest rate for November
I on the $5 million which is coming due at the end of December 2018 is 5.03%. There have been no
significant change to the DPH cash flow.

Mr. Canner stated that PDA will conduct a presentation to the State tomorrow for FY 20 and FY
21 for an overview of the proposed budget. Mr. Mullen and Mr. Marconi will attend.

3. EDA Annual Filing — Revolving Loan Fund at June 30, 2018

Mr. Canner reported that the Economic Development Administration rated the PDA Revolving
Loan Fund (“RLF”) with an A rating which is the highest rating it can get. There are reporting changes
with reporting on a fiscal year basis instead of every six months. The last report was made at the end of
March 2018 and filed in April 2018. The status of the fund now is $1.2 million of the original $810,000
grant. As of June 30, there was $48,000 which has not been loaned out. The current amount of loans
outstanding is $1.152 million. There are 21 loans outstanding with the top five comprising close to 60% of
the loans outstanding. There have been 105 issued since inception and 103 jobs created with 227 jobs
saved. Only one loan is delinquent and PDA is in the process of collecting the funds through the sale of a
boat.

Note: Director Bohenko left the room at 8:28 a.m.

B. Approvals
1. Investment Guidelines

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that In accordance with the
recommendation of the PDA Finance Committee, the Board of Directors hereby adopts and
implements the Investment Guideline Policy in accordance with the Memorandum of Irv Canner,
Director of Finance, dated November 7, 2018, attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition:
Resolved by 6/0 votes for; motion carried.

2. Provident Bank — Revolving Line of Credit Extension
Director Loughlin moved and Director Lamson seconded that In accordance with the

recommendation of the PDA Finance Committee, the Board of Directors hereby approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director and any other required signatories, to:

1. increase the current Revolving Line of Credit Facility with Provident Bank from
$5,000,000 to $15,000,000; and

2. execute Certificate(s) of Resolution in such form as has been approved by PDA’s General
Counsel and the Director of Finance and to enter into such agreements as may be required to
implement this increase in the Revolving Line of Credit;

all in accordance with the Memorandum of Irv Canner, Director of Finance, dated November 7, 2018,
attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by 6/0 votes for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 15,2018 Page 4



VI.  Licenses/ROE/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A, Approvals
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Parking License Agreement

Director Allard moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 7 to the
Parking License Agreement with Lonza Biologics, Inc. for parking spaces located at 55 International
Drive. The License Amendment is extended from November 1, 2018 through October 31, 2019; all
in accordance with the Memorandum from David R. Mullen dated November 1, 2018 and draft
Amendment No. 7, attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by 6/0 votes for; motion
carried.

VIII. Leases
B. Approvals
1. Port City Aircraft Repair, LLC — Universal Agreement

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations and to execute
a Universal Lease Agreement with Port City Aircraft Repair, LLC (“PCA”) for properties located at
104 Grafton Drive; Hangars 205, 212, 213, 229 and the North Fuel Farm; in accordance with the
Memorandum from Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, dated November 7, 2018, attached hereto.
Discussion: In response to Vice-Chairman Loughlin’s question whether the location of the 3.11 acres are
on the tarmac, Mr. Mullen stated it is. Disposition: Resolved by 6/0 votes for; motion carried.

IX. Contracts/Agreements

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” David Mullen, PDA Executive Director, reported the following:

A, Reports
1. Kyocera Copier Contract

PDA contracted with Kyocera Document Solutions New England for the lease of a new copier.
The expenditure of $189.00 per month was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

2. AutoCAD Subscription Renewal

PDA contracted with DRI*Autodesk, Inc. for renewal of the AutoCAD software subscription. The
expenditure of $3,543.75.00 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

B. Approvals
1. Fred C. Church, Inc. - PDA Workers Compensation Coverage

Director Levesque moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to accept and bind Workers Compensation
insurance coverage for the Pease Development Authority to be provided by MEMIC and brokered
by Fred C. Church Insurance, Inc. (“Church”) for the period of 12/31/18 through 12/31/19 in the
projected amount of $70,129.00; all in accordance with the Insurance Proposal prepared by Church
and the memorandum of Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel, dated November 1, 2018,
attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by 6/0 votes for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 15,2018 Page 5



Note: Director Bohenko returned to the meeting at 8:36 a.m.

X. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Mr. DeVito reported on the activities at the Golf Course. The maintenance staff shut down the
irrigation system for the season. Mr. DeVito stated that 18 holes will be kept open depending on the weather
conditions, but hopes to keep at least nine holes open and will have a course close date of December 2.
Simulators use is heavy at this point.

2. Airport Operations
Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, reported on aviation activities.
a. PSM

Mr. Brean reported that October was a robust month with 3,052 scheduled enplanements and 3,500
troop charter passengers. There have also been several athletic charters from UNH. In the course of process
cleanups, an error was discovered in the reporting of enplanements for 2017; that reports showed
approximately 10,000 more charter enplanements than occurred. In 2017, the true number of enplanements
was 95,000. There currently are 76,110 enplanements. Frontier Airlines (“Frontier”) starts service at PSM
on December 6 which will mean another 600 passengers per week through the terminal. Allegiant Airlines
(“Allegiant”) is wrapping up their schedules and announced daily flights to Punta Gorda beginning
February 15. There is a significant increase in the variety of troop flights through PSM. Traditionally,
Atlas Air ran the flights but Delta is now running troop flights almost daily. Miami Air continues to increase
troop flights as well.

In October, 969,466 gallons of fuel was sold which equates to just under $20,000 in revenue. A
Russian Antonov plane came in and did cargo operations work for Raytheon. The terminal is very busy
with Frontier installation and the revenue parking structure is ongoing.

b. Skyhaven Airport
Mr. Brean reported did not report on activities at Skyhaven for October.
c. Noise Line Report

There were a total of 39 noise inquiries at PSM during the month of October. There were 17
inquiries regarding rotor activities originating from three residences in Portsmouth, 16 of which pertained
to Seacoast Helicopters and one pertained to a non-based larger helicopter. There were 22 inquiries
regarding fixed wing activities from 17 residences in Durham, Portsmouth, Dover, Somersworth, New
Hampshire; and Lebanon, Maine, 20 of which pertained to the 4:00 a.m. departure of F-16s on October 14,
2018. The remaining two inquiries from a Durham resident pertained to a Lincoln Laboratory Boeing 707
from Bedford, Massachusetts training in the area.

It was reported on October 25, 2018 that the noise line was down due to a suspected power bump

in the building. Director Lamson complimented Mr. Brean and staff on the repairs to the noise law and the
quick response to the Town of Newington’s inquiry.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 15,2018 Page 6



Director Bohenko discussed an option to provide an app for parking so patrons can pay for their
parking directly from their phone instead of a kiosk and suggested that Mr. Brean contact the Parking
Director, Ben Fletcher, who has done all of the research work on the project. Mr. Brean stated that he will
reach out to Mr. Fletcher and that the specs for the RFP requires that the platform be ready for mobile based
operation and have license plate recognition and web reservation capabilities. Director Bohenko stated that
NH requires permission to give out the license plates and it would be easier if PDA used the same app as
the City of Portsmouth and other cities as well.

In response to Director Lamson’s question about Allegiant’s fleet of planes, Mr. Brean stated that
by the end of December, Allegiant will have phased out all of its MD80s and will be running A320s.

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds up to $40,711.70 for the
following legal services rendered through September 30, 2018 for the Pease Development Authority:

1. Kutak Rock LLP

General $5,715.70*
$5,715.70
S Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Tradeport-General Representation $6,141.00
CLF $28.855.00
$34.996.00

Total $40,711.70

*The balance will be paid by the City of Portsmouth. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous vote for; motion carried.

XI. Division of Ports and Harbors

Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, reported on DPH activities, and the approvals sought before
the Board represent the current business at DPH.

A. Reports
1. Port Committee Meeting

Mr. Marconi reported that the Port Committee met on November 1, 2018 and updated the
Committee on the functional replacement of the barge dock and provide a tour of the Market Street project
and the DPH facilities. The testing of the subsurface soils is almost finished and will be reported to NH
DES and EPA just after the New Year.

2. Port Advisory Council - Amendments to By-Laws
Mr. Marconi reported that the Port Advisory Council (“PAC”) made amendments to its By-Laws

to close some gaps. The PAC is reporting to amendments to the Board for review and comment. The PAC
will meet again on the second Wednesday of December (December 12).

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 15, 2018 Page 7



3. Granite State Minerals, Inc. — License Extension

Mr. Marconi reported that Granite State Minerals, Inc. exercised its option to renew its lease for
one year and will it will expire on October 31, 2019,

4. Expenditure Report

Mr. Marconi reported on the three unplanned expenditures made by DPH. The storage shed at Rye
Harbor Marine Facility was damaged beyond repair in the 2018 winter storm and will be replaced by the
end of November. DPH will seek reimbursement from FEMA through the Winter Storm Disaster Funding
Program. The expense of $3,175.00 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

Mr. Marconi reported that there was a severe water leak in the roof of the scale house at the Market
Street Terminal and requires emergency repair. The water was leaking into the fluorescent lights. Ricci
Lumber will conduct the repairs. The expense of $4,270.47 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin
and, in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
Documents and Expenditure of Funds for Emergency Repairs,” by David Mullen, PDA Executive Director.

Mr. Marconi reported that the Port Committee approved an expenditure of $8,179.00 from the
Harbor Dredge and Pier Maintenance Fund for a change order to add a connection that will allow the Port
office to run off the generator at the Market Street Terminal in the event of a power outage. The Port is an
alternate site as an emergency incident command center.

sk Foreign Trade Zone Application to Reorganize FTZ 81

Mr. Marconi reported that the DPH application to reorganize FTZ 81 under the alternate site
framework “(ASF”) was approved the Department of Commerce, Foreign-Trade Zones Board. Mr.
Marconi recognized Glenn Page from Foreign Trade Zone Solutions who was present and David Trumbull
from Agathon Associates in Boston for their work on the project. They were contracted to write the
application, submit the application and shepherd it through the process. Mr. Marconi expressed his thanks
to Mr. Page for his assistance. Mr. Marconi explained that the boundary follows specific roads and starts
in Lebanon and runs east to Effingham Falls and everything south of the designated line is included in the
site zone project. Companies in this zone can make use of the foreign trade zone activity and expedites the
activation process. Prior to this approval, this area was considered a standard site framework which
designated very specific sites: the Port terminal, the Tradeport, the Manchester Airport and the industrial
park between Heritage Drive and Constitution Drive. The driver for this project for the DPH was due to a
company purchased a 50-acre lot of land a couple of years ago in Londonderry which abutted the
Manchester Airport. DPH had to go through a very long, lengthy, laborious process for a minor
modification of the boundary line on property that had authorization for foreign trade zone activity, Mr.
Page recommended the alternate site framework to expedite the process. Chairman Smith thanked Mr,
Marconi on his good work on this project as well as Mr. Page for his work stating that the FTZ work is not
given a lot of notoriety in the press but is important for the economic development. Mr. Marconi stated
that he has received a number of calls in the last six to eight months because of the changes in the tariff
schedules.

Vice-Chairman Loughlin commented about the tour of the Port at the Port Committee meeting on
November 1; that while there, a crew was assembling materials to go to Star Island for the wastewater
treatment plant, a crew was working on the pier in the Town of Newington as well as salt trucks coming in
and out. Vice-Chairman Loughlin further commented that Mr. Marconi explained how the barge
replacement dock work and the way the project has come together and the financing of it is a testament to

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 15,2018 Page §



Mr. Marconi being the right person for this position. Vice-Chairman Loughlin commended Mr. Marconi
on all of his hard work at DPH.

B. Approvals
1. Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC — Rye Harbor Riprap Repair

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Appledore Marine
Engineering, LLC (“AME?”), in a total amount not to exceed $13,800.00 for the purpose of obtaining
the regulatory permits, development of construction sketches and limited consultation during
construction of the Rye Harbor Riprap Repair Project.

Further, the Board of Directors approves the expenditure from the Harbor Dredging and
Pier Maintenance Fund; subject to the approval of the Capital Budget Overview Committee; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, dated November 5, 2018, attached hereto.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

XIL.  New Business
There was no new business.
XIII. Upcoming Meetings
Chairman Smith reported that the following meetings will be held:
Board of Directors December 20, 2018 (Annual Meeting)
All meetings begin at 8:00 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XIV. Directors’ Comments

Director Torr commented that Geno make a lot happen with nothing and if the rest of the Board
members have not been down for a tour recently, they should go. Chairman Smith concurs.

XV. Non-Public Session

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph I1(d) for the purpose of discussion the acquisition,
sale or lease of property.

2. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(e) for consideration or negotiation of pending
claims or litigation which has been threatened in writing or filed against the body or
agency or any subdivision thereof, or against any member thereof because of his or
her membership in such body or agency, until the claim or litigation has been fully
adjudicated or otherwise settled; and

Note: Roll Call Vote Required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote
for; motion carried. The Board entered into non-public session at 9:03 a.m. The Board returned to public

session at 10:26 a.m.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 15, 2018 Page 9



XVI.  Vote of Confidentiality

Director Loughlin moved and Director Allard seconded that Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-
A:3, Paragraph III, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the
divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-public session of its November
15 2018 meeting related to:

1. Leasing of property; and
2. Litigation;

would, if disclosed publically, a) render the proposed actions ineffective; and b) affect adversely the
reputation of any person other than a member of the public body itself; and agrees that the minutes
of said meeting be held confidential until, in the opinion of a majority of the Board of Directors, the
aforesaid circumstances no longer apply. Note: This motion requires 5 Affirmative Votes.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

XVII. Adjournment
Director Allard moved and Director Bohenko seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at
10:27 a.m.

XVIIIL. Press Questions
No members of the press attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

N

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 15,2018 Page 10



NT

A

™

m

ION

>

e

E
A

o =
~ |-

RNA
VELOPME
UTHORIT

<z

MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Date: December 20, 2018

Re: Employee Recognition
******************************************************************************

The following employees are to be recognized for their years of service to the Pease
Development Authority:

10 vear (clock)

Sandy McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist

15 vear (certificate and $50 bilD)

Ryan Caron, Grounds Foreman
Tracy Shattuck, Chief Harbormaster

20 vear (certificate, name entered on PDA plaque and $100 bill)

Dave Mullen, Executive Director
Judy Dubois, Administrative Assistant

25 vear (certificate and $250)

Maria Stowell, Engineering Manager
Dave Arnold, Mechanic

" TAKING YOU THERE




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of the extension of the ground rent commencement date to “not
later than occupancy or January 1, 2020,” for Farley White Pease, LLC for
the premises at 90 Arboretum Drive, Newington, NH: in accordance with
the Memorandum of David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director, dated
December 13, 2018, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2018\FarleyWhite-Ext 1218.docx

L0 ) TAKING YOU THERE

LR E S Y ) [EIN Ly B o =



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: PDA Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen Executive Director N A
Re: Farley White Pease LLC. @ 90 Arboretum Drive

Date: December 13, 2018

In the course of pursuing with due diligence the approvals to construct 73,000 square feet of new office
building adjacent to its existing facilities at 100 Arboretum Drive, Farley White Pease LLC (Farley White)
made application for an Alteration of Terrain Permit.

An Alteration of Terrain Permit is required whenever a project will disturb more than 100,000 square feet
of terrain and its purpose is to protect surface water quality by controlling soil erosion and managing,
treating, and recharging stormwater runoff from development activities.

In its initial filing, Farley White relied, as the basis of its design, on the recorded mapping of the Ground
Water Management Zones at Pease. After review and comment, it was determined that the recorded
mapping was no longer accurate and redesign work was necessary.

As a result of the delay in receiving this permit, it is now anticipated that Farley White will commence
construction in the spring of 2019,

When PDA enters into a ground lease, a developer is given a 9 month rent free period to commence and
complete construction. In this instance, the 90 Arboretum Drive LOI provided for the commencement of
ground rent not later than occupancy or April 1, 2019. As a result of the construction start delay caused
through no fault of Farley White, PDA staff seeks authority to extend the ground rent commencement date
to “not later than occupancy or January 1, 2020.”

TAKING YOU THERE



ALROHIAY INIWIGIIAIQ 35Y 20

TVNOILYVNYI LN

8T0C ‘0 Y3gw3adaa
ONILIIW SYO0LD3AUIA 40 qivod

8T0T ‘T€ Y390.100 HNIAN3
dOI¥d3d HLINOW dN04 3H1 Y04
1L40d3¥ TVIONVNI4 6T0C A4

ﬂ




O
(=
Q)
(&)
?,l
o

ZE%79 €61
0T ¥S
17997 :¥4
€997C1 {&tT)

o™
o)
[as)
i
|
[
o

S1€ (99)

116 (¢6)

(494 (z39)

L0271 (z1)

8k (622)
£06'S 0bT
yTTST (Zg)
13oansg JONVIIVYA

VVIA VVIA
ANIHYND AINIHIND
(s,000 $)

C0E [ 4
9bTC $56'T
cp (rm
/[88'T G96°T
ZETP YA (X2
[T €19
<A 85
9¢7 65T
9£z ¥8T
90% $6€
918 /85
206’1 0T
6109 786'S
139ang WNILOV
ilva 3iva
OLYvY3IA OLYVIA

FWODNI ONILVYILO LIN

NOILVID3IHd3Ia

# F9vd)
ISNIdXI ANV (IWODNI)
DNILVYIdONON

JWOONI ONILYYZ40

(9# 39vd) YAHLO TV

NOILOWOYd
ANV DONIIDRVIA

(9% 39vd)
SIDIAYIS TWNOISSAH0Ud

(9# 39vd) SATITILLA

(9# 39v0) IALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV I743INTD

JONVNILNIVIN
SALLTTIDVA ANV SONIATING

(5# anv k# 39v4) G| 14aNIG
ANV S2DIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3ASN3IdX3 DNILVYALO

(€# 39va)
SINNIATY ONILVIYIHO

"(Hda)

SALIALLDV IDVAAVHM JILVIIDIINY
NYHL SS37 ANV SIALIIATLOY

4709 3SVIUINI 40 £40ddNS NI
JWILYIAO FIAOTIWI a3 LI4INIS

"S3UNAID0Ud 440-1LND
N3 9VaA 8T0T Ad JAISNIHIAAWOD

LOVdINT
83d0 -G4I4Id0W 3YNIDNYLS I1vY
AAVYNIWITFEd IDONVUNSNI HLTV3H

"S37VS 13N 135440 OL ¥IHOIH
3ASN3dX3 713N4 Mvd ANV Hdd

"% 8°C A9 ¥IMO7
-S1S0J DNILVYY3IdO

SATVS THN4 MVA ANV Hdd
6T0C AdYNNVL 1ILNN
d34d343A ONDIYY ¥Od Avd
STTVS 8¢ TIIYO YIHOIH
WO¥H SINNIATY NOISSIDONOD
d3AY1d SONNOY YIGWIWNON
NI NOILV1VYDST -S334 47109

‘NI

SASYAUINI Ad 135440 ‘SITLITIOVH 40 VINTY
HLIM d31¥ID0SSY SIONIYIHHIA ONIWIL

" % 9°0 AS ¥IMOT
-SINNIATY ONILYVHIdO

SISATVNV IONVINVA 139and

8T0C ‘0€ Y340.LD0

IONIAN3I dOI¥3d HLNOW ¥NO4 IHL ¥O4
. SASNIdX3 ANV SANNIAIY 40 LNIWILVLS di1vdaiiosNOD




(44
6t
lL

AONVIYVA
135ang

j
N
o]
LN
Lal

|

<t
i
o)

SE¢

0ot

£09's
8966
139dng

AVYIA
INFHHEND

(s,000 $)

T4 €EY 66T 6CE
LT 8¢ I 1¢
|74 91T 9 18
€¢ 8 89 S€
0€T 0T 09 6T
S$900 $900 FDNVIUVA SIIVS
[$ETELTT: | VALY 139ang a3aLisang
(€] 6109 786'S
85T SPT £6¢ 13N -43H10 11V
ISIANVHIUIW
9 60T STT 4709
ANNIATY
9T €91 6/1 NOISS3IONOD
(Mo13g 318Y1L 335)
661 6¢€ 8¢S SITVS 1an4
, (I¥YHD 31d 335)
(zo2) 869'1 96b'T SINNIAFY 334
S3LLITIOVA
(+02) §/S°S 1L€'E 40 TYILNIY
VA 1395ang TYNLOV
AVIA a1va 31lva
INIHAND OLYVIA OLYVvIA

8TS
8¢ LA0dHIV NIAYHANS
St1 HOGIVYH NOLdWVH
£0T AOGUVH JAY
{se A3Id HSIH HLNOWS LI0d
SIS
ALV SISATVYNY Tan4d

AIHIO TV DI QY INSN YITAR

IDYMOT4 1304 §331 ONINYYS 53133 SHIYOOHE

SATHSHIBLII 470D IPVAHDOA ANV IOVIUVHM

$334 008

n\cﬂr

%65

\

3 Y
g
l\\

31Va Ol ¥VIA SINNIATY 334

8T0T ‘T€ ¥390.100

ONIAN3 AOTd3d HLINOW ¥NO4 IHL ¥O4
SINNIATY ONILVYIAO AILVAITOSNOD



@ o)
Q] ©
‘c.lq‘
= 0|
| g
<
i
[
(=
all
v
Nj
oy
(=]
o

8Z Z6v (43
01T ¥ (53] [§53] 1N0 3DYVHD
01T oY 0°0¢ 0’9t o'bT 5TZT 57 7EC 509 ‘
FONVENSNI
ALIMOHINY
0'0¢ 06 01T 06 oL 1¥od sC ¢ 8 01 340
JONVAINSNI
4 - - §¢ 0¢ JONVNI4 £9 - TC TC TVLINZQ
$304N0S3Y 509 9¢ 091 96T INFWTIILIY
(184 - o't 0¢ o'l NYWNH / 1vO31 ,
920'T 9¢ £pE 6L€ ANSNI HLVAH
9'e - - S0 oe ONIHIINIONI SAIIJINTG
FONIYS
097 06T - (iN% 0¢ 3$4N00 4109 YT 79 SOPT 75T
oe - o' . . NIAVHAS 89¢ 35 29T 507 1NO 3DUYHD
799% ] 7957 €8T f
1HOdYIvY
01 . 0 06 e IS /NOLLYIVA
HINONSLEOd - 11 - 11 aanioov
0'TE 0°¢ET - 08t - JONVYNILNIVIN oLe €n) 4 69 —
654 b 1274 59z QA1T43INIENON
O.N - - ' ' 7 [ I
o ot SASIRELE £99°€ (o1) Pbe'T 8¢t Q31143N3g
IVLIOL as NON  N3g N3g Eﬂww%mwww
/dH /dH /s
8T0Z ‘0T ¥3aWID3d 40 S 139ang  FoNvmva 390N Ivnlov
(SNOILISOd AITII4) SISATYNY 44VLS INFHHND - dv3A UVIA ilvaol  3ivaol
INFVEND  INIFHEMD UVIA UVIA ——
(5,000 $)

8T0Z ‘0€ ¥390100
ONIAN3 AOIRN3d HLNOW ¥NO4 IHL Y04
y S1I4IN39 ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId d31vdIiiosNOD



NOILISOd Q34VHS T

'SFAA0TIWI TYNOSVIS ANV LOVHINOD ‘STIAOTIWI GILIIINIF-NON ‘SIANIIXI ‘T

3L0N
- 0t SHOFUVYH ANV SLd0d 40 NOISIAIQ
- 05 vad
N3adO aqa3TIid SNOILISOd g31I43N3d TVIOL yﬂm_wm._umwa‘
= afeq uiqoy
1sye10adg sdo juesissy Sjuawaaed
uauUeT UBA YEON g ulpy O — 000N Y
YS[eM 2lueapn
Islepads sdo
JuRySISSY NBY - 103ea2d0 poomyaty aueq
ulupy L sulep juawdinby
3PYyoose] 'URY 1pean Auo) e J03easdo
um:m_uwnw sdo = mmmmes  JuWdinb3
eqdwe) -
ISeUy uyor
103sel Joqiey __| ueyjeuor saialeg "
UO[UBH UIADY Buipying — Jojesddo
Isierads sdo SN sAeqg juawdinbgy

nesipnog = ﬁ%_w_.:)»m

Aundas uepPPag i
s9buljjod ueq ey (z)3uessissy JlueysapW —— UBISISSY e JojersdQ
! ea— ujpy plousy areq 1s)jepads sdo pueeauy ppol Jumdy
surewag yieg ubnouoow uung A240)
Ajnoag JueIsissy eipueg uenLdY
fr— 1 uewsioy ETRELTE]

13125 woL - unupy JuRIUNOIDY (z) uersissy spunousn doysig uepy o J0jesadg
oake unupy " 1siensds sdo [ Judwidinbg

sioqng Apng It d 213eag saeg bt - xx0 qog

= ueuno: auiewsq yiag DISMONIM spunosgy
19)5eH 10qIeH juesissy :mmz_ ? ueySISSY [e5 uew uysne1on p3 _
SIS !

#2143 Andag i utipy s . Macmm <v_” . asueydwoy WRISIESY 04 uapusiuliadng Jojesado

S|oyd|N jueln uaLirayy 103R13SIUIWpY BB . . H0D ¥Dd = ISIN0D ISISSY | 3sijeideds sdo losiaiadng — Juawdinby
epua.g — WRISAS 1Y A T T YW d uotey uehy saA9ubu0) W SUILEDID ommmmem] seysnexjuer pg
‘ uosiayed ssag ueyaays paser i I uesey) puesag jjar

Jvysep 1abeuepn o1d j a9pusjuniadng olueydaH 40iesadg
HOgqIRY Jayy suonelado JuejUNooDY Jabeuep 4105 vod 954n07) istjeiads sdo Is|ssy juawdinbg
Honmeys Aseay UOSIBPUY UYM §amumw 10juBg ofoag = asony wyy eayy oy Spolered 4 A9|meDDW Sy Yyjjompoops

A zpog uoy Jabeuely  S9IEW MMk L P aneren UL
suone|oy ) —
- safieus
Aypoyyny soueul aakojdug 136euey -y rabeuey Jabeuch 1aBeueW sabeuep
[R5 sdQ yodny e
3404 J0 4030341 PRI LENTT | ejoddo) eAuey Bupsaubug B5IN0) |09 Aunosg >EwEOL juswdinby IdueUNUIRY
1U024e W OUID Jauue) Adx 11oMO3S BlieW 01IA3Q 100 Bioq130d p3 maapuy Aajuod o) Aue.y spuedy
L » - - 2 1 '
JuEISISSY
= urwpy
|astnceg BARDED 21
jelduan 10302410
n:m«._%mwﬂ.:a yoday
BBYDSUIH UUAY uealq ined
+Hoyesig
SHOLDIUIQ 40 guvos JANNOAXT

LNIHAIND -1AVHD NOILVZINVDIO

ualiny piaeg

ALTYdOHLINV LINIWdO13AIA 3SVYad



o |
s
N

Zs) 154 781
3svat = = —
5 7 7 = IR 13 (D) T VA INVYdOUd
IO ANV
0Z71 (2) o€ €T ATTIOYL 1SY0D 74 (61) £Z % SYO TVINLYN
: TVSOdSIa
FSIANVHOUIW 9 - 43 43 ALSYM
ST €1 T/ 8 4109
LTT (zo) ov 81 Y3LYM
€99 641 pST £€h 13n4 b6E () 0€1 €71 ALIDIYIDT S
139sang JONVINVA 139ang IvNLOV 139ang JONVINUVA 13nang IVNLDV
dvIA dv3IA Jiva alvd dvIA YvIA ERA-{4] a1va
INIFHHEND AINIHUND OLYVYIA OLAUVIA YIHILIO TTV INFHAND INFHIND OLYVIA Ol dviA SILLITILN
176 7Ze) 9¢€¢ BET £0T'T €49] 90t v6¢g
- - _ _ f422 7 (41 ¢t 1IN-YIHLO 1TV
43 ] TT 61 13N -¥3HLO TV <l °
18 (e1) 8¢ Y4 S334 MNve
09 17 e St 110NV 1yNd3a1x3 NOILYSNIdWOD
S (€) S¢ 44 ,SIINIOM
ADOTONHDIL
69 (8) €T ST NOLLYWYO4NI SNOILYDINNWWOD
: $0T1 (o) g€ €€ / INOHJI13L
082 (s01) 891 09 WO 891 / 95 €9 IONVINSNI
LS€ (8) €T ST1 vOI4
1395ang FONVIHVYA 139ang TIVNLY
AVIA dVIA JLva 3lva SIDINYIS 13oang FJONVINYA 135ang WNLVY
AINTHHND INF¥END  OL¥VIA  OLN¥VIA  TYNOISSIJONd Yv3IA YVIA aiva aiva WYINID aNY

ANIWAND INFHUND OLYviIA OLYVvIA INLLYY.

(s,000 $)

8T0T ‘T€ ¥390100
ONIAN3I AOIRIId HLNOW ¥NO4 IHL 04
o SASN3dX3 ONILVIIdO ¥IHLO AILVAITOSNOD



|
|

0tT 3 (X7 GD)
8vT 5 WLOL Y3IHIO
ANV IWODNI
HLNOWS L ¥0d
o1 ¢ 10 ALD (81) (8) (9) (F1) 1STUIINI
8eT - LN3AIAOYd 8vT (9%) 6t < 1STYILNI
135dng 31lva
LSSIE) SN 139ang FONVIVVYA IvnLOv
HVIA ¥vIA 13d5ang atva
ASNIdXI LSTYIINT INJH¥ND  INIWUMD jivaol oL
dViIA YVIA
(5,000 $)

| 8T0T ‘T€ ¥390100
IONIAN3I dOI¥3d HLNOW ¥NO4 JHL 304
L ISNIdX3 (IWOINI) ONILVHIdONON d31vdIiioSNOD



|

[74:) TT97Z IYioL
579 616
b - JIAVYL NOIFHO4
ANR4 AY3IHSTH
w1 - -NVOT ONIATOATY
ONID@IYA
6bb - HOFUVH
INIWIOVYNYIN
- 159 AOGUYH
- 89¢ SANNA TVA3INID
SYOGYVH
aNV S1¥0d
40 NOISIAIQ
B 7699
= 6T MOUIST INVYNIL
- 112'9 SANN4 TVY¥aNTD
ALINOHLNY
INIWdOT3AIa
Isvad
Q3IDMEISTd  QIIOTISIuNn
8T0T T€ ¥390100 IV
SINITVAINOT ANV HSYD
(5,000 $)

viS'LS

(+12'8)

01
08T
8611

00¥'t9

189
£TH'T
£65T

810

0ENNC

TST'8S

(£29')

6
8t
Z61°T

SL1'%9

062
FEO'T
90¢C

810¢C
TE 100

NOILISOd 13N 1V10L

Q310N LSTANN

3NOZ 3aV¥L NDIFYOA
ONIDATAA YOFHYH
ANNd NYOT DNIAOTATY

104 Q310149153

S13SSY WLIdYD NI INFWLESIANI 1IN
NOILISOd 13N

€340 / NOISN3d

$30UNOSIY
40 SMOTANI Q3¥¥343a

SATLTEVIT TVLOL

(e7# 39v9) SALLTIIAVIT 1T WAHLO
ALITIAVIT 9340 / NOISNId 1IN

SATLITIGVIT INJHUNONON
SALLTIIEVIT ININAND VIOL

SALLTIIEYIT L7 -NOLLIOd INIHIND
ALTIIDVH D07 SNIATOATY

INNIATY AINYVANN

NOLIDNMYLSNOD -37aVAVd SINNODDV
F18VAVd SINNODOVY

SATLIHAVIT INTHUND
S3AILINIgvI

€SL'T €S/T
06EZL €1897
950749 €69’G9
L7207 658’1
620’59 $£8'€9
9T 9597
€ST'T TE0'T
68t S¢9
769’8 tor’e
00S 91
8507 LEV'T
PET’9 119°2
8T0T 810Z

0€ NNC

1€ 100

83d0 / NOISN3d
$32UNO0S3N 40
SMOT4LNO q3¥y¥343a

S13SSV 1vilolL

(zr#-or# $39%4) SS3ID0Yd
NI NOLLDMYLSNOD

LNIWdINOI
ANV SONIQTING ‘ANV

S13SSV 1V.LIdVD

SHISSVY GIIDIYLSTE TWLOL

13N
-SFNEVAIZOTY SINNODDY

SINITVAINDI ANV HSVD
SLASSY AILOTH1ISTH

S13ISSV INFIEND TVLOL
S13SSY ¥aH10

13N
~21AVAIIOIY SLINNODDV

SINTIVAINOT ANV HSYD
SLISSY INIHUND
S13ssy

NOILISOd 13N 40 SINIWILVYIS AILVATITOSNOD




N
N
Lol
™~
m
-]

i
~
(o)}

SST T4

daLliWgns  vad and
ANNOWY FONVIVE

(s,000 $)

967
€7

£9€'T

6¢
12€'C
(433

[4:74
90
605

(445
68¢

JLvaolL
Q3IATIOTY

4]

(c01)
(s2)

@
(o11)
1)

(801)
(1)
04d)

(02)
(s1)

JUVHS
vdad

£8¢C
€1
VA4

99b'1
56t
Y44
be
Obb'T
16€

568
92
9¢eq

6E
1013

ilvaor
d3aN3dx3

65

8eL'T
8Lb
vb9'T
588
00St
€LE

v20'T
588
61S

€LE
91¢

auvmy
INV4D

65

0€8'T
€0S
0eL'T
€6
005'C
€6€

0£T'T
S97'1
95

Z6¢
gee

103rodd
viol

91-7¢-60
LT-87-50
81-10-T1T
L1-€2-80

£L1-8T-S0

£L1-81-S90
/1-81-S0
91-T¢-+0

9T-T¢-£0
P1-SC-+0

iiva
TVAOUddY

AD0Q IDYVE - LNIWIADVTdIY TYNOLLINNL Hdd
NOLLVYOTddV INVY9 QTINg HdQ
FUVMLLOS ANV ALTYNDIS 180d IAVHDdN Hdd

(9102-£0 945) NOLIDNYLSNOD
ADIVNIVYQ ANV LINJFWIAVA INVTIXVL Mvd

(£10z-80 995) 41NDF TYAOWIY MONS MYQ
NOISNVdX3 ONIQTING TYNIWYIL WSd

(65 dI) INFWITHOV YNGWITY AYMNNY WSd
1D300™d AVMIXV.L QUYND TYNOLLYN HIV -WSd
(19 dIv) AQNLS ONINNVId TYNIWYIL WSd

(09 dIv) NOLLDNYISNOD
/ TYAOWIY NOLLONY1SEO WSd

(8 dIv) NOISIA YE-9T AVMNNY WSd
(95 dI'v) SNOLLYAONTY WOOYH.LYE TYNIWYAL WSd

(9102-50 995) WALSAS INIWIDYNYI
NOILVOI4LLN3AI ALTINDIS WSd

(#102-+0 995) NOISIA NOLLONY1SEO WSd

JWVYN 103104d

8T0C ‘T€ Y3IF0.LD0 40 SV
] SITAVAIIOTY TVINIWNYIAODYILNI 40 AUVININS



1T

S¢L

[4c74

81-T£-0T
lv
FONYIVe

(s,000 $)

0l

61v 809
E 824)
T -
- (0%)
- (€)
(081) (081)
(15¢) (15¢€)
10T -
ONVHO IDIAYIS
UVIA NI INVid

INIYAND L3N OL¥3IISNVYHL

101

STANLIANIdXT
dv3ia
INIWAUND

08T

Ses

1S€

199

8T-0€-90
1v
AIONVIVE

ONILIdHVYD TYNIWYIL

15300Ud ONIDIYVd HO4 Avd

JOVNIS 131V

NOILONYLSNOD -TVAOWTY NOLLONYLSHO
SN TYNIWYAL 30V1d3d

NOISNVdX3 ONIQTING TYNIWAIL

(19 dIV) AQNLS ONINNYId TYNIWYIL
(85 dIV) NOISIA HE-9T AVMNNY

1HOdYUIV HLNOWS1LI0d

JWVYN 1D3r0dd

SSTUDO0Ud NI XIOM NOILONULSNOD 40 AIJVIWKWNS



22

i

FONVNILNIVW

(62) (65) o1 ¥4 1D300Ud NDISIATY JLISIIM
NOILVYISINIWaV

E 60T 60T -
e @) 43 - HIMOW WIYL 00SE WO
- (b2) 74 - SUIMOW SNITUD 0STEUD
- (€) £ - HSNYA HONISSTAA dOL OHOL
3SYNOD 4109
niodaavyl

T - T - INAWAINOT TVAOWIY MONS
LHOJUIV NIAVHANS
8T-T€-0T IDNVHD IDIAYIS STUNLIANIdX3 8T1-0£-90
v dvaIA NI INV1d AVIA 1y IWVN 1D3c0dd
J0NVIVe ANJHIND 13N OL ¥34SNVIL INIHUND JONVIVe
(s.000 $)

H(@INNLLNOD)

SSTAUADOUC NI XIOoM ZOH..U-.E...WZOU 40 AMVYWIWNS



cl

8T-TE-0T
1y
JONVIVd

(s,000 $)

89T 96/ 889 £207C

6/¢ = 64¢C 6Z

€1 S €T -

99¢ - 99¢ T2

h b - VA4

- - - TT

AONVHD IDIANIS STUNIIANIdXI 81-0€-90

UVIA NI INVid UVIA i

IN3NYND 13N OL YIISNVUL ANIWAND

JONVIVE

SSAUD0Ud NI UOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUYIWINNS

wiol

NOILVOIddV LNVYD Q1ing
D00 39YVE -INIWIDVIdTY TYNOLLONNA
FUYMLIH0S ANV ALTYND3S L10d 3avyoadn

NOILYDITddY LNVY9 INVISY4
(HdQ) SYOTUVH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISIAIG

3WVN 153(0dd

{(@INNILNOD)



|
|
|

[+2]
oy
)]
k)
<
N
N
o~

voE cee ALITIGVIT
00T 00T - MIIS AaNAIDV
(T6) - 6T0Z Ad %0S'v ®
NI arvd 310N TOULNOD
NOILNTIOd
SSP [4X4 HILVM
— - -HINOWS.LYOd
16 = €£20¢ 434 91T 911 40 ALID
16 - 720z ARV
40 INIWILUVYd3aa
16 - 1202 75¢ 4514 = -Hdd
WY490dd
16
o ooz 3¥VYO HL1VIH
INIILIY 1S0d
16 911 6T
0c FPIHSAWVH
+9€ €47 16 M3N 10 31ViS
TUIHSAINYH HLNOWSLYOd UYIA
M3N 40 31VIS 40 ALID VDS ana NOILYOd NOILdOd
INNOWY WyalL INFHHND
TViOL ONO1

LNIWAVIITY ALTTIGVIT |

WY¥IL ONOT 40 IINATHIS

(s,000 $)

8T0T ‘T€ ¥3I901D0 40 SV
S3ILITIAVIT W31 DNO1



(Z82'%)

006'c

LTE

65¢

046

LES

6ES'T

135ang
AVIA
IVOSIA

(5,000 $)

14

(0c1)

(vor)
(S8)

0t

(1£)

£T

(08)

(1)

06T

JONVIUVA
dv3Ia
ANTHAND

(T67T)

00€'1

14"

90T

98

08¢

(=]
o]
"¢}

135ang
31va
OLYvIA

(STvT)

0ET'T

e

S/

66

00¢

¥8C

06€

VNV
31va
oL
dv3aA

IWOINI
ONILVY3IdO 1IN

NOILVID3¥dad

ASNIAIX3
ANV (IWOONI)
ONILVIYIdONON

FJWODNI ONILVHIdO

YIHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINEVYI

SIDIAY3S
TVNOISS3S0ud

S3LLILEN

JALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV TVH3NIO

FONVYNILINIVIA
SALLITIOVA
ANV SONIQTINd

S1I43N39 ANV
SADIAYIS TINNOSHId

S3ISNIdX3
ONILVY3do

SINNIAIY
ONILVY3IdOo

23a ADH 120 435 SN ane nne AV v W 3 2,48

I 000°0Y

-~ _ 00009
00008
__68L's8 == 000001
z0£'s6
T T U VAVOINIWANVIANT oo
8T T e L107 e
6ES'T 06T 08S 06€
fd4 8 l ST Y3IHLO TV
bE9 (9v2) 67 8L SANNIATY 334
SINNIATY
2 A bz Th NOISSIONOD
IVINTY
118 1 55z 95z SILLTTIOVA
139dand JFONVI¥VA 135dang IvnLv
Yv3IA HviA J1va 1va SANNIATY
VIS4 INIHIND OL¥vaA OL ¥v3A ONILVY3dO

LUOdUIV HLNOWSLIOd

8T0T ‘T€ ¥3901D0 HNIANI AOTYd
HLNOW ¥NO4 FHL Y04 SNOILYYIdO 40 INIWILYLS



gl

14

0S¥

o€

9€

581
139dng

dv3A
WOSId

(s,000 $)

ag)

44

(v)

ol

(<)

@

(9)

z

JONVIIVA
dV3IA
LNFHIND

9LT

(48

01

€T

(4

[44

19

139ana
31va
OL¥v3aA

66T

74

1T

8¢

9T

89

WALV

dlva oL
yvaA

JWODNI
ONILVYAdO 13N

NOILVIDIddad

ASNIdX3
ANV (IWODNI)
DNILVYIJONON

FWOONI ONILVHIdO

1304 -¥3HLO TV

NOILLOWOUd
ANY ONLLINYYIN

S3JIAYIS TYNOISSAH0Nd
S3TIILN

FALLVYISININGY
ANV Tv43N3D

JONVYNILNIVIA SILLITIOVS
ANV SONIQTING

SII43IN3d ANV
S3DIAY3S 1ANNOSHId

SASN3IdX3
ONILVY3dO

SANNIATY
ONILVY3IdO

{00T°)

(09+'1)
(614)

€07
(24
1oL

6T
9L'v$
IO1Yd

JAVY
QLA

8T

—

0zt

139ang
AVIA
TVOSI4

140dAUIV NIAVHAIS
8TOTZ'TE YIF0OLD0 DNIANI AOIY3d

+S0't
T0€
0LE'T

SANN4
INVED

9/%'ST

906'S

dv3IA
V101

N

JONVIAVA
JVIA
ANFHAND

00t (€6Z79)

(oom) (0£9°%)

= (626)
- (e67°T)
- n

AVdIY AN3dX3
1434 V1IdYD

TE6

(L)
(16)
(bL)
(€0
V4340

9e8'/ $0£C
906'S PLE'T
Jiva HINOW
OLYVIA  INIIMD
T9 89
17 8z
ot or
13nang NIV
EILe] 31va

OL¥v3A OL¥vaA

910C M
-600Z Ad

£10C Ad
8T0Z Ad
670¢C Ad

MOTd
HSVYD 13N

8T0C Ad

6T0Z Ad

alos
1dan4 4O
SNOTIVD

UIHLO TV
SIS 13n4

TVANTY
SALITIDVS

SINNIATY
ONILVY3dO

HLNOW ¥N04 3HL Y04 SNOILYY3IdO 40 AINIWILVIS



80T

8t

€8t

/55°8

139ang
dv3A
vOSId

(5,000 $)

9l

o€
%6)
(2)

(€1)

(m

(b2)

(85)

JONVIYVA
dv3A
LNTHAND

9€

91

19T

81°E

139ang
3Lva
OL ¥v3A

£C

ST

L8

¥c1’e

VNIV

a1va
OL¥vaA

JFWOINI
SNILVY3dO LIN

NOILVID3udaa

ASNIdIX3
ANV (IWODNI)
SNILVYIdONON

JWODNI
ONILVd3IdO

¥IHIO TV

NOILOWOYd
ANV ONLLIHNIVIA

SADIAY3S
IVYNOISS340Yd

SALLNLLN

SALLVILSINIWAY
ANV TVYINID

JONVYNILINIVW
SALLITIOVS
ANV SONIING

S1IJ3NIg ANV
SFOTAYIS TINNOSHI

S3ISNIdXH
ONILVY3dO

SINNIAIY
ONILVYIdO

ST07 idw

H4Q

LINII SSANISNE A9 SISATYNV NOILdWNSNOD HMX

15578

6/1

8.£'8

135ang
YV3A
VYOS

510

4109

T00'T

717
§¢T

6T0C H

(85)

S6

(gs1)

JONVIHVA
AVIA
AINIFHIND

Y g [ALe@EL )
HIAYHANS

o

WioL

Hdd

4709
NIAVHANS
WSd
1¥M04IaVHL

MY QLA Ad

T78T'E

€6

680°€

13sang
alva
Ol ¥vaA

FI0T A

WS4 18043G%L

- 0ot

I 009

169°C STOZ Ad |
SSP'E 9T0C AJ | oozt
TLE'E LT0T M |

662’ 8T0T Ad - aosr

HMM TV.LOL
b oost

- 001C

L oopz

$TTE
881 ¥IHIO TV
SILIMIDVS
9£6'¢ 40 WANTY
NV
Jiva SINNIATY
OL dV3A OSNILY¥3dO

130d3avil

8T0T ‘T€ ¥3901D00 HNIANI AOTY3d
HLNOW dNO04 FHL 04 SNOILYYIdO 40 INIWILVIS

(5,000) HMM)




|
|

97 [§%3)]

68¢ 8%t IWOOINI
. N 3NOONI ONILVYHIHO 1IN
g6F (<29 74 Ei43 ot ONILV¥IdO
NOLLVIDIUdId
AZO_.D\_OMMmmn“
ONIaGNIOX3
. o e : e anv GriooND
o8 24 9 50 ONILVY3IdONON
S3NNIATY
bPE'T L 661 €80T STT ONILVY3dO ELNR L R LS LR
WVIOI WS gm, — S— PO6T €8 €97 958
aood  3ISUNOD o¥d SISATYNY 092 8z 8z1 9sT ¥IHLO TV
LINN SS3NIsNg R —
ss z 81 0z ANV ONLLINAYIW
89vT 8% S8T'T e SIDIANIS
91 T S 9 TYNOISSIHOUd
¥3IHLO ANV
1874 9 €11 61T 3SIANVHOYIW €1 3 0s 34 S3LLNILN
2061 TS SE0'T 980°T JALLVYLSINIWNGY
8€¢ (n 6 £6 ANV VH3aN3ID
T g Z o1 SNOSS3T TR
0z1 z S L YOLYINWIS SALLIIOvA
61¢ 8 6ET g ANV SONIQTINg
ovE 01 €1 €81 SAIHSHYIIWIW
S1143N38 aNY
CTA g 9¢ 058 988 5334 4709 £98 zs 62 18€ SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
SINNIATY 334 SISNIdX3
SaNNAATY ONILYY3IdO
T4 4 LET 6ET NOISSIDNOD SINNIATY
89577 (39 38T PET HNILVY3IdO
135and IDONVIRAVA 130ang N1V
dYIA AVIA a1va 31va SINNIATY 132ang PNVIIVA - 1390nd WALy
AVIA AVIA a1va a1va
VISI4 INTHIMD v3
SISLERS SE INLLVIId0 WS4 INTWEND  OL§v3A OL WvaA =k
(s,000 $)

3SdN0D 470D
8T0T ‘T€ ¥3901D00 HNIANI AOIy3d
. HLNOW dNO04 3HL 04 SNOILYYIdO 40 INIWILVYIS



69b'€ZT
68 Lt
STH'T1ET
9L

ailA
8TOT Ad

ST9'808T §

21T'8be
LES'HET
9s8e’LTT
878'98
206’56
9££'001
669'STT
(bb'86
8+'95T
992'8/1
1S+'01Z
66T'S6T §$

810T Ad

8l

99721 S334 WOOY aNY d0o4
164'Sk SaNovIT
S/0'se1 AVId INFWVYNANOL
880°€E 0v-ZT SdNO¥D
aLA SNOILLONNd
6T0Z Ad ISUNOD /an1d
SEPE §

= annc

= AVI

= ndy

= HOUVI

- AdvNyg3d

S AdVONYC

- . EEEINERE !

1€4'68 YIFWIAON

85C'PET 390150

TTH'88T ¥3IGWILdIS

bee'TzT 1snsny

104'80Z $ Anc

6T0Z Ad mmmw_Mw

82 11I4D

780°ES TVLOL

087°8¢ IGWIWNON f
L0€'bT NELLE
NOSV3S -SaNNOY Z102

LTIETS IViO0L

65072 YIGWIWNON f
/8T HITWIW

NOSVY3S -SAONNOY 8T0C

WEEIT S 66T S
/6 - annc
T8 = AV
900°071 e TRidY
861'¢7 = HOYVIW
Eleidord = Advnagd
09z'sT = AdYNNYL
15681 = REEINERE(
E16'pT zIe'8T YIGWIAON
SET'E 767's ¥3I40100
152 6Lt yIAWILdIS
266 S8t isnony
£S¢C $ e $ ANt
8TOT Ad 610Z Ad mww@ﬂmpﬂm
4109

HIGHIWNON .

FIgWINe

(Nosvas) SANNOY YIFWIWNON / HIGWIIW 8TOZ

RN0'ZT

810¢

03

NOH

D0 &S5

N

Z5

PET'ES

NOSV3s
£10T

007

4%}

LBO'ES

QLA
LT0¢

0008

LL
L1€'18

ali
810C

SAVQA NIVY

A3AV1d SANNOY

8T0C ‘0€ YIIWIAON 40 SV
VLVA SNIDIYVWHON3IE 3SUN0D 4709 AIN

—% o003

i

et QOO




JWODINI

(@3.LO141S34NN) TYTHSAWVH MAN 40 ALTYOHLNY 1A0d
8T0T ‘T€ ¥3901D0 HNIANI AOTY3d

€T it (13 9z TZ v ONLLYYIJO
(NOLLVIDYdIq
ONIANTOXI)
SASN34X3
PeT 651 €eT GET 84T 0zt ONLLYYIdO
SANNIATY
T 90 897 192 66T 91 ONILYIdO
SISATYNY
NIWaQv OYNVI 133341s WALd HSI4 YOoguvH HOgUVH LINN
WOoadvH JINUVYIH HLNOWSLYOd NOLdWVH FJAY SSANISNG
¥6CC 05T 758 Z00'T VIOL
4 T £C 4 YIAHLO TV
059 z61 80€ 005 S3VS Tan4
186 ©g [Uzs +0E
SEE Z6) f414 (93 ND0A / S4VHM
0ST [4 7% 0s 26 SNOLLYY1SIO3Y
911 44 19 €8 ONINIVd
05€ (€ 1T PIT S334 ONNOOW
3NNIATY 334
INNIATY
¥ (2) 4 = NOISSIONOD
_ STVINTY
(b9 (9 6/1 $/1 ATV
13BN onyrgvA 13eang Tvnwow SINNIATY
ELE UVIA alvg 3lvad oL ONILVYIAdO
OSI4 ANTHIND 0L dvaA UV3A
(5,000 $)
61

87
€01

ST¢
61

¥80°1

P6C¢

139ang
AVIA
VoSsH

ST 81 €9T FWODNI dO 13N
907 NOILVIDINdIa
ISNIdX3
AaNVY (IWOINI)
- ONILVYIdONON
b IWOONI ONILVUIJO
S6T ¥97 656
89T VA4 S0p TANd - Y3IHLO TV
NOLLOWOYd
4 - z ANV ONLLINIYIN
SADIAYIS
6 9 a1 TYNOISSIH0Ud
[ 6€ SILLTIIILN
JALLVYLSINIWAY
() 79 SS ANV TVd3INTD
IONYNILNIVIN ANV
(V2] 99 65 Jv4 ANV SONIQTING
S1143IN39 ANy
9 85€ H0b SIDIAYAS TANNOSHAd
SaSNIdX3
ONILVH3dO
o - SINNIATY
057 43 00T DNILVH¥3IdO
JONVIIVA  139ang wnLv
¥VIA 3iva 1va
INFRND  OL¥VEA  OLdvaA h'
— = e -

HLNOW dN04 3HL Y04 SNOILYY3IdO 40 ANINWILVILS



%e)

0L

001

135ang
dv3IA
VoS4

(5.000 $)

0¢

(44
(§29]

(@

(zm)

8

JONVIAVA
dv3A
LNIHAND

(G31014153%) IYTHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALTYOHLNY LA0d

{o7)

[44

67

£¢

1399ang
31va
OL¥v3A

9T

T

[N

T€

WNLV

a1vd
OL¥v3A

FWOONI
ONILYHIdO 13N

NOILLVID3dd3d
aSN3IdX3

ANV (IWODNI)
ONILVIIdONON

JFWOONI
ONILVH3dO

HIHLO TV

NOILOWOYd
ANV ONLLIANAVYIN

SADIAY3S
TVYNOISS340ud

SALLTLEN

JALLVYLSINIWGY
ANV TV¥3N3O

JONVNIINIVIA
SILLTTIOVA
ANV SONIQTING

SL1I43INIE any
S3DIAY3S TANNOSHA

S3ISN3IdX3
ONILVY3dOo

SINNIATY
DNILVY3IdO

ONIDAFUA
YOIVH

wni

43

135ang
JvIA

TVOSId

[§33)

(r1)

<l

(M

|03}

JONVIEVA

AVIA
INTHAND

(1) (1)

ol
ol

43

|

139dng VNLIDY
31va 31va
OL dv3A Ol UVIA

JWOINI
ONILVH3IdO L3IN

NOILVID3dd3g
IASNIdXI

ANV (3WODNI)
ONILVYIdONON

JWODNI
SNILVYd3IdO

YIHLO 1V

NOILOWOYd
ANV ONILINIVIN

SADIAYIS
TVYNOISS340dd

S3ALLILLN

FALLVYISINIWNGY
ANV IVH3NIO

JONVYNILNIVIA
SATLTTIOVS
ANV SONIQTINg

SLI4IN3E ANV
S3DIAYIS TINNOSYHI

SASNIdX3
ONILVY¥3IdO

SINNIATY
ONILVY3IdO

INOZ 3aViL

8T0T ‘TE€ YIF0OLD0 HNIANI AOTYId
HLNOIW ¥NO04 JH.L Y04 SNOILVY3IdO 40 AININWILVIS



(s,000 $)

| 14

(x)

071¢ 90T % ~(ADNZIDI43Q)
S$S30X3 aNNd
. . (%) % -3Lvy
0796 968 NOILVZITIIN
TY1idvD
0021 E6T'T
5T T20T
010’1 £/8 WY3L ONO1
[44e b1 INZWHAND
SNIGNVISINO
SNVO1
8% LT
SANNA
- - aa;xyaLsandas
8 LT SANNd TvYINTD
SADNVIVE HSVYD
810Z-0£-90 8102-1€£-0T
LV JDNVIvE 1V IONVIVE

(G31D1¥157¥)

"SANNS a3¥ILSINDIS SAANTIXI (+)

[43 T 11 [4)

WNLV

31vd
OL Uv3A

135and
AYIA
TOSId

FONVIUVA
UVIA
NI

135andg
d1vd
OL ¥v3A

JWOINI
SNILYY3dO 13N

NOILVID3dd3a
ASNIdXI

ANV (IWODNTI)
SNILVYIdONON

FWOONI ONILVHIdO

d3IHI10 TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLIINAVIA

SADIANYIS TYNOISS3H0Ud
SALLITLLN

FALLVYLSINIWGY
ANV TV¥3N3O

JONVYNILNIVIA
SALLINIOVS
ANV SONIQTINg

S1I43N39 ANy
SADIAYLS TINNOSHI

S3ISN3AdX3
ONILVY3IdO

SINNIATY
ONILVY3dO

aNNd NYOT
ONIATOATY

JYIHSdWVYH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY L30d
8TOT ‘T€ ¥3401D0 HNIANI AOIy3d

(@anNLINOD)

HLNOW dNO4 IHL YO4 SNOILYIIdO 40 INIWILVLS



8ttv'LS

£81°C

G927’sS

0|
o~
Nl
-]

L6t

Stb
786’e

0TH
STH'T
9ze't

(v)
8T0T

. oENAC

(A4

9.8t

(gg6's)

£69'bS

11
£46
600'C

8T0¢C
TE LDO

(s,000 $)

(FUTHSIWVH M3IN 40 ALTHOHLNY 1¥Od ONIGNTIXT) NOILISOd 13N 40 IN3IWN 311V1S

NOILISOd L3N TV1OL

Q310141S3YNN
ANOZ 3aVYL NDIFYOA

ONIDAIYA HOFUYH
ANAd NVOT ONIAOIATY
“404 43101y LSy

S19SSY IV1IdvD NI LSIANI 13N
NOILISOd 13N

9340 / NOISN3d

S3NANOSIY
40 SMOT4NI Q3¥¥343g

SALLINIAVIT IVLOL

SALLITIEVIT 11 ¥3HI0
ALTTIGVIT NOISN3d 13N

SITLTTIVIT LNIHUNINON
SALLTHEVIT INIHUND TV.IOL

SIILINGYIT L7 -NOLLYOd INIHHEND
ALITIOV4 D07 ONIATOAIY

INNIAIY AINYYINN

NOILONYLSNOD -I1aVAVd SLNNODIY
319VAVd SLNNODDV
SIATLITIEVITINIHAUND

ObETSILLITIGVIT

N
o~
(4]

08%'S9

o
-
Pi‘
[
wn

Lb6'T

GEE'SS

86T'8

1214

b5’
L61'S

(v)
810¢

0g NNC

106°T -

T89S

078
TLE

807’1
1699

8T07
1€ 100

g3d0 / NOISN3d

$32¥NOS3Y 40
SMOT41nN0 aI¥y3daaq

S13SSV 1vV1I0L

(1#-01# S39vd) SSID0U
NI NOILONYLSNOD

ANIWAINDI
ANV SONIGIING ‘aNVT

S$13SSV TV1IdVvD

S13SSY QIO LSTY WIOL

13N
-SF1EVAIIOAY SINNODDY

SINTFIVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13ISSV Q31DTH.LSIY

S1ASSY INFHAMD TVLOL
S13SSY ¥3H10

13N
-A1GVAIZOIY SINNOIDY

SANFTVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSY INJYHND

S13ssv

MITAIY LIANY TYNIS OL L2Frans (v
‘JLON

0€ INNC 1V

NOILISOd GILOTHISTUNN 13N

'S1I4INGE ONY
S3DIAA3S TINNOSHId OL JAILY 1Y
NOLLY1V)S3 1S0D A9 430330x3

N338 SVH IdD / NOLLYVDST 3NNIATY

v0S$ A9 @3DNATY 810Z ‘0€ ANNC
¥O4 ALITIGVIT NOISNId dINdd0V

"INIWAVdIY
1830 ANV S153(0Yd TV1IdvD
J41Y13d INVIONON 1d90ddNS OL

NOLLVOTIE0 TVIDONVNI4 GINNILNOD

e ———— e

SISATVYNV ANV NOISSNJOSId

ALTYOHLNV INIWdOT13A3Q ISYad




66598
8¢

15¢€'8

59¢

(v)
8102
. 0ENNC

€C

gL
(ob2'1)

£96'8

(948

16
16¢

8107

1€ 100

(s,000 $)

SANNd @3LOTYLSTINN -NOILISOd 13N 40 ANINWILVIS
JUYIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY 1¥0d

NOILISOd 13N 1V.LOL

Q31ORILSRANN
INOZ 3AVYL NOIFHOA

ONIDAFYQ YOFIVH
ANNA NYOT DNIAOTATY
04 431019153y

S13SSV TVLIdVD NI LSIANI 13N
NOILISOd 13N

g3d0 / NOISN3d

$3UNOSIH
40 SMOTINI a3y¥y3d3a

SALLIEVIT IVi0L

SALLIIEVIT L7 ¥3H10
ALITIEVIT NOISN3d 13N

SAILITIGVIT INJHINDONON
SALLITIEVIT ANTHAND TVLIOL
SATLITIEVIT L7 -NOLLYOd LNFH¥ND
ALTIIOVH DO ONIATOATY
ANNIATY GINYVANN

NOILONYLSNOD
-319YAVd SINRODDY

18VAVd SLNNODDY
SALLITIGVIT INTHAND

SALLITIAVI1

|

£8T°T
8b

66T
9E6

(v)
8T0Z

0ENNLC

v6T'T
144

0€C
0¢6

8T0Z
TE€ 100

9340 / NOISN3d
S32UNOSIY 40
SMOT141N0 a3y¥y343aa

S13SSV 1v1iolL

(k1201 S39v4) SSAD0UJ
NI NOLLONYLISNOD

INIWAINOI
ANV SONIQIING ‘aNy

$13SSV TV1IdvO

S13SSY
Q3LOTYLS3Y TVI0L

13N
-SATEVAIIOIY SINNOIOV

SINTIVAINDI ANV HSVYD

S13SSY G3.L01d1S3aY

SLISSY INTJEND TWLOL
S13SSV ¥IHI0

13N
-JTEVAIZOIY SINNODDVY

SINITVAINOI ANV HSYD
S13SSV INJHUND

S$13ssv

MITAIY LIaNVY TYNIH 0L LDICans (v
‘ALON

005-

_ w_ m“_u : 3
| - CA— —_— —_—t B 1 |

0€ ANNC 1V
NOILISOd G31DTHISTUNN L3N

"SIONVIVE ANMZ A3 LOTELSTANN A a3gdosay

N338 SYH NOITIIW 6'0$ I1IHM NOITIIW

0'T$ d3AINOYd SYH ANNJ NOISNVAX3 ¥3Id IHL
"SUVIA TVOSIH 3IYHL 1SVd NI S1S0D 1D3r0ud

ANIWIAOUWI ANV NOLLYDIIAOW WILSAS
ANIWIOVNYIN YT LYM WHOLS NI NOITIIW 6'T $

ALTTIEVIT

NOISNdd d3NydDV ANV S103C0dd
TWLIdYD Q3SUNGWITUNN 1¥0ddNS OL
NOLLYOITE0 TVYIONVNIJ AINNILNOD

0001~

(s.000 $)




(v)
8107
0€ NNC

ve

-]

8107
1€ 100

(s,000 $)

ANOZ 3aVviL NOIFUO04 -NOILISOd 13N 40 INJWILVLS

NOILISOd 13N TVIOL

QILOTALSTUNN

ANOZ 3AVYL NOIFYOL
ONIDAIAUQ HOUVH
ANNd NYOT ONIAOTATY
“H0d 4310TH153y

S13SSV IV1IdVD NI 1S3ANI 13N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

$30¥NOSay
40 SMOTINI 34 y343a

S3LLTTIEVIT WLOL

SILLITIGVIT L1 ¥3HIO
ALTTIEVIT NOISN3d 13N

SATLITIGVIT INTHINONON
SILLTGYIT INTIYND TVLI0L
SALLITIEVIT 17 -NOLLYOd INFHHND
ALITIOVH 20T DNIATOATY

ANNIATY AINYVINN

NOILDMYLISNOD -I19VAVd SINNODDY
A18VAVd SINNODODV

S3IILITIGVIT LNTHAUND

S3ALLINIgvI

1 3|

(v)
8107
0€ NNL

[=)]]

]}

LNt

8107
1€ 100

NOISN3d

$SINAYNOSIY 40
SMOT41N0 a3¥Y343a

S13SSV TvioL

(bT#-01# S39¥9) SSIDOUd
NI NOLLDNY1SNOD

ANTFWGINDI
NV SONIQTING ‘aNY

S13SSV TV1IdvD

S13SSY Q3LOT¥1S3y V1oL

13N
-SF1AVAIIOTY SINNODDY

SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSV a3.LO1H1S3IN

S13SSY INJWAIND TV.LOL
S13SSV ¥3IHLO

13N
-A1EVAIZOFY SINNODDV

SINITVAINDA ANV HSYD
S13SSY INIHAUND

S13ssv

e ————

L10T A4

‘MITATY LIANY TYNIH OL 1230ans (v
-JLON

9T0T Ad STOT A4 10T A4

0€ INNC LV

NOILISOd d31JId.1S3d 13N

‘SHOANIA TVIINILOd
1OVELLY O1 NY1d ONLLINAVIA

A31VYFT1E00V ONIHOTdXT ATLNTIEND

114

o8

JUYIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTYOH.LNY 130d

(5.000 $)



ol

(V)
8T0Z
{ 0ENNC

14

SIS

oI

870¢C
T€ 100

(s,000 $)

NOILISOd 13N TVLOL

Q3 LOTHLSTUNN
3NOZ 3QvdL NDIFHOA

DNIDAIAA HOgUYH
aNN4 NVOT ONIAOTATY
“d0d a3.L0Td1S

S13SSV IVLIdVYD NI LSIANT L3N
NOILISOd L3N

NOISNad

SIDANOSIY
40 SMOTINI azuy3daa

SALLIIEVIT WiOL

SALLTTIEVIT 11 ¥3aHLO
ALTTIEVIT NOISN3d 13N

SILLITISVIT AINTWAUNINON
SALLITIEVIT LNIYEND TVLOL
S3LLTIEVIT L7 -NOLLYOd INIHIND
ALTTIOV4 D07 ONIATOATY

INNIATY INYVINN

NOILDNYLSNOD -318VAVd SINNOJIV
d19VAVd SINNODDY

SALLITIAVIT INFHAUND

SIALLTTIGVIT

IONIDAIAA YOFAVH -NOILISOd 13N 40 INIWILVLS

:‘J
o
i
Ll
‘q
]

m
(<2
™~

il

834

)
8T0¢C

0€ NNC 1€ 100

N
L
N

£94

-
un
<t

o]

(44

8T0¢C

NOISN3d
SIDUNOSIY 40
SMOT4LNO aIUYUI43a

S13SSY TV.iO0oL

(b1#-01# SI9Vd) $SID0U
NI NOLLDNYLSNOD

INIWCINOI
ANV SONIQIING ‘ANV1

S13ASSY IVLIdVD

S13SSY QaLOTY1SIY WIOL

19N
-S3TGVAIZOIY SINNODDV

SINITYAINOI ANV HSYD
S13SSY QALOTHLSTY

S13SSY INFHUND TVIOL
S13SSY ¥3H10

13N
-J18VAIZD3Y SINNOJDY

SINITVAINOT ANV HSYD
S13SSV INFHUND

S13ssv

‘i

LT0T Ad

‘MITAIY LIANY TYNIJ OL LD3rans (v
JLON

9107 Ad SI0T A4

¥IOT Ad

- — + 0SE

i szg
0€ INNC LY
NOILISOd @3LOIdiS3 1IN

184 dIHLO TV .
6 UIVd3Y YOSSIUdWOD 3D1 ddd .
ST 3AVYOdN ONILHOIT ALIYND3S .
Tc NDIS3A TVOI¥ L0313 ddd -
S¢ NOILLDIdSNI ¥3Id HSI4 d4d .
9€ FOVINVA WIOLS JAY .
¥6 OV1d3Y ¥IMOJ IDIAYIS 13SSIA "

8107 Ad Y04 "SNOILYY3dO

1¥0d Y04 IDNVNILNIVIA ONV SHIVdTY ¥O

S103C0¥d TVLIdVD AISUYNGWITUNN 140ddNS
OL NOLLYSIT90 TVIDNYNI4 QINNILNOD -

SISATVYNVY ANV NOISSNJSId

JUYIHSdIWVYH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY 130d



N

o

(v)
8102
0€ NNC

9C

T61'T

[y!]

ol

8T0¢
1€ 100

(5,000 $)

NOILISOd 13N 1V10L

A3LOT¥ISIYNN

INOZ AaVYL NOTFHOS
ONIDAIAQ YOFAHVH
AGNN4 NYOT ONIACTATY
*404 Q310T44STY

S13SSV IV.LIdYD NI LSIANI L3N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

SAUNOSIH
40 SMOTANI a3¥y3d43a

SALLTIAVIT WVLOL

SALLTNIAYIT 11 ¥3H10
ALTHEVIT NOISN3d 13N

SIILITIAVIT AINTHANDONON
SALLIIGVIT INIFHUND V101
SIILITIEVIT 17 -NOILYOd INIWIND
ALTTIOVH D01 ONIATOATY

JNNIATY AINYVINN

NOILONYLSNOD -I19VAVd SLNNODDY
J19VAVd SINNOJDY

SITLINIAVIT INIWAND

SILLITTIEVI]

NVO1 DONIATOAIY -NOILISOd 13N 40 INJWILVIS
JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY L¥Od

00T §6TT
00T S611T
STT 0T
8% 44!
(v)
8T0¢ 8T0C

0E NNLC

1€ 1030

NOISN3d

$3IDUNOSIY 40
SMOT41N0 g3y¥y3daa

S13ISSV TV.LI0L

GrIe-0r# 539v4) §SIDN0™Ud
NI NOLIDNYLISNOD

LINIWAINDI
ANV SONIATING ‘aNVT

SI1ISSV TVLIdVD

S13SSV 31014153y vi0L

13N
~S31AVAIIOIY SINNODDVY

SINIFTVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSVY QI 1DTYISTY

S13SSV INFWAND TVLOL
S13SSY ¥3H10

13N
-I19VAIIO3Y SINNOJDY

SINITVAINOT ANV HSYD
S13SSV INIFHUND

S13ssv

LTI0T A3

MIIAIY LIANV TYNIH OL L23rans (v
JLON

9107 A3

ST0C Ad F10Z Ad

— 006

s 0001

—t 0OT’T

= — L 0ozt

0€ INNC LY

NOILISOd g3.1doId1s3y 13N

"ONIONY.LS1NO SNVOT

ANIHIND 4O INIWAVAIY ‘ATIVILNILOd

ANV SNVOT 3dN.LNd Y04 aNVW3A IHL
IDONITIVHD ATIVIINILOd ¥IAIMOH
S300 FLYWITD AJOLYINDFY INFHUND

‘JONVIVE ANN4 3HL OL

JALLYTIIY STIONITIVHD TVYIONVNIL ANY

40 NOILVOIONI ON HLIM 31VY1S AQv31S

"(LSIHOIH) ¥, 40 ONLLYY %STY VLLINI
HLIM VQd SQYVMY Va3 ‘8T0Z ATNC NI




Isvaa
<<<<<<<<<<<<<

8T0Z ‘0z ¥3dw3adia )A
DNILITIW SHOLDIYIA 40 aUVOo9g

6T0C ‘TE 1SNONV
ONIAN3 AOId3d HLNOW 3ININ
dHL Y04 SNOILDALOUd MO1d HSVYD




I8T'S 6089 WioL 7

T00'C FONVIVA ANNd DNISOTD
6T 6T Q3LVYNOISIA Yad &7 e I Ty LT
9T’ 0629 Q3LOILSTINN vad —
TOEST
8T0Z-0£-90 8T0Z-05-TT _
1V 3ONVIVE LV 3ONVIVE SIDONVIVE ANN4 TYLOL £9 INIWFYILIY 1SOd -HN 40 3LV1S
X4 INIWINLLTY 1830 WYIL ONOT
1830 L7 ~——trmne D07 gy HSYD G3LITYLISIYNN e—pumme .
faXan) (b# 39Vd 335) INVYD -STUNLIANIAXT TVLIVD
Lo N0 NG AW ¥ W e w030 o S66'S (£#-5# S39Vd 335) INVYO NON -STHNLIANIAXT TV.LIdYD
‘mthmﬂ 24 —— w0t Sb6'L v S3SN3dX3 ONLLYY3dO
—e—__  — - ooz SANN4 40 sasn
- e : . .th“ll. L xS 3 . e - mmmmmmm o s 5 e comrmimem e e e e em e xvl, 80~M
_,’nwmi.ﬁxumcﬂwP % oo0s €501
e . — SNwes L3N -TVLIdVD ONDRIOM YNV TYN¥ILX3
o0 m (99) 13N ~(d0D) 334 IDIAYIS WAIDINAW
= == - — oy 8€T SANNIATY 13N ANV IYONVH LYOJUIV NIAVHANS
SIONVIVE 1930 ANV HSVD Q3103r0ud
" SWYIYLS INNIATY Ld0dIavel Am aNY 1SYD3904 SE0'T SANNIAIY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 3S4N0D 47109
INIWISUNGIWITY ANY FINLIANTAXT TVLI4YD FHL 40 ; .
ADWVANDDY (2 NOISNYAXTI TYNIWHIL WSd IHL 40 IAISNTONI 0T ONDIYVd ANV S334 IDYMOTH 13N ‘SISYIT -LYOdYIV WSd
'SAIYMY INVYO J1VIS / Wd3a34 40 1d13D3 (T 3anTONI .
SNOILLDI0Yd FANLNS QYYMOL SILLIALLISNIS INIHAND 062’1 (8# 39vd 335) SAUVMV LNVHD
'SINIWININOIY TV LIdYD TAWA SINVNIL 10d3aviL
ONDIHOM ¥O ANV STHNLIANIIXT TV.LIdYD A21v13y
AINVYO-NON Q3.1D3(0Ud IINVNIH OL ¥NVE INIAIAOYUd SANNMd 40 s32UN0s
JHL HLIM _L1034D 4O INTT WY3L LHOHS S, L1 37TT11N 01 e
Q33N IHL 31LVdIDLINY LON S30Q ¥ad IHL FIWLL SIHL 1V 0629 FONVIVE NN DNINIJO
NOISSNOSId INNOWY (s,000 $)

(5,000 $)

6T0C ‘TE 1SNONV OL 8T0C ‘T Y3gWIDId
(SHOGHVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIG ONIANToX3) ;mH>mm>o >m<zz:m BOI—K —l—m<u
ALTYOHLNY INIWdOTIAIQA 3ASVYId



T00C T00'C 9T 966 PEET €68C 90TE OFSE v[Tv ETI1'S IDONVTIVE ANNd DNISOTD

68L'Y) vee TLL (8ee’n)  (619) (€52) (bzb) (bbs) (668) (£19'T) MOTd HSVYD 1IN
£€b0'8T 8T'T 90T S557C 95TC 05T R0O%T 060C 8Tz  051¢
T e E = = - - = et = ANIWIHILLTY 1930 WH3L ONOT
£9 - £9 - - - - - - - ANIWIHILIY 1SOd -HN 4O 3LVIS
189'C = S 0ge'T = = S 12 = 0Ee’t 334 FOIANIS TVdIDINAW
et 0SsT 0ST 0SsT 99¢ 39 8 (481 0ST LET (# 39vd 335) 3LV INVED -TVLIdVD
Sb6'L 528 0/8 6/8 S48 048 048 098 SH8 SSO°T S3SNIdXT ONILVYIHO
566'S €81 X4 002 G101 165 958 60T 960'T 829 (2#-5# S39vd 335) INVHONON -TV.LIdVD
SANN4 40 Isn
VST'ET 7687 IITT 1T 7597 BFCT P8ET 9ET 6TET €eqT
- - - - - - o - - - 13N -D0Td TVLIdVD ONDIIOM
8€T LT L1 LT ST ST b1 b1 bl ST LAOAIY NIAVHANS
Sty S Sb 0s 0S S 09 09 09 - WSd -ONDIYVd 404 AVd
96T 0z 0zZ 0z 144 vz Y4 T4 0¢ 0z WSd -S334 IDYMOTS 1N
(1747 0S Sb Sb 0S St S 0s Sb S LA0dNHIY HLNOWSLHOd
SEO'T SLT SL1 T4 00T 06 0z1 0zT 08 0s 3SYNOD 4109
S79°C SLE 052 0S¢ SL€ 052 05¢ S/€ 0S¢ 0S¢ 334 3D1AY3S VAIDINNIW
0627’1 > 01T = ST¢ 0L 0L1 L 65T £9% (% 39vd 335) SAYYMY LNVIO
STT'L 0TZ S1S°T 01L 01L 00L 00/ S69 S69 069 SLINVYNIL 140dAavyL
SANN4 4O S3ADUNOS
0679 9T 966 VEET €S8C 90T'E 0€St ©ZTv ELTS 0BZ9 FONVIVE ANNd DNINIO
TYIOoL 50¥ anc NNC AV Udv v g3d NVC 33a
(s,000 $)

(SYOFYVH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAId JHL ONIan1Ix3) BOI—K —l—m<u mo ...—lzm zml—|<..—|m
ALTYOHLNY LNINWJOT13IAIA ISYId



TVACUddV QYv08 ONIONI xx
*JLON

TETT 0ST 0ST 0ST 99¢ GE I8 <1t &T LET
1€ S S S e S 4 4 G¢ 4 (£ 985) IOVYNIVIA GNV 1L
1H0dUIV NIAVHAAS
(09 d1v)
0/ S S = 07 01 07 0)§ ST ST 1DMYLSNOD -NOILYSDILIW NOLLDNYLSE0
STy = = = = Y4 74 00T 011 0zt (85 dIV) NDISIA FE-9T AVMNNY
(W8'1$ -£9 dIV) NOLLDNYLSNOD
90/ 087 0ST 0ST 967 S = S = = ANV NOISZA NOISNYAX3 TYNIWYIL
LHOdUIV HLNOWS L UOd
INFWISANTWITY INVUD
IVIOL 5NV nc NAC AVIN ddv UV g3id NVC 53a
(5,000 $)

(SYOGHVH ANV SL¥Od 40 NOISIAIA JHL ONIANT1OXx3) mmm :-—-HQ Z mnxm |.—<|—|Hm<u
ALTIYOHLNVY LNIWdOT3IA3Q ISVad



TVAQUddY QYO8 ONIANI xx
‘310N

wV o z - z - = < MW z L |
0z = = = = = = = 0C - SNOLLVDIHIGOW LNVINY1S3Y
8¢ S = = = = - S 8¢ - HOLYYIV AYMYIvd
ISUNOD 47109
06 = g f4 - 59 E E = 8
S S S = = S S S = = wx FAVMLAOS INIWIDYNYIN ALYIdOUd
sx SNOLLYDINNWIWODF13L /
58 = S 4} = 59 S - - 8 SYIAUIS [ FAYMLHOS / SHILNTHd / SHILNDIWOD
NOILVYLSINIWAY
1HOdUIV NIAVHIOIS
INTIWISUYNGWIIY INVIONON
IVIOL 5Av nc NAL AV Udv UV g3d NVL 33a
(s.000 $)

{(@3INNILNOD)

(SYOGHVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIA JHL ONIANT12x3) mmm :-—-HQ Z mmxw |—<|—|HQ<U
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3IA ISYad



TVACUddY QUVO8 DNIANId %«
310N

o}
~—

1

'

'
Lo
~—

'

'

'
t
'

xx INFWIDVIdIY 33YL

x YOLVYINTD
SE = S e = = = = = = NOLLVLS ¥IH1YIM HLMON
00T = 00T = = = = S = S s+ SNE NOLLYLIOJSNYL ANNOYUD
SET = = = = = ot Sb 174 74 ONINYYd HO4 AVd
L1 e - = e e = e 44! SbS NOSIS3A NOISNYdX3 TYNIWYIL
€19y £81 £81 881 0007 (8Y 918 L20°1 62/ = NOLLDNALSNOD TWNIWYIL
LAOdUIV HINOWSLIOd
(Q3INNILNOD)
INTWISUNGWITd INVUONON
VIOl 51V nc NAC AV ddv UV [:EE] NVC 33a
5000 $) {(@3anNILNOD)

(SYOGYVH ANV S140d 40 NOISIAIA JHL ONIGN1OX3) mmm ::—-HQ Z mnxm I—<-—|Hm <U
ALTIYOHLNY INIWAOT3IAIA ISVId



IVAOHddY GYvOd ONIANId
‘310N

S66'S 8T Y43 00¢ STOT L6S 968 L60'T 960'T 8¢9 VLOL

o
™
i
1
'
'
[N
<
<
[N
N
o
o
e/
'

s SININOdIWOD

S¢ S e e - S S S S = NO Aay ¥OIOVYL

S = = e S S S S S = xx MOTd MONS JOHMDVE

LT e S S S e S = LT = s+ STIIL ¥3AYOT ONI LNOUS

S8 = e e S Sb e = ()7 = sk INFWIDVTdIY 13374 I1DIHIA

JONVNILNIVIN

0T S S S S S e e 0T = INIWLYIYL YILYMIWIOLS

l30odaavil

INIWISHNGWIT

INVIONON

IVIOL SnNv ant NNC AV Hdv UV g93d NVL 33d

(5000 %) (GINNILNOD)

(SHOGYVH ANV SL1¥0d 40 NOISINIQ FHL DNIANTOXT) mmz :-—-HQ Z maxm l—<|—|Hm<U
ALTYOHLNY INIWdOT13IAIA 3ASVYad



06C°'T 5 01T E STE oz 0LT z SST €9t VLOL

€9t - - - - - - - - €9 MO1d AYV10Y
LHOdUIV NIAVHANS

14 = = = = e S 4 - = AQNLS ONINNYId INTFWIAOUINT TYNIWYIL
74 = = S = 0z = -5 = = L1ONMAULSNOD / IVAOWTY NOLLONYLSEO
0SL = 011 = 383 = 0/1 = GsT - NDIS3A H€-9T AVMNNY
: NOLLONYLSNOD
- - - - - - - - - - ANV NOISIA NOISNYIX3 TYNIWNIL
LYOdUIV HLNOWS.LIOd

IVIOL 5nv ant NNt AV Udv v [EE) NVC 33d

(s,000 $)

(SHOFYVH ANV SL1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ FHL ONIANTOXT) mnm<;< |—|z<mu -—-&Hmumm
ALTJYOHLNY LNIWAOT3IAIA ISVId



SLNIOd SISvd

P2 )T J— ITOL = oo o= 0S¢ + (OISSY1D)
233 M0 |85 w0 NOD AVR NdY v g3 L L g1Hd HLINOW INO ALVY ISTYILNI
s e o e s o o o e & S S — 0S50 ‘
e = e = 5 - "'SQ3IAN VLIdVD
ONDIJOM ANV
SINIWIAOYWI
TWLIdVYD ANNd OL 3s0d¥nd
TZ0Z-TE-CT Jlva Wy3alL
000’0t F1GVIIVAV LNNOWY
ALITIDVH
000°0T 1IA3UD 30 INNOWY
ANVE (ooTy) L1a3Wd
LNIAIAQOUC IHL 40 ¥31137 ONIATOATYH
SINIWAVd
ATNO 1S3Y3INI
I S 40 SHINOW
Sl 05'% IOVHIAVY 3ATIML 1SHIH YIHLO
Q3LHOIIM
_ S1NIOd SISvd
£€T €T 0SZ +(4v3A
3ALH) 91H4 A1VY 1STYILNI
HLNOWS1¥0d H
0S't 020Z-1€£-21 €eC €€T 40 ALID SINIWIAOYdINI
IVLIdYD ANNd OL 3S0dund
NVOT WY3L MNVE
a3axid €202-1€-21 = s ANIAIAOYd FHL YZTOZ-T1E-CT 31VA WHalL
(0079) MNvE 000°’s JI9VIIVAY INNOWVY
A79VTIVA €¢0z-1€-21 = s LN3QIAOYd JHL ALITIOVA
S 000‘s 1IQ3UD 40 INNOWV
% a1vd ilva 8T0C-0£-90 8T0Z-T€-0T STSATVNY 1934
1S3UIINI  ALDINLYIW v v ONIANV.ISLNO Nva
IONVIVE d0NVIVE
INIAIAOYd FHL NVO1 WH3L
(5,000 $)

SISATVNY 1930 OZHQZ<._.W._.:O ANV S3ILITIOVd 11a3¥D

ALTYOHLNY LINIWAOT13IAIA ISYId



i
=]
<t
L
O

Wi0L
ot v 3INOZ 3QVAL NOIFHOS 765
0s 61 ANNd NVOT DNIATOAIY
TED £S5 ONIDAFAA YOFUVYH 60
:SANNL AILDTY1S3Y 86T
ové TOO'T SANN4 GILOTYLSIANN 8z
8T10Z-0€-90 8TOC-0E-TT 171
1V IONVIVE 1V IDNVIVE SIONVIVE aNNd TVLOL acz
scLSOLL IS LI LU I L 08¢
1
n|lll-lA|. ——— 009 mw._”ﬁ
765 $HSVD e —— — ./|l )
cibmiswn N L e
—— e e — g = , [ | oom.ﬁ /c.w va H
SIONVIVE HSVD QILOTULSIUNN I LDICOUd GST
CALTTIBYTT WY3 L ONOT "A3INIWYILTA 39 0L 13A SYH “(NISVY ST1¢C
ONINYNL YIATY YNOYLYISId) V-N4-52Z 9H HLIM d4LVIDOSSY
31VY ISFIIINI ANV QOTH3d NOILYZILMOWY NYOT 252 $ S6¢
"LT0Z ‘ST YIAWIAON 3AILDI443 SCE
SYM STIVYINIW JLV1S J1INVYED HLIM INIWITEOY ISV -
“FWLLYINO IIA0TdINT
40 ._._Mm_ﬂzu.q._.zOu QINNLINOD (F ANV NOLL Eﬁnmzou
1304 (€ 'SWIVTD NOLLYSNIdWOD SHINHOM (7 SANN4
JONVNILINIVIN ¥3Td ANY ONIDOIUA HOGHYH 40 3ISN ANy TO0T
1SVO3¥0L FUNLIANIAXT TVLIdYD 40 ADVHNDOV (T 3an1ONI
SNOLLD3COYd I8N LNS QYYMOL STLLIATLISNIS INTHHEMD
INNOWV

NOISSNJSIa

JONVIVE ANNd SNISOTD

MOTd HSVD 13N

ANIWIHLLIY 1SOd -HN 30 ILVIS

Y3H1O ANV STANLIANIdXT TV LIdYD

LNIWIHNOOUd T13Nd

S3ASNIdX3 ONLLYHIJO

SLI43IN39 GNV SIDIAYAS 1INNOSHId
SANN4d 40 sasn

3OVIYVHM / SNOLLVHLSIDIY
SNOISS3IONOD ANV S33d ONDIUVd
S3F1vS 13Nd
S334 ONIYOOW
STVAINIY ALTIIOVS

SANNd 40 S3UNOS

FONVIVE ANNd ONIN3dO

(s,000 $)

(5,000 %)

(SAGNNH @3LOI¥Y1STY ONIANTOX) ;mH>~—m>o >z<zz=m ;OI—H— —l—m<u
SHOHUVH ANV S1L30d 40 NOISIAIA



765 768 €9 €97 772 708 GS6 7386 €08 ¥Z6 IDNVIVE ANN4 BNISOTD

(60p) (1e) (obT) (8) (0g) (pST) (ze) #81 (121) (L) MO HSVD 13N
ZS6'T BT yALS GST 79T 96¢ 6bT 95T 987 Y274
1T 01 - - 0t - - 0T - 16 AIHLO ANV STANLIANIDXT V.LIdVD
8¢ - 8¢ - - - - - - - INFWIATITY £SOd -HN 40 31VLS
8¢€¢ ob Y4 o€ ve 174 0¢ 0¢ T4 o€ INFWTINDOY T3N4
o€ - o1 - - 01 - - ot - S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIHOUd
LTI 4 4 T €1 ST LT L1 ST T SALLILLN
€11 4 4 €T ST 43 4! vT 11 4 JALLYYLSINIWAY ANV TV4INIO
(118 01 01 01 ST ST o1 - ) ST ST SILLIIDV4 ANY SONIGTING
SST'T 56 0Z¢ 06 06 0ze 06 S8 012 S8 SLI43INIZ ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId
SAaNNd 40 asn
ST 8T 7T b1 piss I4ai Vaus I3 59T 0T
S6C ¢ S¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 0€ o€ o€ o€ SIS 13nd
08T 0§ 0s ob 0¢ 01 - - s ) $334 ONDIYV
SST > Y4 . = T4 - T4 ) 08 IOVAYYHM / SNOLLVYLSIOTY
T4 > . - = > T4 See 74 - S$334 HNRIOOW
(13 - S 01 01 01 > > 5 - S3NN3ATY NOISSIINOD
€95 €9 79 29 79 29 29 09 09 09 SIVINTY ALV
SANN4 40 $3YNOS
1007 €9 €97 TZZ 108 G§S6 86 €08 vie 100 T FONVIVE ANNd ONINIO
IVIOL 50v anc NfiC AV ydv YVA a3d NVT 33a

(s,000 $)

SANNA @ILOIYISTUNN -MOTd HSYD 40 INIWILYIS
SYOGYUVH ANV S1L30d 40 NOISIAIA



9&v S6t 89t (347 oct bst

9S7 siv Zob 78¢ IDNVIVE ANNd DNISOTD
€ (6£) Vx4 6T 61 +2) 9¢ 91 ST (99) MOTd HSVYD 13N

8T 5 4 = v [ Z 4 4 89

8971 0s = - - 0S - - - 89 (0092) -¥3IHLO TV
S = = e = e = - = = SIDIAUIS TYNOISSIHO¥d

s - e = = = o = - = SALLITLLN

o
o
'

'
o
'

'
o
1
'

JATLVHLSINIWGY ANV Tv¥3NID

0
(\'J
(\:I
i
(@]
!
(]
i

SILLITIDVL ANV SONIaTIng

B - - B - S1I43NT8 ANV SADIAYIS TINNOSHId
SANN4 40 3sn

SST €T 6C 67 jord Erd 8¢ 8T i 4

4 - - - - 134 - - - - ONIANNS INVHO

Lz £ b b 3 € 3 3 14 z $334 3DVMOT4 13N

174 01 - - S - 01 - - - SNOLLYYISIDFY

01t - T4 ST ST - S¢ ST ST - S334 39vSN ¥31d
SANN4 40 SINYNOS

€St so6v 89¢ (44 oey vsy 81t (4117 £{8€ ] 4 FONVIVE ANNd SNINIdO

TvioL onv

=
2
a
Z|
=)
[
>
<
=
g
o.
<
<4
<
=
i
w
™
3
<
2}
3
w
[o]

(s.000 $)

ANN4 DNISAIUA YOFUVH -MO1d HSYD 40 ININWILVIS
SUYOEUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIA



£1¢ €1¢€ €0€ £6¢C 8T cLe 19C T8¢ 4 v0¢ JONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD

61T or ot 11 or 3! ot 4 s¢ ot MOTd HSVD 1IN

v 4 [4 4 € 4 € [4 8¢ €

- - - - - - - - - - ¥IHLO TV
Ly 4 4 z € 4 € z 8z € SADIAUIS TYNOISSIHOUd
- - - - - - - - - SALLTILLN

- - - - - - JALLVYLSINIWGY ANV TV¥3INID

'
1
1
t
t
i

S3LLMIDVI ANV SONIQIng

- - - - - - SLTHINIE ANV SIDIAYAS TANNOSHIG

1 - 5 - - S S Q3NSSI SNVO1 M3N
SANNd 40 3Isn

Pl \pl
L~
i
[N Nl
Ra!
N Nl
i
(] 2'
I Q‘
~—i
a
3
[N} ml
O
vt ml
i

'
i
'

SANN4 a3Y¥3153Nd3s

o
'

'
~—
'

'

t
i

'

'

JONVIVE aNNA -JIWOONI LSIFHTINI
124 [4 [4 [4 € € € € € € SNVOT-3WOINI LSTAILINI
ovT OT 0T 0T ()8 0T 0T 0T 09 01 SINIWAVAIA NVO

SANNd 40 SIDYNOS

|
|

£6¢ [4£:14
nt NNC

by
]
i
[s]
[=
(%
N
N
o
=]
3
N
3
o
&
™~
2
(=
(o]
3
5
=i

JONVIVE ANNd DNINIHO

g
i
(o]
=
O
>
<

C

>
<
)
-4
[y
<
<4
g
b1
o

Wi

[[™

e
<

L}
d
w
[a]

€T

(000 $)

NVOT ONIATOAIY -MOTd HSVD 40 INIWILVIS
SHOGUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIAQ



el
el
el
wl
10|
w0l
~N
N
~
<l

FONVIVE ANN4 ONISOT1D

(1) - (2) = = (2) - - € = MOTd HSVD 13N

ol
!
o
1
T
ot
!
[N
ot
i

- - - dIHIO TV

- - - - - SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Ud
- - - - - - SN
9 - 4 - - [4 - - l - JALLVYLSININGY ANV TVY3INTD

- - - - - - SATLTIIDV4 ANV SONIATING

B - - - - S1T43N38 ANV SIDIAYIS 1INNOSYHId

SANNd 40 IsSn

W z Z z z - Z z w 2
S = = e S S = s S = ¥IHLO TV
- - - - - = e S S = SIVINIY ALTTIDVA
SANNd 40 S324NO0S
[ € S S S z z Y4 (7 v JONV1VE ANN4 ONINIdO
IVIOL 5NV nc NNE AVIA Udv JUVIW g3d NVE 33d
(5,000 $)

dNOZ 3AVYL NOIFHOH -MO1d HSVD 40 INIWILVYLS
SYOGUVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIQ



—~ |-

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with UNH
Professional Development & Training from January 1, 2019 through
December 31, 2019, for the purpose of conducting wetland education
classes on various areas on the Tradeport; on substantially the same terms
and conditions set forth in the draft Right of Entry dated December 11,
2018 and attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2018\ROE-UNH Classes 1218.docx

T3 TAKING YOU THERE




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

December 11, 2018

Kyle Hirshkind, Program Developer

UNH Professional Development & Training
11 Garrison Ave., Stoke G50

Durham, NH 03824

Re:  Right of Entry — Wetland Lots 1, 16 & 18 on Pease International Tradeport
Pease International Airport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Hirshkind:

This Right of Entry will authorize the University of New Hampshire (“UNH”) and/or its
students, research associates, agents and contractors to enter upon a portion of the above referenced
Premises as shown on Exhibit A, attached, and as approved by the Pease Development Authority
(“PDA”) commencing on January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019. This Right of Entry is
granted to UNH for the purpose of conducting, at its sole risk, wetland education classes and for
no other use without the express written consent of the PDA. This Right of Entry shall terminate
at midnight on December 31, 2019, unless otherwise extended by agreement of UNH and PDA.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

L. UNH understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry: (a) allows only
temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at
will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance
and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

2. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state of repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of the
UNH’s officers, agents, servants, employees, students, research associates, or others who may be
on the Premises at their invitation or the invitation of any one of them.

3. UNH’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its
signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk of loss
or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the
entry by any of its students, employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise
of any of the authorities granted herein. UNH expressly waives all claims against the PDA for
any such loss, damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of UNH’s
use of the Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this

TAKING YOU THERE




Kyle Hirshkind, Program Developer

UNH Professional Development & Training
December 11, 2018

Page 2

authorization. UNH further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the PDA, its
officers, board members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or
actions, liabilities, judgements, costs and attorney’s fees arising out of UNH’s use of the Premises
or any activities conducted or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

4. UNH and any agent or contractor of UNH providing PDA with satisfactory
evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than Two Million
Dollars ($2,000,000), naming the PDA as additional insured. UNH and any agent or contractor
of UNH providing PDA with satisfactory evidence of automobile liability insurance coverage in
the amount of $1,000,000.00 and workers’ compensation coverage to statutory limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain (I) a provision
that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of UNH which would otherwise result in
forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation of the
insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained, (ii) an agreement by the insurer that
such policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice by registered
mail to PDA, (iii) provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against the PDA, and
(iv) a provision that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and
non-contributing with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.

5. UNH’s agreement herein that UNH and/or its students, research associates, agents
and contractors shall not enter on any wetlands on the Tradeport without the express prior
authorization from Maria Stowell, P.E. - Manager -Engineering Department. UNH shall obtain
the consent from Ms. Stowell for use of a designated wetlands training area at least one week
before each class begins.

6. UNH’s agreement herein that UNH, its students, agents, contractors, and/or invitees
will abide by all statutory and administrative rules and regulations governing New Hampshire
wetlands including, but not limited to NH RSA 21 -0, NH RSA 482-A, and NH RSA 674; and New
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services (NH DES) Env-WT 100 - 900.

7. UNH's agreement herein that UNH, its agents, contractors, and/or invitees assume
any and all responsibility and associated liability if any statutory and administrative rules and
regulations governing wetlands and water quality are violated.

8. UNH’s agreement herein that during the term of this Right of Entry there will be
no disturbance or alterations to any wetlands used for training purposes that would require a permit
from NH DES.

9. UNH’s agreement herein that at the sole election of PDA, UNH will immediately
remove from the Premises any equipment used in connection with this Right of Entry. UNH’s



Kyle Hirshkind, Program Developer

UNH Professional Development & Training
December 11,2018

Page 3

further agrees to remove all equipment used during a training session on or before the end of each
training session.

10.  UNH’s agreement herein that at the end of each training session, that UNH shall
return the area(s) used during the training session to the same or better condition as found at the
beginning of the training session.

11. UNH’s agreement herein that any activity conducted in connection with this Right
of Entry shall be directed by a person with knowledge of federal and state laws governing such
activities.

12. UNH’s agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a grant
of an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises or an offer to lease the
Premises. UNH acknowledges and agrees that, except as otherwise set forth herein, no legal
rights in the Premises shall arise or accrue to it by virtue of this Right of Entry.

Please indicate by your signature below UNH’s consent and return the same to me with
evidence of insurance as required.

Sincerely,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this day of ,2018

University of New Hampshire - Professional Development & Training

By:

Duly Authorized

PAROE\UNH\UNHClasses 1218.docx



Kyle Hirshkind, Program Developer

UNH Professional Development & Training
December 11, 2018

Page 4

EXHIBIT A

PREMISES



(LTI T ¥

ALIYOHLNV LNIWdO13A3Q ISV3d %

I el

SIN :JTVOS LLZYzZ) 13Lva WYIN :Ag gaNoisaa Anu3z jo 1ybry suiysdweH MON JO Aysianlun

+08E0 HN ‘HLNOWSLHOd ‘SAINT TYNOILYNNILNI §§

TRl TR Pk N E4 " o b

T S S R T AT Il cre T g




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with
Portsmouth Naval Shipyard - Department of Defense Police Training from
January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019, for the purpose of
conducting, on a periodic basis, an emergency vehicle operator’s training
course on a portion of the North Apron; on substantially the same terms
and conditions set forth in the Memorandum from Paul E. Brean, Airport

Director, and the draft Right of Entry both dated December 11, 2018,
attached hereto.

N:ARESOLVES\2018\ROE-PNSY 1218.docx

U TAKING YOU THERE



!

P8I DAW

PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave., Portsmouth, NH 03891
MANAGEMENT 603.433.6536

Memorandum

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director 4‘”‘”
From: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director /@ s

Date: December 11, 2018

Subj: Department of Defense Police Training Right of Entry

The United States Department of Defense Police Training (“DODPT”) is requesting a
Right of Entry to use a portion of the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease for the
purpose of conducting an emergency vehicle operator’s training course from J anuary I,
2019 through December 31, 2019. DODPT is the training division for the Portsmouth
Naval Shipyard Airport Law Enforcement Agency and is in need of a large open parcel
to conduct live vehicle driver training All training classes will be coordinated with
Airport Operations and activity will be contained to the non-movement area of the
airport. Specifically, this training will take place on the North Apron parcel and will not
impact airport operations. This Right of Entry is at the discretion of the Pease
Development Authority, and can be terminated at any time.

I request that you seek Board of Directors approval at the December, 2018 meeting to
approve the Right of Entry for DODPT to utilize Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease for emergency vehicle operator’s training. Attached is a copy of the Right of

Entry.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

OQOOO TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D

E
A

VELOPMENT
UTHORITY

December 11, 2018

Dept. of Defense Police Training
Eric Andrews, Police Instructor
Portsmouth Naval Shipyard
Bldg. 29 Sicard St.

Kittery, ME 03804

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of North Apron
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Andrews:

This Right of Entry will authorize Department of Defense Police Training (“DODPT”) to
enter upon a portion of the above referenced Premises (see Exhibit A) for the purpose of
conducting, at its sole risk, an emergency vehicle operator’s training course, and for no other use
without the express written consent of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”).

This Right of Entry shall be valid from January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019
provided the DODPT has completed the Airport Security Identification Display Area (“SIDA”)
requirements as outlined in Paragraph 6. This Right of Entry shall terminate at midnight on
December 31, 2019 (the “Term”).

The use, occupation and maintenance of the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or expense
to the PDA; (b) subject to the general supervision and approval of the PDA; (c) subject to such
rules and regulations as the PDA may prescribe from time to time; (d) subject to the approval of
the PDA Board of Directors at its next meeting to be held on December 20, 2018; and (e) may be
terminated due to construction on the Premises at the discretion of the PDA.

1. DODPT understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) allows only
temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at
will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance
and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

2. DODPT understands and acknowledges that for each specific period of use
requested during the Term, DODPT shall coordinate with and shall obtain prior approval from the
Pease Development Authority Airport Management Department for use of the Premises.
Authorization shall be granted on a “first come first served” basis.

"V TAKING YOU THERE




Dept. of Defense Police Training
Eric Andrews, Police Instructor
December 11, 2018

Page 2

3. DODPT understands and agrees that it will not enter the premises or conduct
emergency vehicle training during the Term of this Right of Entry without the express prior
approval of PDA.

4. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of DODPT’s
officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at their invitation
or the invitation of any one of them.

To the extent permitted by law, DODPT agrees to assume all risks of loss or damage to
property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to the possession and/or use of the
Premises, or the activities conducted by it under this Right of Entry.

5. DODPT expressly waives all claims against PDA for any such loss, damage,
personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of such possession and/or use of
the Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this Right of
Entry.

6. DODPT covenants and agrees that at no time during the use of the North Apron
shall any training be performed within 200 feet of the area utilized by the National Guard.

7. DODPT hereby acknowledges that vehicles transiting Flight Line Road from
Gatel3 and proceeding to the North Ramp shall pass through property under the control of the
New Hampshire Air National Guard (“NHANG Cantonment Area”). DODPT hereby
acknowledges and agrees for itself, its contractors, agents, servants and invitees that vehicle trips
through the NHANG Cantonment Area shall be as limited in number as is reasonably possible,
shall observe the 15 MPH speed limit, and shall be made in vehicles which are lighted and marked
as required in the sole discretion of the PDA Airport Operations Manager.

8. The North Apron is part of the Airport Security Identification Display Area
(“SIDA”). Designated representatives of DODPT will be required to obtain security badges and
qualify as escorts in order for representatives, employees and agents of DODPT to gain access to
and remain on the North Apron. While in the SIDA, escort procedures per the requirements of
the Pease International Airport Security Program must be met. Prior to accessing the North
Apron, all persons providing SIDA escort must undergo verification of their criminal history for
the past ten (10) years, attend a training class that is offered no more than once every two weeks
and pay any applicable fees. Information regarding escort requirements can be obtained by
calling the Airport Management Department at (603) 433-6536, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m.
to 5:00 p.m. No representative, employee or agent of DODPT will be allowed in the SIDA
without escorts meeting the requirements of the Pease International Airport Security Pro gram.



Dept. of Defense Police Training
Eric Andrews, Police Instructor
December 11, 2018

Page 3

Please indicate by your signature or the signature of a duly authorized representative, the
consent of DODPT to the terms of this Right of Entry and return the same to me in advance of the
commencement of the Term.

Sincerely,

David R. Mullen,
Executive Director
DRM/smg

Agreed and accepted this day of .20

Dept. of Defense Police Training

Duly Authorized

cc: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director
Andrew Pomeroy Airport Operations Manager
Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel

PAROE\Navy Fire Dept\NavyDODPTROE 1218.docx



Dept. of Defense Police Training
Eric Andrews, Police Instructor
December 11, 2018

Page 4

EXHIBIT A

PREMISES



" PIPELINE R.OW.

NEW HAMPSHIRE
AIR NATIONAL

CONTRQL /

TOWER

N.H.AN,G,
APRON

2+ ACCESS BY PRIOR ARRANGEMENT = I. |
~ WITH NHANG VIA ROUTE DESIGNATED | I

T/W_'N' ——

R

| 4
t | EUPERATURE _ \L:'“
e T




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director —pea~
Date: December 20, 2018

Re: Sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC and Portsmouth Foot and Ankle,
DPM, PLLC

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA
has approved of a sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC (“NH Avenue”) and
Portsmouth Foot and Ankle, DPM, PLLC (“PFA”) for 1,087 square feet at 14 Manchester Square
with a base term of five years effective December 1, 2018 with three options to extend for three
years each. PFA will use the premises for professional office and related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that:

“A Sub-sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented
to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Sublease;

3. The original Sublease remains primarily liable to Sublessor to pay rent and

to perform all other obligations to be performed by Sublessee under the
original Sublease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on NH
Avenue’s continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the
PDA/NH Avenue Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements

also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTL\NH Ave Retail\Board\PortsmouthFootAnkle 1218.docx

U TAKING YOU THERE




™

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director  <ppern
Date: December 20, 2018

Re: Sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership and Laboratory Billing
Solutions, Inc.

In accordance with the Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has approved
of a sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership (“222ILP”) and Laboratory Billing
Solutions, Inc. (“LBS”) for 6,958 square feet at 195 New Hampshire Avenue (Suite 150) for a period
of two years, effective January 1, 2019. LBS will use the premises for general office use.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

L. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 222ILP’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/200ILP
Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also requires

the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Lamson was
consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLA222 International\Board memos\LabBillSolutions 1218.docx

"V TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <gpder_
RE: Contract Reports
DATE: December 20, 2018

stk ok sk koo sk ok okok ok fof ok ok sk koK stk ok ok ok s s ke sl R R R KK KR K K ok ok s sk sk o o o o o Rk ok ok ok o ok ok ok sk s ok ook ok oK ook

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, [ am pleased to report the following:

1. Project Name:
PDA Obligation:
Summary:

2. Project Name:
PDA Obligation:
Board Authority:
Summary:

3. Project Name:
PDA Obligation:
Board Authority:
Summary:

NARESOLVES\2018\Contractrpt 1218.docx

Nortrax, Inc.

$4,412.00

Purchase of John Deere snow plow attachment included in the CIP
budget

Wellspeak Dugas & Kane, LLC
$9,500.00

Chairman Smith

Golf Course Appraisal

Dell, Inc.

$8,146.36
Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Computer replacements

+ TAKING YOU THERE



@ JOHN DEERE Customer Purchase Order for John Deere PO# 05921328
Construction and Forestry Products - USA PO Revision# Original

PURCHASER NAME AND ADDRESS (First Signer) DEALER NAME AND ADDRESS
DEALER NAME Dealer Account No. :
Nortrax, Inc. 179001
NAME(First, Middle, Lash) ortrax, Inc
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY STREET or RR
STREET or RR 98 Sheep Davis Road
55 INTERNATIONAL DR CITY STATE |ZIP CODE [Phone Number
CITY STATE [ZIP CODE [COUNTY Sombicks S 2o 603-226-2769
NEWINGTON NH 03801 Rockingham Date Of Order:
PHONE NUMBER _ |EMAIL ADDRESS Nov 07, 2018
603-334-6015 Dealer Order No.: TYPE OF SALE:
PURCHASER NAME AND ADDRESS (Second Signer) CASH D LEASE [:| TIME SALE
NAME(First, Middle, Last) PURCHASER TYPE: MARKET USE CODE:
3 State/Province 95 Institutions (schools/
STREET or RR churches/hospitals)
Add Purchaser to Mailing List (Check One or More)
CITY STATE |ZIP CODE |[COUNTY D Construction D Utility D Forestry D Government
PURCHASER IS: Purchaser Acct.:
PHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS E Business | ] Individual
[] sociaLseCuRITY [T]IRSTAXIDNO [ JEIN
NO.:
EXTENDED WARRANTY IS: [ Accept [/] Decline|LOCATION OF FIRST WORKING USE :  |Use State/Province [COUNTY CODE
" ¥ 7
| | (nitals) = 77~ Use County ROCKINGHAM NH
Ultimate Uptime Package Purchase: [ Yes No (initials)
u 5 . Hours .
" g E g EQUIPMENT (Model, Size, Description) of PIN or Serial Number | Delivered Cash Price
E U
aty (& M¥[5 ¢
1 |x Palladin Attachments 3x3 120" SNW PSH 233 SRS F/ JRB E SRS 0 $4,412[00
- DECLINED :John Deere Extended Warranty :
(1) TOTAL CASH PRICE $4412| 00
TRADE-IN (Model, Size, Description ) Hours PIN or Serial Number AMOUNT
Qry ’ ’ of Use
COMMENTS: 2) TOTAL TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE $0|00
3) TOTAL TRADE-IN PAY-OFF $0|00
4) BALANCE $4,412] 00
5) SUBTOTAL $4,412|00
6) RENTAL APPLIED $G|00
k7) CASH WITH ORDER $0|00
{8) BALANCE DUE (5-(6 & 7) $4412( 00

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: Purchaser offers to sell, transfer, and convey the item(s) listed as “Trade In” to the Dealer at or prior to the time of delivery of the
above product(s), as a “trade-in” to be appiied against the cash price. Purchaser represents that each “trade-in” item shall be free and clear of all security
interests, liens, and encumbrances at the time of transfer fo the Dealer except to the extent shown below. The price to be allowed for each "trade-in” item is
listed on this

document. The Purchaser promises to pay the balance due (line 8 ) shown hereon in cash, or to

execute a Time Sale Agreement (Retail Installment Contract), or a Loan Agreement for the purchase price of the Product(s), plus additional charges
shown thereon, or to execute a Lease Agreement, on or before delivery of the equipment ordered herein. Despite delivery of the
Product(s) to the Purchaser, title shall remain with the Selier until one of the foregoing is accomplished. The Purchaser and the Dealer agree that this
Purchase Order is not a security agreement and that delivery of the Product(s) to the Purchaser pursuant to this Purchase Order will not constitute possession
of the Product(s) by the Purchaser, as a debtor, for the purposes of the purchase money security provisions in any statutes relating to personal property
security or its equivalent. Purchaser understands that its rights in connection with this purchase are limited as set forth in this Purchase Order.

DISCLOSURE OF REGULATION APPLICABILITY: \When operated in California, any off-road diesel vehicle may be subject to the Califomnia Air
Resources Board In-Use Off-Road Diesal Vehicle Regulation. It thersfore could be subject fo retrofit or accelerated tumover requirements to reduce
emissions of air pollutants. More information is available on the California Alr Resources Board website at

Hrmspronioyciion

hitn v Al

Page 1 of 2 JD-S 17-02 EFFECTIVE (07July16) U.S.A. ONLY



WELLSPEAK DUGAS & KANE, LLC

55 Realty Drive, Ste 305

Cheshire, CT 06410
Tele: 203-699-8920
Fax: 203-699-8938

INVOICE:

DATE:

INVOICE NO.:

11721201

8 5789

BILL TO:

PROJECT:

Mr. Dave Mullen
Pease Golf Course
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Pease Golf Course
200 Grafton Drive
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Terms REP Delivery Date Delivered Via Engagement No.
Due on Receipt JRD 11/21/2018 EMAIL WDK18001
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Appraisal Pease Golf Course, 200 Grafton Drive, 9,500.00 9,500.00
Portsmouth, New Hampshire Appraisal
Report
Our Federal ID (EIN) number is 06-1442897
Total $9,500.00




P.O. Number: PDA2018-07

If no P.O. number is specified, the date on
the P.O. will we used as the P.O. number.

Customer Agreement Number: -8001863

IPUIRCIZASIE
QIRIDIEIR

P.O. Date: 11/29/18 Payment Terms
*Net 30

Bill to:

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Phone #: 603-433-6088 or 603-766-9290
Fax #: 603-433-6317

Ship To:

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Phone #: 603-433-6088 or 603-766-9290
Fax #:  603-433-6317

Customer agrees to purchase the products(s) itemized on the quotation number(s) indicated below at the price(s) indicated, plus applicable taxes
and shipping & handling charges, subject to the applicable Dell terms and conditions of sale located at

http://www.dell.com/us/en/gen/misc/policy 009 policy. htm.

*  *Net 30 Payment Terms are applicable to this purchase order and are subject to Credit Approval. Additional financial information in the form

of financial statements from previous years may be required.
¢ Please attach tax exempt letter/certificate if applicable.

This Purchase Order may only be used for purchases within the Continental United States.

QUOTE #
QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL

5 3000031335698.1 Dell OptiPlex 7050 SFF 1198.28 5,991.40

5 Dell 22" Monitors 160.99 804.95

1 3000031340742.1 Dell Latitude w/Docking and external DVD 1,350.00

**ALL pages of the referenced quotation(s) MUST accompany this Purchase Order SUBTOTAL 8,146.36
SALES TAX (IF APPLICABLE)
SHIPPING & HANDLING

TOTAL $8,146.36

Signature (Authorized Buyer): % — Date: /4 .w'/ 3%

Print Name (Authorized Buyer): David R. Mullen Executive Director

Name

Title



Sales rep. Jay Hass | 3000031335698, 1

DALEMC A quote for your consideration! Total: $6,796.35

Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with
your purchase decision. Please review your quote details below, then contact
your sales rep when you're ready to place your order.

Quote number: Quote date: Quote expiration: Deal ID:
3000031335698.1 Nov. 29, 2018 Mar. 29, 2019 15489785
Company name: Customer number: Phone: Purchase Order:
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 6959932 (603) 433-6088 PDA201801
Sales rep information: Billing Information:
Jay Hass PEASE DEVELOPMENT
Joseph_Hass@Dell.com AUTHORITY
(800) 456-3355 55 INTL DR
Ext: 5138752 RSO

NH 03801-2882

us

(603) 433-6088

Pricing Summary

Item Qty Unit Price Subtotal
Dell 22 Monitor - P2217H 5 $160.99 $804.95
OptiPlex 7050 SFF 5 $1,198.28 35,991.40
Subtotal: $6,796.35

Shipping: $0.00

Environmental Fees: $0.00

Non-Taxable Amount: $6,796.35

Taxable Amount: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $6,796.35

Special lease pricing may be available for qualified customers. Please contact your DFS Sales Representative for
details.



Dear Customer,

Your Quote is detailed below; please review the quote for
certain changes please contact me as soon as possible.

Regards,
Jay Hass

Sales rep’ Jay Hass | 3000031335698 1

product and information accuracy. If you find errors or desire

Order this quote easily online through your Premier page, or if you do not have Premier, using Quote to Order

Shipping Group 1

Shipping Contact:

Shipping phone:

Shipping via:

JESSICA PATTERSON (603) 766-9290 Standard Delivery
SKU Description Qty
Deli 22 Monitor - P2217H 5
Estimated delivery date: Dec. 6, 2018
Contract No: WN22AGW
Customer Agreement No: -8001863
210-AllF Dell 22 Monitor - P2217H 5
814-9381 Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 5
814-9382 Advanced Exchange Service, 3 Years 5
SKU Description Qty
OptiPlex 7050 SFF 5
Estimated delivery date: Dec. 13, 2018
Contract No: WN22AGW
Customer Agreement No: -8001863
210-AKOK OptiPlex 7050 Smalt Form Factor XCTO 5
338-BKYX Intel Core i7-7700 (QC/8MB/8T/ 3.6GHz/65W); supports 5
Windows 10/Linux
619-AHKN Win 10 Pro 64 English, French, Spanish 5
658-BCSB Microsoft(R) Office 30 Days Trial 5
525-0082 Dell Data Protection Data Guardian, 1 Year 5
812-2585 1 Year, ProSupport for Software, Dell Data Guardian 5

Shipping Address:

55 INTL DR

PORTSMOUTH

NH 03801

us

Unit Price Subtotal

$160.99 $804.95

Unit Price Subtotal
$1,198.28 $5,991.40



329-BDHG

490-BBFG

631-ABGK

370-ADJS

400-ANPO

401-AANH

631-ABGL

817-BBBN

325-BBRK

429-AAVN

658-BBTV

555-BBKH

555-BBFO

385-BBCR

580-ADJC

275-BBBW

817-BBBB

575-BBGD

450-AA0J

340-ABJ!

525-BBCL

640-BBLW

658-BBMR

658-BBRB

658-BCUV

340-AGIK

332-1286

OptiPlex 7050 SFF with 180W up to 92% efficient Power
Supply (80Plus Platinum)

Intel Integrated Graphics, Dell OptiPlex

Intel vPro Technology Enabled

16GB 2x8GB DDR4 2400MHz Memory

2.5" 500GB (7,200 Rpm) Serial ATA Hard Drive
No Additional Hard Drive

intel Ready Mode Technology

NO RAID

DVD-ROM Bezel, Small Form Factor

8x DVD-ROM 9.5mm Optical Disk Drive

CMS Essentials DVD no Media

No Bcom required

No Wireless LAN Card

No Media Card Reader

Black Dell KB216 Wired Multi-Media Keyboard English
Black Dell MS116 Wired Mouse

No FGA

Bracket for 2.5 inch Hard Drive Disk, Small Form Factor,
OptiPlex

System Power Cord (Philipine/TH/US)
No Diagnostic/Recovery CD media
SupportAssist

Dell{TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client

Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell
Recommended BIOS, Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

Waves Maxx Audio

Dell Developed Recovery Environment

Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide (Engtish/French

Multi-language)

US Order

Sales rep. Jay Hass | 3000031335698, 1



Sales rep’ Jay Hass | 3000031335698 1

340-ABKW No Quick Reference Guide 5 -
461-AABF No CompuTrace 5
329-BBJL TPM Enabled 3
575-BBBI No Integrated Stand option 5
470-AAJL NO ADAPTER J
387-BBLW Energy Star 5
620-AALW OS-Windows Media Not Inctuded 5 -
340-BKFK Ship Material for Opti 5050 SFF 5
389-BBUU Shipping Label for DAO 5
461-AABV No Accessories 5
389-BRPU MOD, LBL,REG,SFF,MEX,EPA,7050 5 -
389-BCGW No UPC Label 5 ;
555-BBFO No Wireless LAN Card 3
389-BRER Intel Core i7 vPRO Label 5 -
817-BBBC Not selected in this configuration 5
812-3886 Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 5
812-3926 ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3 Years 5
812-3927 ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years 5 -
812-3928 ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite 3 Years 5
812-3929 ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 5
Subtotal: $6,796.35
Shipping: $0.00
Environmental Fees: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $6,796.35



Sales rep: Jay Hass | 3000031335698 1

Unless you have a separate written agreement that specifically applies to this order, your order is subject to Dell's Terms
of Sale (for consumers the terms include a binding arbitration provision). Please see the legal disclaimers below for
further information.

Important Notes

Terms of Sale

Unless you have a separate written agreement that specifically applies to this order, your order will be subject to and
governed by the following agreements, each of which are incorporated herein by reference and available in hardcopy
from Dell at your request: Dell's Terms of Sale (www.de{lucom/tearn/us/en/uscorp?/terms«-of-sale), which include a
binding consumer arbitration provision and incorporate Dell's U.S. Return Policy (www.dell.com/returnpolicy) and
Warranty (for Consumer warranties ; for Cornmercial warranties).

If this purchase includes services: in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, the terms of your service contract will
apply (Consumer;Commercial). If this purchase includes software: in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, your use
of the software is subject to the license terms accompanying the software, and in the absence of such terms, then use of
the Delt-branded application software is subject to the Dell End User License Agreement - Type A (www.dell.com/AEULA)
and use of the Dell-branded system software is subject to the Dell End User License Agreement - Type S (
www.dell.com/SEULA),

If your purchase is for Mozy, in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, your use of the Mozy service is subject to the
terms and conditions located at https://mozy.com/about/legal/terms,

If your purchase is for Boomi services or support, your use of the Boomi Services (and related professional service) is
subject to the terms and conditions located at https://boomi.com/msa.

If this purchase is for (a) a storage product identified in the DELL EMC Satisfaction Guarantee Terms and Conditions
located at

http://www. emt.com/collateral/saies/delI.emc-sa'msfachon-guaraniee—’cerms~and-condii‘.ions_ex«gc. pdf(“Satisfaction
Guarantee”) and (i) three (3) years of a ProSupport Service for such storage product, in addition to the foregoing
applicable terms, such storage product is subject to the Satisfaction Guarantee.

You acknowledge having read and agree to be bound by the foregoing applicable terms in their entirety. Any terms and
conditions set forth in your purchase order or any other correspondence that are in addition to, inconsistent or in conflict
with, the foregoing applicable online terms will be of no force or effect unless specifically agreed to in a writing signed
by Dell that expressly references such terms.

Pricing, Taxes, and Additional Information

All product, pricing, and other information is valid for U.S. customers and U.S. addresses only, and is based on the latest
information available and may be subject to change. Dell reserves the right to cancel quotes and orders arising from
pricing or other errors. Please indicate any tax-exempt status on your PO, and fax your exemption certificate, including
your Customer Number, to the Dell Tax Department at 800-433-9023. Please ensure that your tax-exemption certificate
reflects the correct Dell entity name: Dell Marketing L.P.

Note: All tax quoted above is an estimate; final taxes will be listed on the invoice.

If you have any questions regarding tax please send an e-mail to Tax_Department@dell.com.

For certain products shipped to end-users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to your invoice. Dell
encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.



Sales rep. Jay Hass | 3000031340742 1

DALEMC A quote for your consideration! Total: $1,350.00

Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with
your purchase decision. Please review your quote details below, then contact
your sales rep when you're ready to place your order.

Quote number: Quote date: Quote expiration: Deal ID:
3000031340742.1 Nov. 29, 2018 Mar. 29, 2019 16418542
Company name: Customer number: Phone:
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 6959932 (603) 433-6088
Sales rep information: Billing Information:
Jay Hass PEASE DEVELOPMENT
Joseph_Hass@Dell.com AUTHORITY
(800) 456-3355 35 INTL DR
Ext: 5138752 PORTSMOUTH
NH 03801-2882
us

(603) 433-6088

Pricing Summary

ltem Qty Unit Price Subtotal

Dell Business Dock - WD15 with 130W adapter with DiB mDP to 1 $155.00 $155.00
DP cable 2.7ft (0.8m)

Dell Latitude 5590 1 $1,060.00 $1,060.00

Dell Portable SSD, USB-C 250GB + Dell USB Slim DVD +/- RW 1 $135.00 $135.00

Drive - DW316

Subtotal: $1,350.00

Shipping: $0.00

Environmental Fees: $0.00

Non-Taxable Amount: $1,350.00

Taxable Amount: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $1,350.00

Special lease pricing may be available for qualified customers. Please contact your DFS Sales Representative for
details.



Dear Customer,

Your Quote is detailed below; please review the quote for

certain changes please contact me as soon as possible.

Regards,
Jay Hass

Sales rep: Jay Hass | 3000031340742 1

product and information accuracy. If you find errors or desire

Order this quote easily online through your Premier page, or if you do not have Premier, using Quote to Order

Shipping Group 1

Shipping Contact:
JESSICA PATTERSON (603) 766-9290 Standard Delivery

SKU

452-BDDV

SKU

210-ANMI

379-BCXG

619-AHKN
658-BCSB

338-BNGW

631-ABNQ

Shipping phone: Shipping via:

Description.

Dell Business Dacle - WD15 with 130W adapter with DiB miP to

PP cable 2.7t (0.8m)

Estimated delivery date: Dec. 6, 2018
Contract No: 70137
Customer Agreement No: Dell Std Terms

Dell Business Dock - WD15 with 130W adapter with DiB
mDP to DP cable 2.7ft (0.8m)

Description
Dalt Latitude 3590

Estimated delivery date: Dec. 12, 2018
Contract No: 70137
Customer Agreement No: Dell Std Terms

Dell Latitude 5590 BTX

8th Gen Intel Core i7-8650U Processor (Quad Core, 8MB
Cache, 1.9GHz,15W, vPro)

Win 10 Pro 64 English, French, Spanish

Microsoft(R) Office 30 Days Trial

Intel(R) Core(TM) i7-8650U Processor Base, integrated UHD

Graphics 620

Intel Vpro Technology Enable

Qty

1

Qty

Shipping Address:

55 INTL DR

PORTSMOUTH

NH 03801

us

Unit Price Subtotal

$155.00 $155.00

Unit Price Subtotal
$1,060.00 $1,060.00



370-ADIB

400-AOTF
575-BBKU
320-BCJO
325-BCTN
391-BDKE

583-BEFD

570-AADK
555-BDUH

555-BDGD

362-BBBB
451-BBXV
492-BBXF

346-BCPF

421-9984

954-3455

998-CTQW
450-AAEJ
525-0131
525-BBCL
640-BBLW

658-BBMR

658-BBRB
658-BCUV
658-BDTQ

460-BBEX

8GB, 1x8GB, DDR4 2400MHz Memory

M.Z 256GB SATA Class 20 Solid State Drive

M.2 SSD SATA Hard Drive Bracket

Non-Touch LCD Back Cover with WLAN/WWAN antenna
Non-Touch LCD bezel+RGB(HD) camera+Mic

15.6" FHD (1920 x 1080) Non-Touch LCD

Dual Pointing Backlit Keyboard with Number Pad (Us
English)

No Mouse
Intel Duat-Band Wireless-AC 8265 Driver

Intel Dual Band Wireless AC 8265 (802.11ac) 2x2 +
Bluetooth 4.2

No Mobile Broadband Card
Primary 4-cell 68W/HR Battery

65W AC Adapter, 3-pin

Dual Point Palmrest with Full Security + FP_Next Bio-Non

FIPS

Dell Data Protection Encryption Personal Edition Digital
Delivery

Dell ProSupport for Software, Dell Data Protection
Encryption Personal Edition, 1 Year

Fixed Hardware Configuration

US Power Cord

Dell Command | Power Manager {DCPM)
SupportAssist

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client

Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell
Recommended BIOS, Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

Waves Maxx Audio
Dell Developed Recovery Environment
Dell Latitude 5590 SRY

No Carrying Case

Sales rep: Jay Hass | 3000031340742 1



Sales rep: Jay Hass | 3000031340742 1

340-ACQQ No Option Included 1 - .
332-1286 US Order 1 -
430-XXYG No Resource DVD / USB 1
340-BYSK MOD,PLCMT,QSG, WIN10,559X,DA0 1
387-BBLZ Energy Star Certified 1
800-BBGW Smart Setection Shipment (S) 1 - -
620-AAOH No Media L ;
452-BBSE No Docking Station 1
389-CGIM 8th Gen Intel Core i7 vPro processor label 1 -
340-AGIK Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide (English/French 1 -
Multi-tanguage)
389-BKKL EAN label L
389-BEYY Regutatory Label inctuded 1
340-AAPP Direct ship Info Mod 1
340-BYSD Smart Select MIN SHIP (DAO) 1 -
650-AAAM No Anti-Virus Software 1
429-AATO NO Removable CD/DVD Drive 1
997-8317 Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 1
997-8328 Onsite/In-Home Service After Remote Diagnosis, 1 Year 1
SKU Description Qty Unit Price Subtotal
Dell Portable $5D, USB-C 250GB + Dell USB Slim DYD +/- RW 1 $135.00 $135.00

Drive - DW214

Estimated delivery date: Dec. 6, 2018
Contract No: 70137
Customer Agreement No: Dell Std Terms

469-5572 Dell Portable SSD, USB-C 250GB + Dell USB Slim DVD +/- 1 - -
RW Drive - DW316

Subtotal: $1,350.00

Shipping: $0.00
Environmental Fees: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $1,350.00



Sales rep: Jay Hass | 3000031340742 1

Unless you have a separate written agreement that specifically applies to this order, your order is subject to Dell's Terms
of Sale (for consumers the terms include a binding arbitration provision). Please see the tegal disclaimers below for
further information.

Important Notes

Terms of Sale

Unless you have a separate written agreement that specifically applies to this order, your order will be subject to and
governed by the following agreements, each of which are incorporated herein by reference and available in hardcopy
from Dell at your request: Dell's Terms of Sale (www.dell.com/learn/us/en/uscorm/terms—of--sale), which include a
binding consumer arbitration provision and incorporate Dell's U.S. Return Policy (www.dell.com/returnpolicy) and
Warranty (for Consumer warranties ; for Commercial warranties).

If this purchase includes services: in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, the terms of your service contract will
apply (Consumer;Commercial). If this purchase includes software: in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, your use
of the software is subject to the license terms accompanying the software, and in the absence of such terms, then use of
the Dell-branded application software is subject to the Dell End User License Agreement - Type A (www.dell.com/AEULA)
and use of the Dell-branded system software is subject to the Dell End User License Agreement - Type S (
www.dell.com/SEULA).

If your purchase is for Mozy, in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, your use of the Mozy service is subject to the
terms and conditions located at https://mozy.com/about/legal/terms.

If your purchase is for Boomi services or support, your use of the Boomi Services (and related professional service) is
subject to the terms and conditions located at https://boomi.cem/msa.

If this purchase is for (a) a storage product identified in the DELL EMC Satisfaction Guarantee Terms and Conditions
located at

hitp:/ /www.emccom/co[lateral/sales/dellemcﬂsatisfaction-guarantee-terms-and-conditions_ex-gc.pdf("Satisfaction
Guarantee”) and (ii) three (3) years of a ProSupport Service for such storage product, in addition to the foregoing
applicable terms, such storage product is subject to the Satisfaction Guarantee.

You acknowledge having read and agree to be bound by the foregoing applicable terms in their entirety. Any terms and
conditions set forth in your purchase order or any other correspondence that are in addition to, inconsistent or in conflict
with, the foregoing applicable online terms will be of no force or effect unless specifically agreed to in a writing signed
by Dell that expressly references such terms.

Pricing, Taxes, and Additional Information

AUl product, pricing, and other information is valid for U.S. customers and U.S. addresses only, and is based on the latest
information available and may be subject to change. Dell reserves the right to cancel quotes and orders arising from
pricing or other errors. Please indicate any tax-exempt status on your PO, and fax your exemption certificate, including
your Customer Number, to the Dell Tax Department at 800-433-9023. Please ensure that your tax-exemption certificate
reflects the correct Dell entity name: Dell Marketing L.P.

Note: All tax quoted above is an estimate; final taxes will be listed on the invoice.

If you have any questions regarding tax please send an e-mail to Tax_Department@dell.com.

For certain products shipped to end-users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to your invoice. Dell
encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to accept and bind insurance coverages for the Pease
Development Authority to be provided by Cross Insurance, Inc. as outlined
on the schedule attached hereto, in the projected total premium amount
of $104,294.41 for the period of 12/31/18 through 12/31/19, in
accordance with the memorandum of Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General
Counsel, dated December 12, 2018 and attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2018\InsCross 1218.docx

U TAKING YOU THERE



=" U

m

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director “#"—
From: Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel G
Re: Renewal of PDA’s Insurance Program — Cross Insurance, Inc.
Date: December 12, 2018

Last year, Cross Insurance, Inc. was selected to be the broker of record for seeking and binding
the following insurance coverages for Pease Development Authority for the following:

Commercial General Liability;

Business Auto;

Umbrella;

Crime/Employee Dishonesty;

Employment Practices;

Airport Liability;

Pollution liability (Skyhaven Airport Av Gas tank only); and
Cyber liability.

e A N SRS

Attached please find a proposed premium summary for the upcoming year. While premiums
have increased for Commercial General Liability, Business Auto, and Airport Liability,
premiums for Umbrella, Crime, Employment Practices, Pollution and Cyber coverages remained
essentially the same. The increase in the premium for Airport Liability stems from an increase
of coverage from $25,000,000 to $50,000,000. As noted in the premium summary, Business
Auto rates increased due to overall claim experiences industry wide.

At the December 20, 2018 meeting of the Board of Directors, please request approval to bind all

of the aforementioned coverages in the projected total amount of $104,294.41 for the renewal
policy period of 12/31/18 -12/31/19.

PAMEMOS MHG\Memos\insBODmemoCross1218.docx

) TAKING YOU THERE




Proposed Premium Summary

Policy Type Company AM Best Standard & | Expiring Proposed
Rating Poor Rating | Premium Premium
Commercial Hanover A A $23,711 $25,071
Package/{General
Liability & Contents)
Business Auto Hanover A A $20,496 $23,773
Umbreila Hanover A A $9,166 $9,302
Crime/Employee Hanover A A $2,428 $2,457/year
Dishonesty 3 year term
Employment Chubb A++ AA 58,892 $9,021
Practices Liability
Airport Liability Starr Aviation A A+ $13,234 525,189
Pollution Freberg/Admiral | A+ A+ $5,868.65 $5,746.08
Cyber (NEW) Allmerica A A $3,735.33 $3,735.33
Financial Benefit *Estimated
Total $87,530.98 $104,294.&
Notes:

* Optional Auto Quote: $22,220 with increased comprehensive and collision deductible of $1,000.
Expiring policy has $500 comp & collision deductible.

* Commercial Auto rates industry wide have increased due to overall claim experience, increased cost of
vehicle repairs, and distracted driving.

= General liability, auto, and umbrella policies with Hanover are part of a package and cannot be
unbundled.

* Employment Practices Liability renewal pricing was flat. The additional premium is due to added
coverage for Wage & Hour suits brought against the organization out of the Fair Labor and Standard
Act. The sublimit is $100k.

* Cyber Liability policy was on an April 10t anniversary. We have requested a cancel/re-write to align
with the rest of the December 31* program. Any returned premium will be applied to the new term.

= Airport liability policy was re-written to Starr Aviation on 08/16/18 after Berkley exited the aviation
insurance market. The Liability limit was increased from $25 Million to $50 Million on the Starr policy,
which expires on 12/31/19. Total policy premium for the 16.5 month term is $34,635.

v CRrOSS

20U "B A M oToE




Aav)

m

T

A

T

ION

o

E
A

o =
Z|»
- |-

RINA
VELOPME
UTHORIT

=<

MOTION

Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to accept and bind the property insurance coverage with
USI - New England, Inc. as outlined on the schedule attached hereto, in the
projected total premium amount of $78,567.00 for the periodof 12/31/18
through 12/31/19, in accordance with the memorandum of Mark H.
Gardner, Deputy General Counsel, dated December 12, 2018 and attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2018\InsUSI 1218.docx

JUJI) TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director 34—
e
From: Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel ¥
Re: Renewal of PDA’s Property Insurance Program — USI New England, Inc.

Date: December 12, 2018

Last year, USI New England, Inc. was selected to be the broker of record for seeking and binding
property insurance coverage for Pease Development Authority (“PDA”™).

Attached please find a proposed premium summary for the upcoming year. As you will note,
USI New England, Inc. negotiated a flat rate renewal in the amount of $78,567.00. This
coverage is applicable to PDA facilities which are owned, occupied or controlled by PDA (e.g.,
the Airport Passenger Terminal Building, the Air Traffic Control Tower, 55 International Drive).
As to PDA owned buildings leased to third parties, tenants are responsible for securing property
and other applicable coverages in accordance with the lease terms (e.g., Hangars 205, 212 and
213 leased to and occupied by Port City Air).

At the December 20, 2018 meeting of the Board of Directors, please request approval to bind

property coverage in the projected total amount of $78,567.00 for the renewal policy period of
12/31/18 -12/31/19.

PAMEMOS.MHG\Memos\insBODmemoUSI1218 docx

W TAKING YOU THERE



Premium Summary

, " AM . Admitted 3| IMinimum | Expiring ** | 'Proposed
Coverage /. | Carrier '|. ‘Best | orNon | ‘Earned.| ' Term Term -

|“Rating -|_Admitted | Premium | ' Premium | ‘Premium
| J i ;

| [
Property 12/31/18 to

. Federal tns : !
L N | As+XV | Admitted © nfa $78,567 | $78,567
’ inland Marine | ggiﬁg to . (Chubb) | | i

[ TOTAL N ! DR e
ESTIMATED

ANNUAL : | $78,567
PREMIUM ' i '




Y

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

In accordance with the recommendation of the PDA Golf Committee,
the PDA Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive
Director to execute a contract with Turf Products Corp. (“Turf Products”) in
an amount of $27,217.26 for the purchase of a tractor mounted aerator:
all in accordance with the memorandum from Scott D. DeVito, General
Manager, dated December 12, 2018, attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following:

1. The RFP was issued on November 30, 2018 for a response by
December 10, 2018; no bids were received by the requested date and time.

2. GTE and Turf Products requested bid documents, however, GTE
does not offer a product meeting the requested specifications.

3. PDA then requested quotes from Turf Products and Finch
Services, Inc., a supplier of John Deere Equipment. Turf Products provided
the lowest qualified price.

4, PDA does not believe the cost of rebidding or additional time
required will result in a better price.

N:\RESOLVES\2018\GC-Aerator 1218.docx

3D TAKING YOU THERE




P

T

ASE

m

D

E
A

=~

A
ME N
RITY

o[~

A
o
o

—~ M|
x|z

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director G
From: Scott DeVito, General Manager
Date: December 12,2018

Subject: Request to purchase a Tractor Mounted Aerator

This memo is being submitted to request the purchase of a tractor mounted aerator from Turf Products,
Corp. (“Turf Products™), 157 Moody Road, P.O. Box 1200, Enfield, CT 06083 for the price of
$27,217.26. This equipment purchase would be part of the Golf Course at Pease (“Golf Course”) FY2019
Construction In Progress (“CIP”) schedule presented during the November Golf Committee meeting and
attached with this memo.

The tractor mounted aerator is another piece of equipment to be used for ongoing best practice turf
management by the Golf Course Maintenance staff. The aerator takes cores of turf measuring four inches
by % inch from designated areas to maintain the health of the plant by removing organic matter like
decaying roots and grass stems. Over the last several seasons the staff has scheduled outsourcing this
work, but the fall and early winter weather has been too severe to allow the work to be performed. With
this purchase, the Golf Course maintenance staff will be able to perform this work when the weather is
optimal, and the department is adequately staffed to keep disruption to play at a minimum. The aerator is
versatile and light enough to use throughout the Golf Course including putting greens, but will be
primarily be used on fairways.

Please ask the Board for approval of the purchase from Turf Products with a waiver of the REP process
based on the following reasons:

* No Bids were received on requested date and time.

* Two companies requested bid documents: GTE and Turf Products.

* GTE does not offer a product meeting the requested specifications.

*  Turf Products provides the requested equipment but paperwork was mishandled at the main office
and not received before the bid closing date.

¢ The Golf Course then requested quotes from Turf Products and Finch Services, Inc., a supplier of
John Deere Equipment. Turf Products provided the lowest qualified price.

* Finch Services, Inc. did not request original bid documents knowing they would not be the lowest
cost provider.

See the attached Golf Course CIP schedule.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

TAKING YOU THERE




=0

TE

A

o
4

™

O

E
A

RNAT
VELOPM
UTHORI

-m
<

Z|>»

=1ls

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

In accordance with the recommendation of the PDA Golf Committee,
the PDA Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive
Director to execute a contract with Teesnap, Inc. at an annual cost of
$14,000.00 for the purchase of a Point of Sale (“POS") system; all in
accordance with the memorandum from Scott D. DeVito, General Manager,
dated December 5, 2018, attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Teesnap is the only Cloud-based golf POS that does not need
an onsite server;

Teesnap is the only Cloud-based provider that offers a
Teesheet for player reservations;

Teesnap is the only POS platform that provides hardware when
using their program; and

Teesnap is the only POS system that has the ability to store
credit card information.

N:\RESOLVES\2018\GC-Teesnap 1218.docx

W TAKING YOU THERE



INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director A"
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager
Date: December 5,2018
Subject: Request to purchase a Teesnap POS System

This memo is being submitted to request the purchase of a Point of Sale (“POS”) system from Teesnap,
Inc., 1201 N Town Center, Las Vegas, NV 89144 at an annual cost of $ 14,000. This purchase would be
part of the Pease Golf Course’s general annual operating budget replacing the EZ Links POS system
currently being used.

The Golf Course is spending $10,203.52 for the EZ Links Tee Time and POS software program annually
along with $3,420 annually for an email marketing platform used to promote and advertise the facility.
The Teesnap POS system will replace both these software programs. The new POS software will also
incorporate management of the existing Golf Course website while adding an online customer purchasing
store. To retrofit an online customer purchasing store to the existing website would cost an estimated
$4,800.00 annually. The changeover will result in a small net increase to the operation budget, but will
elevate what the Golf Course is now offering to customers.

One other item to note is the Teesnap POS includes the hardware staff needs to run daily operations. This
would eliminate the cost of having to replace POS computers at a cost of $1,200 per computer. The
operation is currently using five desk top, one laptop and two mobile register computers.

As presented at the November Golf Committee meeting, this change of service from EZ Links to Teesnap
is primarily being driven by the ability to run operations with a mobile or Cloud based system as opposed
to a web or internet connected POS system. Over the last couple of years, the EZ Links company internet
system has gone down several times, and the Golf Course internet service has gone down several times
leaving Golf Course operations with no way to make a transaction, view incoming players or make future
reservations.

Please ask the Board for approval of the purchase with a waiver of the RFP process based on the
following reasons:

¢ Teesnap is the only Cloud-based golf POS that does not need an onsite server.

¢ Teesnap is the only Cloud-based provider that offers a Teesheet for player reservations.
* Teesnap is the only POS platform that provides hardware when using their program.

¢ Teesnap is the only POS system that has the ability to store credit card information.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

TAKING YOU THERE

P LAY



INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Lynn Marie Hinchee, Deputy Director/General Cou@w/\
Date: December 20, 2018
Re: Election of Officers - Proposed Motions

ok Rk ool stk ook ok sk o ok skl R KKK R o ok sk o ok ok sk s s R R ok ok SR ok o ok s o ok o o o Kok o o ook o ok ok o ook o K o o

In accordance with Article III, Section 3.4 of the PDA By-Laws, the Legal Department proposes
that the format and motion set forth below be followed in connection with the Annual Meeting to
be held on Thursday, December 20, 2018:

ELECTION OF OFFICERS
Executive Director: “In accordance with Section 3.4 of the PDA By-Laws, our
agenda today includes the election of officers. The officers
we need to elect are a Vice-Chairman and a Treasurer of the
Board, both of whom will serve in such capacity for a term
of one (1) year or until the next Annual Meeting, whichever
first occurs.”
Meeting Chairman: “Do [ have a motion for election of a Vice-Chairman?”
Board Member: I move that we elect as Vice-Chairman
of the Pease Development Authority.”
Meeting Chairman: “Is there a second?”
“Is there any discussion on the motion?”
“I’ll call for a vote.”
II. Meeting Chairman: “Do I have a motion for election of a Treasurer?”
Board Member: “I move that we elect as Treasurer of
the Pease Development Authority.”
Meeting Chairman: “Is there a second?”

“Is there any discussion on the motion?”
“I’1l call for a vote.”

PABOARDMTG\2018\OfficerElections 1218.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



0

A

m

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Lynn Marie Hinchee, Deputy Director/General Coun

Date: December 20, 2018

Re: Committee Appointment - Proposed Motion

******************************************************************************

In accordance with Article III, Section 3.4 of the PDA By-Laws, the Legal Department
proposes that the format and motion set forth below be followed in connection with the
appointment of Committee members at the Board meeting on Thursday, December 20, 2018:

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

L. Executive Director: “Mr. Chairman, our agenda today also includes, in
accordance with Section 3.9.4 of the PDA By-Laws, the
appointment by the Chairman of Directors to Committees.
I would ask you to make your appointments at this time.”

Chairman: “I hereby appoint the following Committee members. . .”

PABOARDMTG\2018\CommitteeAppt 1218.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



PDA COMMITTEE LISTING — EFFECTIVE December 20. 2018

Executive Committee

Kevin H. Smith, Chair

Peter Loughlin, Vice Chairman
Robert Allard, Treasurer

Staff Contact: Mullen/Hinchee

Finance Committee

Robert Allard, Chair

John Bohenko

Margaret Lamson

Staff Contact: Mullen/Canner

Airport Committee

Kevin H. Smith, Chair
Robert Allard

Margaret Lamson

Staff Contact: Brean/Stowel]

Capital Improvement and
Land Planning Committee
Peter Loughlin, Chair

Robert Allard

Frank Torr

Neil Levesque

Staff Contact: Hinchee/Stowell

Golf Committee

John Bohenko, Chair

Robert Allard

Neil Levesque

Staff Contact: Mullen/DeVito

Audit Committee
John Bohenko, Chair
Peter Loughlin

Neil Levesque

Staff Contact: Canner

Standing Committees

Marketing and Economic Development Committee
Peter Loughlin, Chair

Neil Levesque

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Mullen

Zoning Adjustment & Appeals Committee
Frank Torr, Chair

Peter Loughlin

Kevin H. Smith

Staff Contact: Hinchee/Stowell

Ad Hoc Advisory Committees

Transportation Management Committee
Margaret Lamson, Chair

John Bohenko

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Stowell

Port Committee

Peter Loughlin, Chair

John Bohenko

Ex Officio: Chair DPH Advisory Council
Staff Contact: Mullen/Marconi

Legal Bill Review
Kevin H. Smith, Chair
Peter Loughlin

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Hinchee

Notes: Executive Committee must have Board Chairman as Executive Committee Chair and Board Vice-Chair as Executive
Committee Vice-Chair. Finance Committee must have Board Treasurer as Chairman of Finance Committee. Other than that,
each Committee must have a minimum of three Directors appointed to each Committee with a Chairman selected from such
appointees; appointments to Committees are at sole discretion of Board Chairman.

PABOARD DIRECTORS INFO\Committee Lists\Committee List 1218.docx



uBIRY)) V(d OIOJO-Xa “ISUPIRD) ‘[ YE

UBWITRYD) V(I d OIDIFO-X3 [[9MOIS 'f BILIR]A

Ia8eURA A1) NOWS)IO O11JJ0-X3 ‘[NAJO]
Ia3eueIAl A)1D) YINOWSLIO] OIJIJJO-X2 “PUB[POOA\ dUUBZNS
ueunreys vad PRAISIY

uewIrey) vad PIAIISY

ueULITRY) V(Id [NAdO] 1odaper], [euonewisiuy ases oy e sjueus) [eonneuoIdY

ueULIIRY) V(d [NAJO] 1odoper], euonewssiuy oseag Y} Je SIUBUD [, [BIOIOWIIO,)/SSAUISNE]

Ta3euey A1) NOWSUIOJ aunreds(q Sutuuelg yinowsyod Jo £117) ‘IaY[e M 191N [
SIBJJV OTUOUOdY pue ssauisng Jo 1do(] oy} JO 1UOISSTTIO) HN U010y 3uIsnof ‘1010011 ‘UIjoSIBIA BSSI[H
UQUIO[S UOISUIMIN] JO UMO ], anyeuO(J [SBYSIN ASUIONy
Inowsod Jo A1) o) Jo 10BN SUDI9J 8503G2Y I0[I0UNO))
ueulreys vad A3UBISa(T “QoyduIL] UUA /IRy ‘YIS UIASY]

g payuroddy JIQUIdIA]

HALLINIANOD ONISNOH TVIINAQISTH



5

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
Date: December 20, 2018
To: PDA Employees — Non-Classified
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <%
Subject: 2019 Holiday Schedule

The following holidays will be observed by all PDA full-time employees for 2019:

New Year’s Day Monday 01/01/19
Martin Luther King/Civil Rights Day Monday 01/21/19
Presidents’ Day Monday 02/18/19
Memorial Day Observed Monday 05/27/19
Independence Day Thursday 07/04/19
Labor Day Monday 09/02/19
Columbus Day Observed Monday 10/14/19
Veteran’s Day Observed Monday 11/11/19
Thanksgiving Thursday 11/28/19
Day after Thanksgiving Friday 11/29/19
Christmas Day Wednesday 12/25/19

Full-time employees shall, on July 1, accrue and will be entitled to, (1) floating holiday of the
employee’s choice. However, in the event an employee does not utilize the floating holiday

within one (1) year of its accrual, such floating holiday shall be forfeited. Floating holidays

may not be utilized in hourly increments and must be taken as a full day off from work.

PABOARDMTG\2019 Holidays.docx

Uy TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Alrline Ave. Portsmout
MANAGEMENT

NH 03801

13.433.8536

Memorandum

To: Paul Brean, Airport Director /(a_@
n/? e

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaiso
Date: 12/11/2018
Subj: Noise Report for November 2018

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received a total of three noise inquiries in
November, 2018. All three inquiries pertained to rotor wing aircraft.

The three rotor wing inquiries originated from two Portsmouth residences: A Ruth
Street residence accounted for two of the inquiries and the Miller Avenue residence
accounted for a single inquiry. All three of the rotor-wing inquiries were concerning
Seacoast Helicopters.

All inquiries are reviewed and logged in the airport database. Individual inquiries are
researched and followed up on with phone calls where appropriate. Certain callers have
indicated that call backs are unnecessary.

YOOO TAKING YOU THERE



>l

e

PEASE

INTERNA

TIONAL

DEVELO

PMENT

AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds up to $137,000.01 for the following

Anderson & Kreiger, LLP
Federal Regulatory Advice

Through October 31, 2018 $8,664.50
Through November 30, 2018 $451.00
$9,115.50
2.  Kutak Rock, LLP
General
Through November 30, 2018 $656.00*
$656.00
3.  Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Tradeport/General Representation
Through October 31, 2018 $14,529.00
Through November 30, 2018 $8,629.67
CLF
Through October 31, 2018 $41,144.25
Through November 30, 2018 $62,925.59
$127,228.51
Total $137,000.01
*The balance will be paid by the City of Portsmouth.
N:\RESOLVES\2018\Legal Services 1218.docx
() TAKING YOU THERE




‘Aobajes| gz
i Aq painquisip Ajienbe usaq jou aney sypaio ayL ‘sjuswiediano jos|s8u 0} % | | Ajejewixodde o} jenbs unowe ue U1 sa210AUl /10T ARl 8Y) UO USAIB a1am sUpaI)), 61
[ _ | | . _ _ 81
) i 810¢ isnbny ybnoiy | m 8102 JoquianoN ybnouyl | /T
i | [ _ 9T
_ | _| I ST
G6'81L0°0SL$ |Z1°'898°0LL$ G0'8EL'E$ |00°066'6% |£Z'€0G0ES Iejo] ||8€°065°/69% 16°191'€29% 00'¥2¥'L$ [Zb¥00'2LS rejor| ¥1
aAnenwng aAlje|nwng
| €1
05°08¥'0L% Hpaip T
L Buiing. _ )
|SP'661°091$ L1'898'9LL$ so'gcL'es |00'066'6% |€2°€05'0€% _S|ejo) qng||8€065 269% L6°191°€/9% 00P2¥'2$  |Iv'$00°LLS sielol qng| 1T
_ _ ! 01
._ 0€¥09'vL$ 00°0% _”oo.oa _om.vow,vvw YL Ad| 6
B Z1°00v'2$ 00°0% 00°0% L1 00v'c$ Sl Ad| 8
o0cC¥'vi$s  100°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0€CLY' VLS 9l Ad||0008 100°0% 00°0¢ 00°0% 9l Ad] £
LWivieeLs |8¥°022'96$ 000% 00°066'6% £6°0€0'91$ | L1 Adl|oz'solzLzs 92'504'2L2s 00°0% 00°0% LV Adl 9
1692€G'61L$  (69ZES'ELS 00°0% 00°0% 000% 8LAd||L8'GL1'962% 18'2.2'162% 00°€P8'¥$ 0009 | 8LAd| &
G0'es'es 00'G1L9% G0'8eL’'es  |00°0% 00°0% BLAd| ¥ V¥9ECLLS ¥8'€8.'691$ 00°185'2$  |00°0% 6LAd| V¥
I ) - - o €
|ejo| uopepuno4 senss| | /zz 4ebueH | [[ap usaeH Jiva lelo | uojjepunod me| sonss| lI9M uaAeH 3lval ¢z
lea jeosi4 me Sv4d Jeaj jessiq uofjeAiasuon SV4dd
UOIJBAISSUOD
biaquislg Alieg ‘[esunog pea uoj}sald UUAT :[@sunos pea 1
{ i ) r _ I _ H _ B} E a | ) | g _ v

SYILLVIA TYLNIINNOYIANT
$3347VO317 - SISATYNY




SHILLVIN TYININWNOYIANT
$334 VD37 - SISATYNY

0z
- 61
| 81
[ 8102 JoquianoN ybnoayy | /1
_ 91
ST
GG'600'9L$ |55'600°91$ fejol| vl
aAlje|nwng
B €T
Z1
6560091 §6'60091% sielol qng| TT
- 0T
B 6
B 8
L
9
65'S08'GLS G6'608'GL$ 8LAd| §
00'¥02$ 00'¥02$ BLAd| ¥
€
lejo) uonepuno4 31vajl ¢
deoA [easiq MeT
UoneAIasuon
dT1 “YIDNTHUM B NOSHIANY T

d

_ o

| N




ANDERSON
KREIGER

50 Milk Street, 21st Floor
Boston, MA 02109
(617) 621-6500
EIN: 04-2988950

November 9, 2018

Pease Development Authority

Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel
55 International Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Reference # 127282 / 1047-4136

In Reference To: Federal Regutatory Advice

Professional Services Hours

Amount

Total Current Billing:

Total Now Due:

PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS

$8,664.50

$8,664.50



ANDERSON

KREIGER
Ao
50 Milk Street, 21st Floor
Boston, MA 02109
(617) 621-6500
EIN: 04.2988950
December 6, 2018
Pease Dewelopment Authority
Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801
Reference # 127574 1 1047-4136

In Referance To: Federal Regulatory Advice

Professional Services Hours Amount

Total Current Billing: $451.00

PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS



KUTAK ROCK LLP

WASHINGTON, D.C.
Telephone 202-828-2400
Facsimile 202-828-2488

Federal [D 47-0597598

December 10, 2018

Suzanne M. Woodland
Deputy City Attorney
City of Portsmouth

1 Junkins Ave.
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Lynn Hinchee

Pease Development Authority

55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Wire Transfer Remit To:
ABA #104000016

First Nationa! Bank of Omaha
Kutak Rock LLP

A/C #24-690470

Reference: Invoice No. 2503081
Client Matter No. 294603-1

Invoice No. 2503081
294603-1

Re: General

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

$943.00



Pease Development Authority Nov 30, 2018 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney
Invoice Number: 331056

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAI SERVICES RENDERED: $14,529.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $14,529.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $14,529.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Pease Development Authority Dec 12, 2018 PAGE 5

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BCX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation
CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167

BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney
Invoice Number: 331284

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $8,497.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $132.67

TOTAL THIS BILL: $8,629.67

PREVIQOUS BALANCE: $14,529.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $23,158.67

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... 3




Pease Development Authority Nov 15, 2018 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-15395

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $40,580.50
TOTAL EXPENSES: $563.75

TOTAL THIS BILL: $41,144.25

BALANCE DUE: $41,144.25

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




0

nent Authori sy . 1
ment Authorit Dec 11, 2018 PAGH

(o]
%

851
=]
el
<
=
e
jiea]
god
£

Z
lwj

MATLBACK SUMMARY

TOTAL




MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into a five-year contract with HID Global (fka
Quantum Secure, Inc.) in a total amount not to exceed $146,400.00 for the
purpose of purchasing an upgrade to the SAFE For Aviation Airport ldentity
Management System; all in accordance with the memorandum of Ed F.
Pottberg, Security Manager, dated December 10, 2018, attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, Vill, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following:

1. HID Global was awarded the FAA Airport Improvement Project
at Pease and, accordingly, is the sole system provider for

operation and maintenance of the IDMS system.

2. HID Global is the only company who can maintain and support
IDMS at Pease.

N:\RESOLVES\2018\PSM-HIDSAFE 1218.docx

Y TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Airiine Ave. Portsmouth, MH 03801

MANAGEMENT

Memo
4

N
To: Paul Brean, Airport Director ,?\_\\
From: Ed F. Pottberg, Security Manager( o 7

603.433.8538

.

Date: December 10, 2018
Re: SAFE Identity Management System Maintenance Agreement

The identity management system (IDMS”) for the Pease Development Authority (‘PDA”)
Airport Management Department is a critical security system for the security infrastructure
of the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“Pease”). The IDMS system controls
multiple security platforms and provides quality assurance to airport badging stakeholders.
The system is the backbone of the Airport Security Plan and preventative maintenance on
the database is critical to airport security. The ability to quickly update software and
hardware components is essential to meeting the ever-changing demands of the
Transportation Security Administration.

In 2016, HID Global was awarded the Federal Aviation Administration’s (“FAA”) Airport
Improvement Project (“AIP”) for Identity Management System at Pease. Under this
contract, HID Global became the sole system provider for operation and maintenance of
the IDMS system at Pease. No other entity can conduct maintenance or offer support on
the IDMS system.

Due to the fact that HID Global is the only company who can maintain and support IDMS
at Pease, | am requesting PDA enter a five-year service contract with HID Global. This
service agreement will begin on December 21, 2018 and terminate on November 31, 2024,
The support and maintenance fee of the IDMS is $29,280.00 a year for a total of
$146,000.00 for five years. This expense has been projected in the Airport Security
Operating Budget and is a required component in the original FAA AIP grant project.

The maintenance agreement that HID is presenting to PDA is a five-year agreement that
includes 24-hour coverage including all professional services to migrate to their upcoming
major release of the identity management software. The cost of the maintenance program
is $29,280 and the contract would need to be renewed in the year 2024,

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE



(QUANTUMSECURE

part of HID Global

December 11, 2018

Ed Pottberg

Pease Development Authority
36 Airline Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Subject: Proposal for 2019 Support & Maintenance renewal
Dear Ed:

Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal to you for renewal of your SAFE Software annual support and
maintenance.

The SAFE support & maintenance agreement protects your investment in the SAFE software by ensuring that your
Physical Identity Management system stays current in the changing IT and Physical Security infrastructure world with
latest industry compliance, best operational practices and related product improvements, features / functionalities.

Your maintenance and support quote for 2019 is below:

Quote #: PORTSMOUTH2020 (Please reference the quote number on the PO)
Description: Gold Maintenance and Support

Renewal Term: Dec 21, 2018 through Nov 31, 2024

Total Maintenance Fee: $ 146,400.00

PN Description Qty Unit Price Maintenance | S Years
Q5-70002-PG SAFE For Aviation {QS-70002) 2,000 | $§ 1464 $ 29,280.00 | $ 146,400.00
2019 - 2024

Please return the signed maintenance renewal form at your earliest convenience.

Kind Regards,

Kathryn Hartwig
Quantum Secure, Inc.
855-976-4676 Ext 366
khartwig@hidglobal.com

Quantum Secure, part of HID Global - 3590 N, 1% Street, Ste. 320, San Jose, CA 95134 - (855) 976-4676
* www.quantumsecure.com



HID |

Maintenance Renewal Form
This form will assist customers in renewing their annual maintenance.

Indicate the product(s) being renewed for maintenance (a full part number is required and
note the cost for each item and the extended price.

PN Description Qty Unit Price | Maintenance | 5 Years

Q5-70002-PG SAFE For Aviation (QS-70002) 2,000 | $ 14.64 | $ 29,280.00 | $ 146,400.00

2019 - 2023

Provide the shipping address information: same as bill to? [ ] Yes [ ] No
Contact Name: Ed Pottberg

Company Name: Pease Development Authority

Address: 36 Airline Avenue

City, State, Zip Code: Portsmouth, NH 03801

Telephone Number: (603) 433-6536

E-Mail Address: e.pottberg@peasedev.org

Customer Authorization: Date:

Email completed form to:  khartwig@hidglobal.com

An ASSA ABLOY Group company ASSA ABLOY
Version: March 2017 © 2017 HID Corporation. All rights reserved




I

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract
with Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, OH, for the purpose of
purchasing sodium formate based runway deicing solid at the price of
$0.735 per pound for a period of january 1, 2019 through December 31,
2019; all in accordance with the memorandum of Sandra McDonough,
Airport Operations Specialist, dated December 11, 2018, attached hereto.

NI\RESOLVES\Resolves\2018\RunwayDeicingSolid 1218.docx

Y TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Alrline Ave.
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To: David Mullen, Executive Director W

CC: File

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist /Q»a’()?
Date: 12/11/2018

Re: Sodium Formate Contract

Anhydrous Sodium Formate is a solid deicing product with anti-corrosion characteristics that
is approved by the Federal Aviation Administration (‘FAA”) for use on airfields. The
product reduces the freezing point of water and eliminates the physical bond between ice and
pavement without corroding aircraft components and airfield lighting equipment. Due to
these unique characteristics, Sodium Formate is a necessity for commercial airport operators
to successfully manage winter operations.

In November, the Pease Development Authority advertised for sealed bids to supply FAA
approved Sodium Formate in solid form. Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial (“NASI”) of
Marion, Ohio was the only company to submit a bid prior to the scheduled bid opening on
November 27, 2018. NASI bid $0.735 per pound and meets all specifications in the bid.

I recommend you seek Board approval at the December 2018 meeting to enter a contract
with NASI of Marion, Ohio, for Sodium Formate Solid Deicer in the amount of $0.735 per
pound. This contract will begin January 1, 2019 and expire December 31, 2019.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract
with Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, OH, for the purpose of
purchasing potassium acetate based runway deicing liquid at a price of
$4.49 per gallon for a period of January 1, 2019 through December 31,
2019; all in accordance with the memorandum of Sandra McDonough,
Airport Operations Specialist, dated December 11, 2018, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2018\RunwayDeicinglLiquid 1218.docx

" TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

AIRPORT 38 Airline Ave
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To: David Mullen, Executive Director #*

CC: File

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist /g% '
Date: 12/11/2018

Re: Potassium Acetate Liquid Runway Deicer

The Pease Development Authority accepted bids to supply FAA-Approved Potassium
Acetate Liquid Runway Deicer to be used in winter operations on the airport. The FAA is
very restrictive on what deicing chemicals can be used on airports because of the corrosive
qualities that cause serious damage to critical aircraft components. Potassium Acetate is one
of very few chemicals permitted by the FAA, and is one of the most environmentally
accepted. The current contract for Potassium Acetate expires December 31, 2018.

Two companies submitted bids prior to the scheduled bid opening held on November 27,
2018 at 2:15 p.m.

The low bidder was Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, Ohio, at $4.49 per
gallon, up $.08 from last year’s contract. Cryotech was the second company that submitted a
bid. Its bid was $4.64 per gallon, $.15 more than the low bidder.

I recommend you request Board approval to award a contract to Nachurs Alpine Solutions
Industrial of Marion, Ohio, for Potassium Acetate Based Runway Deicing Liquid in the
amount of $4.49 per gallon. This contract will begin January 1, 2019 and expire December
31, 2019.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract
with Holliston Sand Company, Inc., for the period of January 1, 2019
through December 31, 201 for the purpose of providing FAA approved
runway sand for the Airport runways at the price of $102.68 per ton: in
accordance with the memo from Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations
Specialist, dated December 12, 2018, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\RunwaySand 1218.docx

() TAKING YOU THERE



PSM Daw
AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
603.433.6536

MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To: David Mullen, Executive Director T~

Cce: File

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist /@‘ ;Z
Date: 12/12/2018

Re: FAA Approved Runway Sand

The Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) requires that commercial airports have
approved runway de-icing sand onsite to support winter operations and maintain safe
runways and taxiways during snow and ice conditions. In November, the Pease
Development Authority advertised for sealed bids to supply FAA approved runway sand, two
companies’ submitted bids at the scheduled bid opening on November 27, 2018. The bid

results were:

Company Location Bid
Holliston Sand Co. Inc. Slatersville, RI $102.68/Ton
New England Specialty Soils Leomister, MA $79.95/Ton

Although New England Specialty Soils responded with the lowest price, the company does
not have the ability to kiln dry sand which is required to meet the FAA specification for sieve
rate. Due to the fact New England Specialty Soils cannot guarantee the performance of their
product, their bid should be considered nonresponsive. Holliston Sand was the only other
bidder at a price of $102.68 per ton. Irecommend you seek Board approval to award a
contract to Holliston Sand Co. Inc. for supply of FAA Approved Runway Sand. This
contract will begin January 1, 2019 and expire December 31, 2019.

OO0OO0O TAKING YOU THERE



1Y

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION
Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to execute a contract with the United States Department of
Agriculture Wildlife Service (USDA WS) from January 1, 2019 through December
31,2019, in the amount of $20,208.11 for the purpose of providing integrated
turkey, other large bird, and animal control and monitoring services at the
Airfield; all in accordance with the memorandum of Andrew B. Pomeroy, Airport
Operations Manager, dated November 27, 2018, and attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 Vill, the Board justifies
the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

I. PDA has a long-standing relationship with USDA WS stemming
back to the time PDA was formed. As a part of that ongoing
relationship, the USDA WS has maintained ongoing wildlife
surveys, with data dating back to its first arrival at PDA. PDA does
not want to interrupt this data stream;

2. The USDA WS conducts training classes for PDA Airport Operations
Personnel on Airport Wildlife Hazard Management, to meet 14 CFR
139 requirements.

3. USDA is the FAA recognized authority for such required training.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

N:ARESOLVES\2018\USDAWS 1218.docx

"V TAKING YOU THERE



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: DAVID R. MULLEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR v

FROM:  ANDREW B. POMEROY, AIRPORT OPERATIONS MANAGER {f4Y)

e

SUBJECT: USDA/WS WILDLIFE CONTROL PROPOSAL
DATE: 11/27/2018
CC: PAUL BREAN, AIRPORT DIRECTOR

In accordance with USDA WS responsibilities under 7 U.S. Code 426-426¢ 46 Statute 1468; USDA
WS and the FAA have entered into a2 Memorandum of Understanding (No. 12-34-71-0003-MOU)
establishing the USDA WS as the recognized authority on wildlife hazard management at airports.

The PDA had entered into contract with USDA/WS for airport wildlife hazard management
services. The contract expires on December 31, 2018 and it is important that these efforts continue
to ensure the safety of the flying public as well as compliance with 14 CFR part 139.

The USDA has proposed a new contract through CY19 in the amount of $20,208.11. The new
contract incorporates the provisions of the long standing USDA Wildlife Services Agreement,
including woodchuck control, wild turkey control, as well as large bird and mammal control to include
trapping of coyotes, fox and raptors. The contract includes the use of wildlife mitigation techniques,
equipment, and training of airport staff. The $20,208.11 is a $631.50 increase over last year and
tepresents the PDA’s share of the agreement, the other half having been funded by a cooperative
agreement with the New Hampshire Air National Guard.

So far the collaborative efforts of the atrport staff and USDA WS have been successful; however,
we need to continue the program to ensure the continued safety of the airfield and the flying public.
recommend that the PDA accept the attached proposal as presented.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, we recommend waiving the RFP
requirement for the following reasons: The PDA has a long standing relationship with USDA WS
stemming beck to the time the PDA was formed. As patt of that relationship the USDA WS has
maintained ongoing wildlife surveys, with data dating back to its first arrival at Pease. PDA does not
want to interrupt this data stream. In addition the USDA WS conducts training classes for PDA
Airport Operations Personnel on Airport Wildlife Hazard Management, to meet 14 CFR 139
Requirements. The USDA is the FAA recognized federal authority for airport wildlife hazard
management and training.

I request that you seek Board of Director’s approval at their December, 2018 meeting to enter into
a cooperative service agreement with the United States Department of Agriculture Animal and Plant
Health Inspection Service and Wildlife Services, to continue its integrated wildlife control and
monitoring duties. Any taking of wildlife will be confined within the airport perimeter fence and in
compliance with Federal and State permits. The contract’s effective date is January 1, 2019 and will
expire December 31, 2019.

Attached is a copy of the proposed agreement.



WS-ER (07/17) Agreement No.: 19-7233-8003-RA.
WBS Element: AP.RA.RX33.72.0001

COOPERATIVE SERVICE AGREEMENT
between
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (PDA)
and
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE (APHIS)
WILDLIFE SERVICES (WS)

ARTICLE 1

The purpose of this Cooperative Service Agreement is to conduct an integrated wildlife
control and monitoring project with an emphasis on wild turkeys on the Air Operations
Area (AOA) at the Pease International Tradeport facility Portsmouth, NH. The project’s
objective is to reduce the threat of strikes involving wild birds and mammals and to prevent
wildlife damage to air traffic and air passengers. WS activities are described in attached
Work and Financial Plans.

ARTICLE 2
APHIS WS has statutory authority under the Act of March 2, 1931 (46 Stat. 1468; 7 USCA
8351-7 USCA 8352) as amended, and the Act of December 22, 1987 (101Stat. 1329-331, 7
USCA 8353), to cooperate with States, local jurisdictions, individuals, public and private
agencies, organizations, and institutions while conducting a program of wildlife services
involving mammal and bird species that are reservoirs for zoonotic diseases, or animal
species that are injurious and/or a nuisance to, among other things, agriculture, horticulture,
forestry, animal husbandry, wildlife, and human health and safety.

ARTICLE 3
APHIS WS and PDA mutually agree:

1. The parties’ authorized representatives who shall be responsible for carrying out the
provisions of this Agreement shall be:

PDA: Paul Brean, Airport Manager
Pease International Tradeport
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

APHIS-WS: David Allaben, State Director, NH/VT
USDA, APHIS, WS
59 Chenell Drive, Suite 7
Concord, NH 03301-8548



To meet as determined necessary by either party to discuss mutual program
interests, accomplishments, needs, technology, and procedures to maintain or
amend the Work Plan (Attachment A). Personnel authorized to attend meetings
under this Agreement shall be Pease International Tradeport Airport Manager or
his/her designee, the State Director or his/her designee, and/or those additional
persons authorized and approved by the Pease International Tradeport Airport
Manager and the State Director.

APHIS WS shall perform services more fully set forth in the Work Plan, which is
attached hereto and made a part hereof. The parties may mutually agree in writing,
at any time during the term of this Agreement, to amend, modify, add or delete
services from the Work Plan.

ARTICLE 4

PDA agrees:

l.

To authorize APHIS WS to conduct direct control activities to reduce human health
and safety risks and property damage associated with turkeys, other large birds and
as requested mammals attracted to Pease International Tradeport in Portsmouth,
New Hampshire. These activities are defined in the Work Plan. APHIS WS will be
considered an invitee on the lands controlled by PDA. PDA will be required to
exercise reasonable care to warn APHIS WS as to dangerous conditions or activities
in the project areas.

To reimburse APHIS WS for costs of services provided under this Agreement up to
but not exceeding the amount specified in the Financial Plan (Attachment B). PDA
will begin processing for payment invoices submitted by APHIS WS within 30 days
of receipt. The PDA ensures and certifies that it is not currently debarred or
suspended and is free of delinquent Federal debt.

To designate to APHIS WS the PDA authorized individual whose responsibility
shall be the coordination and administration of activities conducted pursuant to this
Agreement.

To notify APHIS WS verbally or in writing as far in advance as practical of the date
and time of any proposed meeting related to the program.

APHIS WS shall be responsible for administration and supervision of the program.
There will be no equipment with a procurement price of $5,000 or more per unit
purchased directly with funds from the cooperator for use solely on this project. All
other equipment purchased for the program is and will remain the property of

APHIS WS.

To coordinate with APHIS WS before responding to all media requests.



8. To obtain the appropriate permits for removal activities for wildlife and migratory

birds and list USDA, APHIS, Wildlife Services as sub-permitees.

9. To provide an indoor working space to complete necessary paperwork.

10. To designate airport staff to conduct bird harassment activities that will be trained

by WS to apply techniques to effectively keep birds from using the AOA when WS
personnel are not present at the facility.

ARTICLE 5

APHIS WS Agrees:

1.

To conduct activities at the Pease International Tradeport as described in the
Work and  Financial Plans. All WS activities except monitoring will be
conducted solely inside the airport perimeter fence as detailed in the Work and
Financial Plans. WS could potentially conduct future non-lethal harassment
activities at identified and approved sites outside the airport perimeter fence upon
approval by PDA if it is determined necessary. WS will provide all resources
necessary for accomplishment of the program including personnel, equipment,
supplies and other support materials.

Designate to PDA the authorized APHIS WS individual who shall be responsible
for the joint administration of the activities conducted pursuant to this Agreement.

To bill PDA monthly for costs incurred by APHIS WS, during the performance of
services agreed upon and specified in the Work Plan. APHIS WS shall keep
records of all reimbursable expenditures hereunder for a period of not less than
one year from the date of completion of the services provided under this
Agreement and PDA shall have the right to inspect and audit such records.

To provide qualified personnel to continue the conduct of control activities as
outlined in the Work and Financial Plans referenced in Agreement.

To annually prepare a final report of activities conducted under this Agreement.

To help secure all necessary wildlife permits for implementation of the integrated
program.

To wear appropriate safety equipment and follow safety guidelines that comply
with APHIS-WS and Pease International Tradeport procedures.

To monitor bird presence at identified properties adjacent to the facility.
The PDA shall have the right to use or permit the use of all estimates, reports,

records, data, charts, documents, models, designs, renderings, drawings,
specifications, computations and other papers of any type whatsoever, whether in



the form of writing, figures, or delineations, or any ideas or methods represented
by them, which are prepared or compiled in connection with this Agreement, for
any purpose and at any time without other compensation than that specifically
provided herein.

10. To coordinate with PDA before responding to all media requests.

ARTICLE 6

This Agreement is contingent upon the passage by Congress of an appropriation from
which expenditures may be legally met and shall not obligate APHIS WS upon failure of
Congress to so appropriate. This Agreement may also be reduced or terminated if
Congress only provides APHIS WS funds for a finite period under a Continuing
Resolution.

ARTICLE 7
APHIS WS assumes no liability for any actions or activities conducted under this
Cooperative Service Agreement except to the extent that recourse or remedies are provided
by Congress under the Federal Tort Claims Act (28 U.S.C. 1346(b), 2401(b), and 2671-
2680).
ARTICLE 8
Pursuant to Section 22, Title 41, United States Code, no member of or delegate to Congress
shall be admitted to any share or part of this Agreement or to any benefit to arise therefrom.
ARTICLE 9
Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent APHIS WS from entering into separate
agreements with any other organization or individual for the purpose of providing wildlife
damage management services exclusive of those provided for under this agreement.
ARTICLE 10
PDA certifies that APHIS WS has advised PDA that there may be private sector service

providers available to provide wildlife management services that PDA is seeking from
APHIS WS.

ARTICLE 11



The performance of wildlife damage management actions by APHIS WS under this
agreement is contingent upon a determination by APHIS WS that such actions are in
compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act, Endangered Species Act, and any
other applicable federal statutes. APHIS WS will not make a final decision to conduct
requested wildlife damage management actions until it has made the determination of such
compliance.

ARTICLE 12

This Cooperative Service Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of
the parties in writing. Also, this Agreement may be terminated at any time by mutual
agreement of the parties in writing, or by one party provided that party notifies the other in
writing at least 120 days prior to effecting such action. Further, in the event the PDA does
not provide necessary funds, APHIS WS is relieved of the obligation to provide services
under this agreement.



In accordance with the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996, the Department of
Treasury requires a Taxpayer Identification Number for individuals or businesses
conducting business with the agency.

PDA Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 02-0440365

Pease Development Authority (PDA)

BY:

David Mullen Date
Executive Director

Pease Development Authority (PDA)

55 International Drive

Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, NH 03801

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE
WILDLIFE SERVICES

BY:

David Allaben, State Director, NH/VT Date
USDA, APHIS, Wildlife Services

59 Chenell Drive, Suite 7

Concord, NH 03301

BY:

Willie Harris Date
Director, Eastern Region

USDA, APHIS, WS

920 Main Campus Drive; Suite 200

Raleigh, NC 27606



ATTACHMENT A
WORK PLAN

Introduction

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) is authorized to protect American
agriculture and other resources from damage associated with wildlife. The primary
authority for APHIS WS is the Act of March 2, 1931 (46 Stat. 1468; 7 U.S.C.426-426b)
as amended, and the Act of December 22, 1987 (101Stat. 1329-331, 7 U.S.C. 426¢).
Wildlife Services activities are conducted in cooperation with other Federal, State and
local agencies; private organizations and individuals.

The APHIS WS program uses an Integrated Wildlife Damage Management (IWDM)
approach (sometimes referred to as [PM or “Integrated Pest Management”) in which a
series of methods may be used or recommended to reduce wildlife damage. These
methods include the alteration of cultural practices as well as habitat and behavioral
modification to prevent damage. However, controlling wildlife damage may require
that the offending animal(s) are killed or that the populations of the offending species be
reduced.

Purpose

To reduce threats to air traffic and air passengers associated with turkeys, other large
birds and mammals attracted to the AOA at Pease International Tradeport Portsmouth,
NH through the conduct of integrated bird and mammal harassment, removal and
monitoring activities.

Planned USDA. APHIS. Wildlife Services Activities

1. WS will staff the integrated harassment program one to two working days (8-9
hours) per week for up to a 7 month period (4/1/19-10/31/19). Staffing will coincide
with periods of greatest concern regarding wildlife presence on the AOA and biological
behaviors (flocking and movements) that pose the greatest safety concerns to air traffic.
Additional wildlife coverage will be provided, as requested, as funding allows during
off peak months. Scheduling (days and hours worked) will vary throughout the project
to reduce bird habituation to harassment timing.

2. WS shall patrol the airport property, attempting to keep it free of turkeys and other
large birds such as Canada geese, gulls, turkey vultures and crows by pyrotechnic
harassment and limited shooting to reinforce the deterrent effect of non-lethal
pyrotechnics. Additional wildlife hazard mitigation activities will include treating
woodchuck burrows, raptor trapping, and blackbird trapping and trapping of mammals
including carnivores, as need and/or requested.

3. All harassment and bird removal activities will be conducted inside the perimeter
fence. Bird removal (shooting) will be conducted in accordance with strict shooting



protocol and only when considered absolutely safe. Shells will be retrieved by shooter.
Carcasses will be disposed of in accordance with depredation permit conditions.

4. No harassment or bird removal activities will be conducted outside the perimeter
fence unless non-lethal harassment is approved by PDA at specific key locations. Non-
lethal harassment is recommended at identified turkey “hot spots” located outside the
perimeter fence. Should PDA provide WS authority to conduct non-lethal harassment
activities at these sites in the future, they will be incorporated into the project
monitoring and harassment protocol.

5. Asrequested by PDA, WS may remove resident mammals including; coyotes,
foxes, raccoons, skunks, beaver, deer and woodchucks by harassment, shooting, snares,
trapping, or the use of gas cartridges as needed during the calendar year.

6. WS will be badged or accompanied by a badged escort.

7. WS will supply all bird harassment and removal materials. WS vehicle will be
properly identified in accordance with established protocols and maintain appropriate
materials for proper communication with the Air Traffic Control Tower.

8. Wildlife Services will provide bird harassment training as required of Pease
personnel.

9. WS will record and submit the date, general location and number of pyrotechnics,
live rounds and species of birds harassed or removed.

10. All bird removal activities will be conducted in accordance with the applicable
Federal or State permit. Wildlife Services will assist Pease in renewing or amending if
necessary the appropriate USFWS or State depredation permit.

11. Wildlife Services may implement additional non-lethal methods that have shown
promise for use in frightening or repelling large birds. Techniques may include: 1) the
hand held Avian Dissuader laser, 2) strategically placed Scare Windmills, and 3) Methyl
Anthranilate (artificial grape flavoring food additive) sprayed at sections along the
perimeter fence.

12. Wildlife Services will provide two wildlife hazard trainings classes per year.

13. A Wildlife Services representative will be a member of and attend the quarterly
wildlife working group meetings.

14. Wildlife Services will provide PDA and other interested parties a summary report
including recommendations of integrated harassment activities.

Effective Dates
The cooperative agreement shall become effective on 1/1/2019, and shall expire on

12/31/2019.



ATTACHMENT B

FINANCIAL PLAN
Project Financial Plan for the Conduct of an Integrated Wildlife
Control and Monitoring Project Under a Cooperative Agreement

between
The Pease Development Authority (PDA)
and
USDA, APHIS, Wildlife Services (WS)

WILDLIFE DAMAGE MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES CONDUCTED FROM 1/1/2019-

12/31/2019

Personnel COSES . ...vuinini i $13,590.00
Vehicle USage ...ooviiti e $1,203.13
Supplies/EQUIPMENt. ... ...o.ooiiiiiii i $ 1,100.00
Subtotal (DIrect COSS)..ee.unvvninnii it $15,893.13
INAIreCt COSt. .. vttt $1,748.24
Program Support ..........oooiiii e $2,566.74

TOTAL «ovvevviiiiiiiiinnenienannnn $20,208.11

Activities will be conducted with regular and overtime hours worked as necessary to
accomplish the objectives of the program.

The distribution of the Budget from this project Financial Plan may vary as necessary to
accomplish the purpose of this Agreement but may not exceed the TOTAL COST of
$20,208.11

Financial Point of Contact

PDA: Andrew Pomerov (603) 433-6536

APHIS, WS: Justin Gurksnis (603) 223-9623




Division of Ports and Harbors Advisory Council
= 555 Marker St.

Y\ Portsmouth, NH 03801

Tel 603-436-8500

Fax 603-436-2780

PORT ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2018

PRESENT: Don Coker, Chairman

Roger Groux, Vice-Chairperson
Erik Anderson-arrived at 6:06 pm
Chris Snow

Brad Cook

Ned Raynolds-arrived at 6:12 pm
Geno Marconi, Director, DPH

ABSENT: Jeff Gilbert
Chris Holt
1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Coker called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

APPROVE MINUTES
Roger made a motion to accept the September 12, 2018 minutes, Brad 2", No further

discussion, the council voted and the motions carried.

FINANCE REPORT

Don reported that Jeff may be out for a while with a medical issue, in the interim
Director will report on the finance report. Director reminded the council that the
beginning of the fiscal year is July 1% so the numbers might look low, we will receive
some lump sum payments after the start of the fiscal year, but they show up on the
balance sheet on a monthly basis. The Port is in good shape and paying the bills.
Director reported the Port was successful in securing a grant from FEMA for the Port
Security Grant Application. There are 3 parts to the grant which include 3 mobile
generators, security fencing replacement along Market St. and replacement LED
security lights. Director introduced the 2 members of the public, Peter Welch from the
Town of Newington and Deputy Chief Jim Heinz from the Portsmouth Fire Dept.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

¢ PDA Board item, September meeting, Isles of Shoals Steamship Company
parking agreement-3" year, allows additional parking for downtown
Portsmouth employees

¢ PDA Board item, September meeting, Commercial Mooring Transfer-
Sagamore Creek, Michael Flanigan of Sea View Lobster Corp. to Joseph Golter
of Golter Lobster, LLC.

* PDA Board, October meeting item, Memo regarding the Port Security Grant
Application




¢ Dredging report- in Chris Holt’s absence Director handed out a packet which
included letters that he wrote requesting support from Jeanne Shaheen and
Maggie Hassan for 3 projects that have federal funding available, which are
the Turning Basin, the Seabrook/Hampton and Rye Harbors, and the Main
Pier rehabilitation for the BUILD grant; a letter the Division received from
Governor Sununu; and a press release from Jeanne Shaheen dated October
10.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Fisheries- Erik reported that the Right Whale issue is the hot whale subject regarding
the “take reduction” authorized under the Marine Mammals Protection Act (MMPA).
There is a meeting going on that started yesterday (10/9) on and runs through 10/12
in Providence. This is important because the conservation groups and the fishing
industry are working together to come up with new ways to reduce potential takes of
large whales. The group will meet again in March. These meetings are under the
overview of National Marine Fisheries Service.

The herring harvested largely contributed to the bait industry this year. Last
year the take was dropped down to 100,000 metric tons and this year it’s down to
50,000 metric tons and it won’t take long to meet that limit. With that, lobster bait
prices are going up and folks will be looking for alternative bait sources.

There has been a Menhaden resurgence in the Gulf of Maine, NH has an
allocation of 1.1 million pounds to be harvested in state waters or landed in NH, so far
only about 200,000 Ibs. have been harvested. At the last Marine Advisory Committee
meeting they asked NH Fish & Game to look at alternative gear that could be used to
help increase the amount of folks fishing for them. If NH doesn’t reach the 1.1 million
pounds that were allocated, it could affect future allocations.

There are only a handful of fleets doing any ground fishing as the industry is
still finding it difficult with the new management measures that are in place, but those
that are, are not doing too bad. Director added that the herring and pogie boats have
been brought here to be unloaded at the Port.

Government-Ned showed a power point presentation, from the City Transportation
Manager, Juliet Walker, of the Market St. Gateway Project to give the Council anidea
of what will be happening on Market St and up to Russell St. Ned made note that the
area of pavement is not going to be reduced so it should not affect traffic turning into
the Port. Lines will be painted to add bicycle and turning lanes. Director commented
that he met with Erik Eby from the City of Portsmouth and confirmed that the left
turning lane into the Port will actually be extended to allow for more trucks to line up
for turning. Discussion.

Moorings-All is quiet, nothing to report.

Page 2 of 4



PDA Liaison-Roger reported the contract was awarded to Hudder for the airport
terminal expansion and it should be done by Nov/Dec of next year. They are working
at the new building for the helicopter at the North End of the field. There is a Port
Committee meeting on Thursday November 15t in the Market St. Terminal conference
room. Director added the purpose of the meeting is to update the committee on the
Functional Replacement of the Barge Dock, give them a tour of the terminal so they
can get a “visual” of things that are going on. Roger reported that there has been more
concern voiced lately regarding the traffic flow problems on Pease with the
announcement of the approval of the expansion of Lonza.

Maritime/Public Affairs- Don reported the PMC has been quiet since winding up the
2018 event. They are preparing videos to attract new sponsors. The Sea Challenge for
2019 should have 2 ships with 40 kids. The PMC has been working with Tall Ships
America, Portland chapter which is very important for the success of future events.
The El Galeon Andalucia could be a possibility. Of course, there will be a pirate talk
with Jay Tucci. There is a talk being given by Lt. Commander Claire Bloom at the
Moffett Ladd House on October 23, Clare Bloom is the former commander of the
Constitution,.

Dredging-See Director’s report

Recreational Piers- Brad says things are slowing down, 6 pack charter parties are
pretty much over with Haddock and Cod season done. Brad reiterated the dredging
situation is huge for the fishermen in Rye, Hampton and Seabrook. Other than that,
things are quiet!

NEW BUSINESS

Geno presented a matrix for mooring and pier use fee increases for discussion. The
report shows the current fee, the annual income and the proposed new fee and
additional new potential revenue. The PDA Finance Director, Irv Canner, is working on
a model to include the proposed increases to be sure the Division does not exceed the
amount of revenue allowed per statute, which is the cost to administer the programs
plus 25%. At this point, the Finance Director will complete the model, Division staff
will review and then present any proposed changes to the Council. Any fees proposed
will need to be approved by the PDA board and go through a public hearing process.

Roger spoke about the Irving explosion, Sprague was out of fuel oil this morning since
they are transferring to a lower sulfur fuel oil and trying to keep inventory low. He has
heard that supplies were already thin and prices will shoot up tremendously. Roger
asked if Geno had any information on supply ships coming in, Director mentioned that
Irving’s distillery could be down for up to a week and a half.

Page 3 of 4



OLD BUSINESS
The amended by-laws were reviewed and motion was made by Ned Raynolds and 2nd
by Brad Cook to accept the delineated by-laws, some discussion took place which
included some further modifications. Erik Anderson made a motion to include the
changes in the main motion, Ned Raynolds as the maker of the motion accepted and
Brad Cook as the seconder of the main motion accepted, there was a vote, all were in
favor, and the following changes were made:

* Article 3, Section 1, copied RSA 12-G:44 to clearly define “qualifications”

* Article 5, Section 1, changed 3rd Wednesday to the 2"¢ Wednesday

® Article 5, Section 4, added that notices of annual meeting can be emailed

* Article 8 Section 1, added wording to clarify PDA Executive Board

* Article 10, removed the 2" sentence in the first paragraph

s Article 10, 2" paragraph, added wording to clarify “Board of Directors”

PUBLIC COMMENT

In attendance were, Mr. Peter Welch of Newington and Deputy Chief Jim Heinz of the
Portsmouth Fire Department. DC Heinz updated the council on the purchase of the
Fire Dept. rescue boat. A purchase order was put in for a 26’ rigid inflatable Rib Craft,
with a 250 HP outboard Mercury, center console. They are expecting it to be in the
water in the spring and the boat will be kept here at the Port terminal. Peter Welch
asked for clarification, if it is a single engine and DC Heinz said yes it was, there was a
vote and the single engine won out.

PRESS QUESTIONS
There were no members of the press present.

ADJOURNMENT
Erik made a motion to adjourn, Roger seconded, and all were in favor. Meeting was

adjourned at 8:02 PM

Page 4 of 4



Division of Ports and Harbors Advisory Council
355 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Tel 603-436-8500

Fax 603-436-2780

PORT ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2018

PRESENT:  Roger Groux, Vice-Chairperson

Erik Anderson

Chris Holt

Chris Snow

Geno Marconi, Director, DPH

ABSENT: Don Coker, Chairman

Jeff Gilbert
Brad Cook
Ned Raynolds

CALL TO ORDER
Vice Chairman Groux called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.

APPROVE MINUTES
Erik Anderson made a motion to accept the October 10, 2018 minutes, Chris Holt 2nd
no further discussion, the council voted and the motion carried.

FINANCE REPORT

Director Marconi pointed out that the operating revenues are time sensitive because of
the mooring permits which is why it looks like the year to date operating income is low.
Mooring season starts soon. Roger asked if the revenue stream will increase once the
Functional Replacement is done, Director reported that the Division will gain about 2
acres of laydown area and each acre will bring in (at the current fees) about $63,000 per
acre per year. Chris H. asked if there has been any interest in the facility and Director
answered yes.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
The following items were on the PDA board agenda for the October 18 meeting
* Right of Entry-Juliet Marine-Storage of “Ghost” ship from Nov 2018 to April
of 2019.
o Chapter Pda 400 Final proposed rules were presented and will go to JLCAR on
November 15
o Commercial mooring transfer between Arthur Frasca to Todd Smith in Seabrook
Harbor

The Director reported that the Foreign Trade Zone Alternative Site Framework was
approved by the FTZ Board. This approval helps facilitate PDA’s ability to respond to
companies that want to take advantage of the zone benefits by shortening up the
approval process if the company is already in the designated area. This is a big plus for
economic development in NH as it allows businesses to take advantage of reduction or



elimination of duties depending on the business. Director reported PDA-DPH is
working cooperatively with NH Department of Business and Economic Development
since most businesses will reach out to that agency first if they are considering relocating
in NH. Director also reported that the Division has sent some of the folks from
Department of Business and Economic Development to FTZ training so they have the
information needed to pass along to anyone who may need it. Director reported that it
has been a good experience and everyone has learned a lot and reiterated that this will
be a big deal for promoting NH business.

Chris S. asked and Director provided clarification regarding what is required for a
mooring transfer. Director explained that there has to be a transfer of assets in order to

qualify for the commercial mooring permit transfer.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Fisheries- Erik A. talked about the Right Whales, the National Marine Fisheries Service
had a meeting in October and tried to come up with some ways to reduce the number of
takes. There are only about 450 Right Whales left and they haven’t calved in the last
year. Atthe meeting they went over a lot of data and will meet again in March to come
up with an action plan. Everyone is standing by to see what will happen with any new
fishing regulations that might help reduce the amount of entanglements and ship strikes.
Erik also spoke on the local fishing, there are a handful of boats still fishing for ground
fish, however the predominant activity is in the lobster fishery. The quota for herring
was cut drastically which is a problem because of the volumetric need for (lobster) bait.
Roger spoke about an article regarding ocean temperature warming and lobsters
migrating to Canada. Discussion ensued.

Government- No report

Moorings- Chris S. reported that the 2019 commercial license renewals and permit days
at the Dover Point DMV are scheduled for December 12, 8:30-4 and January 9, from
8:30-12. Fish and Game have sent out their notices to the fishermen. The pier use
holders were also notified. The notification has been posted at Portsmouth, Rye and
Hampton as well.

PDA Liaison-Roger reported on the Port Committee meeting held on November 1% here
at the Division office. At the meeting Director Marconi gave an update to the members
on the Functional Replacement, the BUILD grant, and the generator project. He then
gave a tour of the terminal facility.

Maritime/Public Affairs- No report

Dredging- Chris H. reported that the Governor wrote a letter to the Lt. General of the
Army Corp to advise him that the turning basin project was of vital importance to NH
and to get an update on the status, the response to the letter was that they (the Army
Corps) are aware of the project but there is no commitment to the 2019 working plan
yet. Rye has had no movement. Regarding the Seabrook/Hampton project there is a

Page 2 of 5



Memo of Agreement (MOA) between PDA-DPH and the Army Corp of Engineers for
funding from PDA-DPH and to start moving forward with that project. Erik asked when
they finalize the budget plan, Director replied that the President (POTUS) signed the
approval for the budget but the Army Corp has their own agenda for publishing the 2019
work plan and no one at the meeting is aware of the actual date. Director clarified that
the MOA is the project partnership agreement between the Division and the Army Corp
and it states a) the Division is the sponsor of the project and b) states the Division will
pay for the dredging of the State anchorage. Discussion circled back around to the Rye
project regarding the cost of disposing of the dredging spoils, which will be very
expensive. One of the options that came up was to possibly use the material to help
raise the parking lot in Rye, however Director was told by the Army Corp that would
not be an option as the material would not be compatible for that use and it would cost
more to do that than to dispose of it. Director also reminded all that this is a Federal
navigation project and the Division does not have a lot of control over the management.

Roger asked about the Sarah Long Bridge’s failure to go up the other day and asked if
anyone had any information. Chris H. had found out this is a known computer issue
with Cianbro and ME DOT and they are supposed to be addressing it. The pilots were
bringing in a ship at the time and the Pilots were thankfully able to slow the ship down
enough to wait until the bridge was high enough for them to go under. Chris H. did say
that Gary, the bridge operator did a great job under the circumstances, the bridge would
go up a little bit, then he would have to wait about 15 minutes and then it would go up
some more. Chris H. offered kudos to Whit Anderson, who was notified and got the
contractors working on the dock out of the way quickly just in case the ship had to be
docked at the Division terminal. Hypothetically if the bridge did not end up being able
to go up some options would have been to dock it, anchor it and/or just control it as best
as possible. Roger asked if the ship was coming down river would the ship be able to
be turned, Chris answered no because that ship was 650’and there is only about 600’
available to turn. Further discussion.

Director let the Council know that the Division assisted NH DOT a couple of weeks ago
with an outreach meeting regarding the Underwood (Hampton/Seabrook) Bridge
replacement a couple weeks ago. The Division sent out notices using its mailing list of
mooring and pier use permit holders in Hampton and Seabrook to send a notice inviting
them to the kickoff meeting. The meeting was held at the precinct office in Seabrook
near the Yankee Co-Op. There was a handful of people that showed up, discussion
centered on the needs of the local users of the waterway and types of boats including
sail boats. NH DOT is looking at a fixed bridge and they believe they can design a fixed
bridge using the existing abutments with a 48-52’ vertical clearance. To provide a visual
to the Council, the Director let them know that the center span of the old General
Sullivan Bridge has a span of 48’. Further discussion.

Recreational Piers- Director reported that the Division had a meeting with FEMA this
morning about the storm damage in Rye and FEMA may be able to assist with funding
mitigation to replace the seawall so that when the next storm comes Rye won’t sustain
as much damage. Roger let Chris S. know (as he was not able to make the last meeting)
that the Division was approved for 3 portable generators to be used to power the fuel

Page 30f 5



systems in Portsmouth, Rye and Hampton which would allow emergency responders
access to fuel.

NEW BUSINESS

Fee changes-Director presented a proposed new fee schedule which will be presented
to the PDA Board in December. Director explained that the staff met and discussed the
fees and the most significant change is the mooring permit fee, the Division is proposing
going to $12/ft. The Division staff broke down the revenue and expenses for the
mooring program and with this increase it will still be in compliance with the Supreme
Court ruling which requires us to be at or under 125% revenue to manage the program.
The annual pier use permit will also be changed to $12/ft. as per statute, the pier use
permit must be comparable to the mooring permit program. Director explained the
process the Division uses to adopt new fees is similar to adopting rules (although it is
not required by rule or statute to adopt fees) which will consist of presenting the
proposed fees to the Port Advisory Council for comment, present to the PDA Board at
their December meeting for approval of the proposed fee schedule, advertising public
hearings and have a written comment period during January and then return to the PDA
Board in March (they do not meet in February) with any amendments and request final
adoption. If approved, an adoption date for the new fees will be set, possibly April 1,
2019 and most folks wouldn’t be effected until January 2020. Erik asked if there is a
projected increase in revenue and where the funds go, Director indicated that the
projected new revenue is somewhere around $100,000. The funds are dispersed as
follows: Mooring and Wait lists go into the Harbor Management Fund which is used to
manage the moorings. The Pier Use and Berthing Permits goes into the Harbor Dredging
and Pier Maintenance Fund which pays for repairs (such as the electrical work and fuel
pumps) at the facilities. Roger asked about the mooring fees and pier use fees and there
seems to be a loophole that allows private marinas to bypass the pier use fee. Director
explained the rules regarding slip fees. With this, Roger expressed concern over the
fact that there seems to be a small portion of the users paying pretty much all the
maintenance of the water ways. Director commented that the mooring fees are only
used for managing the mooring program, not for dredging. Roger asked if the funds are
used for navigational aids, Director says no, those funds come out of the registration
fees. The Division collects around $333,000/yr. for Harbor Management, and then
another $190,000 +/- from boat registrations which is used for aids to navigation and
everything else. Roger would like make the PDA board aware that none of the private
marinas are contributing to the Harbor Management Fund and perhaps propose
legislation to correct that. Further discussion. Director respectfully asked the Council
to make a recommendation to the PDA Board to approve the proposed fees so that the
Division can move forward with the process. Chris H. made a motion to recommend
the proposed fees be approved by the PDA Board, Chris S. seconded, discussion; Roger
asked to change the motion to say “recommend to approve with reservations” no further
discussion, all were in favor.

OLD BUSINESS
The current PAC By Laws require the Council to file the proposed amendment with
PDA 30 days prior to the meeting at which they will be considered, they will be

Page 4 of 5



presented to the PDA board tomorrow then the PAC may adopt them at their December
meeting if the Port Advisory Council so chooses.

PUBLIC COMMENT
In attendance was, Mr. Peter Welch of Newington. Peter commented that he agrees the
proposed mooring fees are reasonably fair.

PRESS QUESTIONS
There were no members of the press present.

ADJOURNMENT
Erik A. made a motion to adjourn, Chris H. seconded, and all were in favor. Meeting
was adjourned at 7:28 PM

Page Sof 5



(Y

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director Land
RE: Contract Reports for the Division of Ports and Harbors

DATE;: December 20, 2018

******************************************************************************
In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of

Documents and Expenditure of Funds for Emergency Repairs,” PDA entered into the following
contract:

1. Project Name: Tim J. Leonard Plumbing & Heating Co.
PDA Obligation: $10,360.55
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: For the emergency furnace replacement at Market Street Terminal

PABOARDMTG\2018\Contractrpt-DPH 1218 ,docx

TAKING YOU THERE




11/21/2818 88:12 66365938994 PAGE @1

PROPOSAL =

TIM J. LEONARD

i ) Plumbing & Heating Co,
Hlt 2 Stanorm Drive
Newmarket, N,H. 03857

(603) 659-8994 “Since 1984"

PHONE DATE
TO: NIH State Ports Authority 172518 j
'?55 Market St. E&%Eompé air furnace up in ceiling arca in
i garage ete.
Partsmouth NH 03803
JOB NUMBER JOB PHONE
W hietaby submit speciieations-and estimates:for: = - - = . B L b e e T .

REPLACE OFFICE HOT AIR FURNACE UP IN CEILING AREA IN GARAGE. ETC.

This job will consist of us removing the 0ld worn out hot air furnacc there now with a new Rheem 84K BTU two stage gas hot
air furnace that is 969% efficient. It will tie into the existing duct work that is there now that supplies heat to Geng's and Whits
office area ete, We will also replace the existing thermostats and zone dampers that are there now that are not functxomr:ng that
supply hot air zones for two areas, The venting will tie into the existing PVC vanting going through the roof. and also tie into the
existing gas supply as well.

Rheem 84K BTU furnace and all zoning dampers, and other materialg ag needed and lahor for all $10,360.00

We Propose hersby to furnish materlal and fabor— comfylete in accordance with the abave specifications, for the sum af:
Ten Thousand Three Hundred Sixty and 55/100 Dollars dollars (3 10,360.55 ).

Payment 1o be made as follows:
due on completion of work

,ﬂp/?, )

Al matartsl lo guarshised fo be as apeciied. Al work 1o b complotad in & profsesional =

manrar according Lo standard practice=. Any sharmion or daviation from obove specifications Authorized

invalving oxtra costa will be executed only upon writian ordors, and will bacome an axira Signature T

chargs over and abave the asimato. All agreoments confingent upon sirlkes, sccidents or

dolays bayond eur control, Owner b eary firs, tormado, and othar necessary Insuranco, Qur Nota: Thig propdsal may be

warkaes am fully covered by Workars Gomponsation insurmnee, withdrawn by us it not accopted within 30 days,

— g

Acceptance Of P roposal = The abave pricas, spocifications ana éf(
conditions aro satistactory and are horaby accoptod, You'ars autherized to do the work ~ SISRAUIE
a5 speacifiad. Payment will bo made as oullined abova.

Signature

<25 ap 4Bt op T

PRODUGT 13128 FALN AY {5} TO FY COMPANION TH U 0-VUE ENVELARD. Gt 3OO0

Date of Aecaptance:




MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Board of Directors hereby approves of the
Initial Proposed Schedule of Fees, Moorings and Waitlists, and authorizes
the Division Director to take any necessary or recommended action in
furtherance of this matter; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno
J. Marconi, Division Director, dated December 12, 201 8, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\ 201 8\DPH-InitialFees 1218.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL S55 M

PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA™), Board of Directors
From: Geno Marconi, Division Director y

Date: December 12, 2018 |

Subject: Initial Proposed Schedule of Fees, Moorings and Waitlists

In accordance with the New Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules, Pda 512.01 (a), Mooring
Fee Schedule, “At least once a year the division director shall review the schedule of mooring
fees.” The Division of Ports and Harbors (“the Division™) has conducted a review of the
Schedule of Fees associated with:

* Pda 500; Moorings and Anchorages (eff. April 1, 2012)
The PDA Finance Department provides the Division with details of revenues and expenses for
the Harbor Management Department which the Division staff utilized for the review. Attached

are the Initial Proposed Schedule of Fees for the above referenced administrative rules.

BACKGROUND HARBOR MANAGEMENT

Mooring and Waitlist revenues for FY 2018: $333,446
Vessel Registrations FY 2018*: $142,114
Operating Expense: ($450.788)
Operating Income: $24,772
Proposed Estimated Net Revenue (see attached): $90,209

*RSA 270-E:7, I “All fees collected under RSA 270-E:5, I and III for vessels registered
for tidal and coastal waters shall be made available to the Pease development authority,
division of ports and harbors for the purposes of safety, navigation, training, and
administration. Such sums shall be non-lapsing and shall be continually appropriated to
the Pease development authority, division of ports and harbors.”

The Division, in reviewing the revenues, has determined that a disproportional amount of the
Vessel Registration revenues are expended to offset administration costs of moorings and
waitlists programs and not available for use for the statutory required safety, navigation and
training. In addition, with the anticipated costs of dredging the anchorages where moorings

P TAKING YOU THERE




are placed, the Division is recommending the Initial Proposed Schedule of Fees for Moorings
and Waitlists.

The Proposed Schedule of Fees for Moorings and Waitlists was presented to the Division of
Ports and Harbors Advisory Council (“Council”) on October 10, 2018 and again on November
14, 2018. On November 14, 2018, the Council voted to recommend, with reservations, that
the PDA Board of Directors approve the Initial Proposed Schedule of Fees.

Upon approval of the Initial Proposed Schedule of Fees, and in accordance with Pda 5 12.01(b)
(1-3), the Division will;

* Publish a notice in at least 2 newspapers of general circulation
¢ Hold a Public Hearing
* Accept written comment for 30 days after the Public Hearing

The Division will prepare a Final Proposed Schedule of Fees to be presented to the PDA Board
at the March 2019 meeting for Final Adoption. ~

Therefore, the Division recommends the PDA Board of Directors approve the Initial Proposed
Schedule of Fees.



V/N

V/N

V/N

99] ywiad

Surioow ajqeordde
03 uonippe ur pred
3q 01) uonesrjddeas
nuad Sunoow

Tod 295 1e§ 00°05$

99, 91e]
uonesrddeay
M1 FULIOOTN

nuad Sutioow

ynuridd Surioow

(wnwiuiw (0zg)
[[e12A0 ISus|

uroow

UO PIMOJ[R [9SSIA
9ZIS WNWIXeWw
a1 uodn paseq
[[e12A0 y13ugj

Hnuwiag SuLIoo
AJIH 10} SUuLIoON]

osn [e10ua3 Ul papnjouj | osn [eseusd ur papnjou] x3j0051ad 00'Z1$ x 3001 13d ()0°01$ [eroIowuo)
3urioour
U0 PAMO[[e [9SSIA

9ZIS wnwrxew sseuIsng

(wowrarw 0oz$) oy uodn paseq juspuadsag

jrusad Surioow nuuad Surioour [Te12A0 y33ug) [Te1sA0 YISu9] Iaje A\ 10

asn [eI12Ud3 ul papnjou]

osn [e1duaF ur papnjouy

X300532d 0071

X300} 12d (001§

9s() [BIOIAWILIO))

nuuad Surroow
9N [eI9UST uT papn[ou]

yuied Jurioour
asn [esaua3 ur papnjouy

(wnwrurw 0oz$)
[1e1oA0 yi8us]

X005 52d 00°Z1$

[[e12A0 y13ua]
x1005 12d 001§

g 3ulIooA
9S(] [eIoIWIWO))

(wnwruiw gpz$) Hnue SULIOON
yunad Jurioow nuwad Sunoour [1e13A0 33ug] [le1oA0 Yiguoj | soumQ Auedoag
9SN [BIOULT uf papnjou] | 9sn [eIuaS ur papnjou] x300J 3od 00'ZI$ x 3007 13d (00°01$ JUOIJRIOYS

papnjour sadA}

papnjour sadA1

WAUTUIW ()07$ «
[[e12A0 yiSuoj

[1edaA0 y13usj

nuLsd SulI0op

asn Ja1d se owes,, JuLIooW [1e-476°/8$ Junoow [{e-181°47¢$ x300) 1ad 071§ X005 13d 00°01$ 98] [BIDUSD)
99, uonesijddy
adueyo oN a3ueyo oN J8ueyd oN 00°0S$ [entuy
ANUIAJL 610T
$3J0N ONUIAY [eUOnIPPY - [enuue Jus.LIn)) 10J 99§ pasodoag 994 JudLIn)) aweN 3y

(suoneorjddeay] pue suoneorjddy Jeniuy 01 a[qesrjddy)
STIA LINYAd ONTIOOI

$99J Mau pasodoig

SHOHUVH ANV SLI0d 40 NOISIAIQ - ALTHOHIAY INTAJOTIATA ASVAd




asnodg FuIAiAIng 0}

V/N 1senbar soysuen Jod (' sz$ JuIe SIIH Jo,] SULIOO] [RI0ISWWO))
asnodg Julaiaing

V/N 1sanbau soysuen 1ad 00'5z§ | 01 NuLS SULIOOJ] Auadoud juosjaioyg
asnodg

V/N 1sonbau Jogsuen 1ad 00°57$ SurAIAIng o3 JuLdJ SULIOJN [RISUSD)
V/N 1senbai s9ysuen Jad (05§ NULId] ST J0J SULIOOJA] [RI0IQWILIO.)
V/N Jsenbai rsysuen 1d 00" 05§ JULIRJ JUSPUAS(] I9JeA\ [BIOIOUIWIO))
V/N 1senbau soysueny 19d 00°0S§ HUWISJ FULIOOJA 9S(} [BIOJSWWIO.)

39] .19)sue.) yiuridd Surioo]y a3 03 saSueyd pasodoad ou saw Y,
STHA YHASNVIL LINIAd ONTHIOOWN

(935 uoneondde
[BAMOU] IST|

yem sjqeorjdde oy

0} uonIppe ui pred
aq 03)10] parjdde

pIaLqns Surioout 29 9B

10 pa1y Surroow [emaudy is17

V/N 12d 99§ 0001 e SuLIoop
10} pardde 10 pandde

pIa1qns urioour piotqns Surioow uonesrddy

1o pra1y Surroowr Jo pya1y Surroow [emauay Is1']

9A0QR Ul papnjouf 9A0qE Ul papnjouf Iad 997 00°01$ 1ad 931 00'L$ e SuLoon
Ioj parjdde 10y pardde

pIa1yqus urioow piauqns Surroow uonesddy

1o piaiy Surioow 10 pla1j Surioowr ISIT Me M

$89°C$

sadAy is1rem [1e-979¢

10d 297 00'01$

Jod 291 00'L$

BuLIOO MaN

S9JON

PNUIAJI [BUONIPPY

INUIAII
[enuuy jusain))

6107
10J 93 pasodoaJ

99,] JUd.LIN))

JuIeN 39,

SHHA LSTT LIVAA ONTIOOIN

$99J mau pasodoa g

SHOYUVH ANV SLI0d 40 NOISIAIA - ALIMOLLOY

INTWJOTIATA ASVAd




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL e

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Heidi &
Elisabeth Fisheries, LLC for one year effective January 1, 2019 and includes
two one-year options to extend subject to the approval of the PDA
Executive Director, for the purpose of renting office space at the
Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier; all in accordance with the memorandum
from Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated December 1 , 2018 attached
hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2018\DPH-Heidi ROE 1218.docx

) TAKING YOU THERE

fmxs BOG-427-04730



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

BES Market Sirast ©oitn 1 Dartameabh MBS aRs e
o Mareel sivest Duiia 1 Porlamouth, MM 00301

PORTS AND HARBORS
TO:

FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

Y RN
Geno J. Marconi, Division Director }j’ iTV
7 /'/ﬁ

December 12, 2018

Pease Development Authority (“PDA”), Board of Directors

7
[

Office Rental, Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors (“PDA-DPH?”) has received a request
from James Hayward of Heidi & Elisabeth Fisheries, LLC (“Heidi”) of 446 Beech Rd. Eliot, ME 03903
to rent space (“Premises”), as described below and shown in the attached diagram, in the building at
the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier located on Peirce Island, Portsmouth, NH. In accordance with
RSA 12-G:43 (b), “Aid in the development of the salt water fisheries and associated industries,” the
PDA-DPH recommends that PDA approve a Right of Entry (ROE) to Heidi for the use of Premises
subject to the following terms and conditions:

LOCATION:

PREMISES:

PURPOSE:

TERM:

FEE:

INSURANCE:

Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier

345 square feet of a refrigerated fish cooler, 500 square feet of inside work area, 123
square feet of office space, and access through common area, including restrooms, as
shown on the attached diagram.

Provide a location for Heidi to store equipment and prepare fresh fish for shipment.

One (1) year commencing January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019.
Heidi may exercise its right to extend for two (2) one (1) year options subject to the
approval of PDA-DPH.

First year, January 1 — December 31, 2019 at a rate of $880.00 per month.
Second and third years to be reviewed and negotiated 60 days in advance prior to the
start of each subsequent year.

Minimum insurance coverage to include Vessel Protection and Indemnity
Insurance in the amount of $100,000 to $1,000,000 to be determined on a case
by case basis depending on the size of the vessel and endorsed for dockside
liability as the same may be required or appropriate in connection with
the individual operations of each entity doing business on state property.
Coverage amounts and types may change from time to time contingent
upon the nature and scope of operations. Said policy shall include a waiver of
subrogation in favor of the State of New Hampshire and the PDA-DPH and provide
that such coverage shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any coverage,
self-insured or otherwise, which may be carried by the State or PDA-DPH. Amounts
and types may change from time to time contingent upon the nature and scope of
operations of each entity authorized to conduct business at Portsmouth Commercial
Fish Pier. Insurance provided pursuant to the ROE may not be cancelled without
providing PDA with at least thirty (30) days advance written notice.

2. TAKING YOU THERE



Heidi & Elisabeth Fisheries, LLC

2

ADDITIONAL TERMS

AND CONDITIONS:

L.

2.

(V8]

10.

Heidi agrees to comply with all Administrative Rules and
Policies promulgated by PDA-DPH.

Prior to occupancy, Heidi and the PDA-DPH will inspect the
Premises and document the current condition. Heidi will be
responsible for maintaining the building for any damages
occurring after the inspection.

Heidi will maintain the floor drain to ensure proper drainage.
Heidi will share with the PDA-DPH the cost of maintenance of
the refrigeration system using a service provider approved by the
PDA-DPH.

Heidi will keep the Premises and the areas adjacent to the
Premises clean and free from debris and trash.

Equipment will be stored as to prevent obstruction of other
activities and in a manner that is safe.

Pallets will be stacked as to prevent obstruction of other
activities and in a manner that is safe.

Heidi will use the hoist in accordance with the Hoist Safety
recommendations (attached).

Only owners, captains, and employees of Heidi will be allowed
access to the Premises.

Any additional requirements as the PDA-DPH may from time to
time deem necessary due to prevailing conditions.



APPENDIX “B” AVAILABLE AREA

Iy
Bl

H

5
hEH

¥
3]

o
milowury got
a3ved

v 3

i

" B SBeEnacBeieEst gL




="

TE

ASE

(o]
z

)

E
A

~

A
N
Y

AT
OPM
ORI

~m

R N
VEL
UTH

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with L.W.
Morgridge and Son, Inc. for a three-year period effective January 1, 2019
and includes two one-year options to extend, subject to the approval of
the PDA Executive Director, for the purpose of filling tankers with salt water
at the Market Street Terminal; all in accordance with the memorandum
from Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated November 30, 2018
attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2018\DPH-Morgridge ROE 1218.docx

" TAKING YOU THERE




—
PEASE

IN1‘ERPJATIOI1AL

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

November 30, 2018

Pease Development Authority (“PDA”), Board of Directors
o

o v

Geno Marconi, Director /

L.W Morgridge and Sons, Inc., Market Street Marine Terminal, Right of Entry
request

The Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) has received a request from L.W Morgridge and Sons, Inc.

(“Morgridge”) for a Right of Entry to the Market Street Marine Terminal (“Premises”) for the purpose
of filling its tankers with salt water. The Division recommends that the PDA Board of Directors approve
the request and grant a non-exclusive right for Morgridge to fill its tankers with salt water at the Market
Street Terminal in accordance with the following terms and conditions:

PREMISES:

PURPOSE:

TERM:

FEES:

INSURANCE:

Market Street Marine Terminal
To access state property to fill tankers with salt water

Three (3) years commencing January 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022.
Morgridge may exercise its right to extend for two (2) one (1) year options
subject to the approval of the PDA —DPH.

$2000 fee for the first year, January 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022
Second and third years and any option years to be reviewed and negotiated 60
days in advance prior to the start of each subsequent year

Minimum insurance coverage, to include General Liability Insurance in the
amount of $2,000,000.00, Workers Compensation coverage to the statutory
limits, and automobile liability coverage in a minimum amount of
$1,000,000.00, as the same may be required or appropriate in connection with
the individual operations of each entity doing business on State property. Said
policy shall include a waiver of subrogation in favor of the State of New
Hampshire and the PDA-DPH and provide that such coverage shall be primary
and non-contributing with respect to any coverage, self-insured or otherwise,
which may be carried by the State or PDA-DPH. Amounts and types may
change from time to time contingent upon the nature and scope of operations
of each entity authorized to conduct business at Hampton Harbor Marine
Facility. Insurance provided pursuant to the ROE may not be cancelled
without providing PDA-DPH with at least thirty (30) days advance written
notice.

(I TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Torr:

In accordance with the provisions of 12-G:42 X (b), the PDA Board of
Directors hereby approves of the Final Adoption of Administrative Rules
Chapter Pda 400, as attached hereto, and authorizes the Division Director
to take any necessary or recommended action in accordance with RSA 541 -
A:12, in furtherance of this matter; in accordance with the Memorandum
of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated November 20, 2018, attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2018\DPH~400Rules-FinalAdoption 1218.docx

"V TAKING YOU THERE




—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Marwel Street, Suwite 1 Portamouth, Ny 03301

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: November 20, 2018

To: Pease Development Authority, Board of Directors (“PDA”)
From: Geno Marconi, Director },}7

Subject: Final Adoption, Administ;ative Rules; Pda 400 Harbor Masters

In accordance with RSA 12-G:42 X (b), the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”),
acting through its Division of Ports and Harbors (“Division”), shall adopt rules pursuant to
RSA 541-A. The Administrative Rules Chapter Pda 400- Harbor Masters (“Pda 400 Rules™)
became effective January 1, 2011 and will expire December 31, 2018.

In accordance with RSA 12-G:44, IV, the Division Director submitted the Initial Pda
400 Rules, to the Port Advisory Council for consideration at the Council’s meeting on April
11, 2018 where they approved to recommend the proposed rules to the PDA. With that, the
rules were presented to and approved by PDA at their meeting on April 20, 2018. The rules
were published in the August 9, 2018 Rules Register and a public hearing was held on
September 12, 2018. There were no members of the public present at the hearing and no
written comments were received, therefore, no changes were made to the initial proposed
rules as approved by PDA on April 20, 2018. The final proposal-fixed text was approved by
PDA on October 18, 2018 and submitted to and approved by the Joint Legislative Committee
on Administrative Rules (“JLCAR”) on November 15, 2018.

The Division of Ports and Harbors recommends that the PDA Board of Directors
approve the Final Adoption of Chapter Pda 400 Rules as presented pursuant to RSA 541-
A:14 to become effective January 1, 2019.

'V TAKING YOU THERE

x. BO2-458-2780 www peasedev. org



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

RECEIVEQ 10V 19.201

OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

STATE HOUSE
107 NORTH MAIN STREET, ROOM 109
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-4951

November 15, 2018

NOTICE NO. 2018-140

RULE # Pda400

RELATIVE TO: Rules Regarding Duties of Harbor Masters and Assignment of Harbor Masters Areas

The Joint Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules has reviewed the Final Proposal on the

above cited rule at its meeting on NOVEMBER 15, 2018

The Committee voted to approve the proposal. You may proceed to adopt the rules in the proposal.
and file them with the Office of Legislative Services, Administrative Rules. If the effective life of any
existing, regular rules in your proposal was extended during the rulemaking proceeding pursuant to RSA
541-A:14-a, then all thé rules in the proposal must be adopted within 30 days of Committee approval. The
rules also must be filed with an effective date not more than 60 days from the date of filing. See Section 1.11

of Chapter 3 in the N.H. Drafting and Procedure Manual for Administrative Rules (Manual).

When filing the final rules, you are also required to file a cover letter indicating the date of final
adoption and certifying the final rules are a true copy. See Section 2.21 of Chapter 3 in the Manual. The
rules will become effective either at (1) 12:01 a.m. on the day after the filing, (2) 12:01 a.m. on the date
specified in the cover letter to me when the rule is filed, or (3) such other date and time as specified in the

cover letter, provided that the filing occurs before such effective date and time. Please send two (2) copies of

the adopted rules.

Sincerely yours,

David J. Alukonis, Director
Office of Legislative Se

TDD Access: Relay NH  1-800-735-2964
DIRECTOR (603) 271-3432 RESEARCH (603) 271-3326
LEGAL STAFF (603) 271-3435 FAX: (603) 271-6607 ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (603) 271-3680



Adopted Rule 12-20-18 1

Readopt Pda 400, effective 1-1-11 (Document # 9829), to read as follows:

CHAPTER Pda 400 HARBOR MASTERS
PART Pda 401 DEFINITIONS

Pda 401.01 “Channel”, except as used in Pda 402.05(b), means the deeper part of a river, harbor or
estuary, whether naturally occurring or maintained by the state or the United States Department of the Army
Corps of Engineers, and which is kept open for navigation and other purposes, including mooring fields,
dredging, or navigation aids.

PART Pda 402 DUTIES

Pda 402.01 Duties of Chief Harbor Master. The chief harbor master, subject to the supervision of
the authority and the division director, shall:

(a) Perform the duties listed in RSA 12-G:50, ;
(b) Supervise the deputy chief harbor master, harbor masters and assistant harbor masters; and -

(¢) Assign harbor areas to harbor masters in accordance with Pda 402.05.

Pda 402.02 Duties of Deputy Chief Harbor Master. The deputy chief harbor master shall:

(a) Perform the duties listed in RSA 12-G:50, II;

(b) Assist the chief harbor master in the performance of the chief harbor master’s duties, as assigned
by the authority, the division director, or the chief harbor master; and

(c) Keep such records as required by the division relating to duties performed under Pda 500.

Pda 402.03 Duties of Harbor Masters. A harbor master shall:

(a) Perform the duties listed in RSA 12-G:50, III;

(b) Assist the chief harbor master or the deputy chief harbor master in the performance of the chief
harbor master’s or deputy chief harbor master’s duties, as assigned by the authority, the division director,
the chief harbor master or the deputy chief harbor master; and

(¢) Keep such records as required by the division relating to duties performed under Pda 500.

Pda 402.04 Duties of Assistant Harbor Masters. An assistant harbor master shall:

(a) Assist the chief harbor master, the deputy chief harbor master, or any harbor master in the
performance of the chief harbor master’s, deputy chief harbor master’s or harbor master’s duties, as
assigned by the division director, the chief harbor master, or the deputy chief harbor master;

(b) Notify the chief harbor master, the deputy chief harbor master, or a harbor master of any
violations of any provision of RSA 12-G or the rules of the authority adopted under RSA 12-G; and

(c) Keep such records as required by the division relating to duties performed under Pda 500.



Adopted Rule 12-20-18 2

Pda 402.05 Assignment of Harbor Areas. The chief harbor master shall designate a harbor master
for each of the following areas for the purposes of administration and enforcement of RSA 12-G and Pda
400:

(a) The Portsmouth area, which shall include that portion of Portsmouth Harbor lying within Little
Harbor, Sagamore Creek, the Piscataqua River within the boundaries of the state to the 1-95 Bridge and
seaward to a line from Odiorne’s Point to flashing buoy no. 2;

(b) The Back Channel area, which shall include the body of tidal waters between the 2 New Castle
bridges, so-called, and Goat Island and Shapleigh Island to the north, and the Wentworth Hotel bridges, so-
called to the south, the body of water being bordered by the town of New Castle to the east, and Sagamore
Creek to the Sagamore bridge, the city of Portsmouth and the town of Rye to the west;

(¢) The Great Bay and Little Bay area, which shall include all state tidal waters within the boundaries
of the state from the I-95 Bridge to waters of Great Bay and waters adjacent to the towns of Dover, Durham,
Newmarket, Newfields, Exeter, Stratham, Greenland, and Newington;

(d) The Rye area, which shall include Rye Harbor, including the navigable channel from the entrance
of Rye Harbor seaward to whistle buoy 1B, and that portion of state tidal waters adjacent to the Town of
Rye lying landward of a line 200 yards from the shore;

(e) The Gosport Harbor/Isles of Shoals area, which shall include that portion of Gosport Harbor
within the boundaries of the state;

(f) The Hampton area, which shall include Hampton harbor, including the waters of Hampton River
and seaward from the Hampton - Seabrook bridge to gong buoy no. 4; and

(2) The Seabrook area, which shall include Seabrook Harbor, including the waters of the Blackwater
River.

APPENDIX 1
@le Number State Statute/Federal Regulation Implemented
Pda 401 RSA 12-G:42, 111
Pda 402.01 RSA 12-G:42, 11I; 12-G:50
Pda 402.02 RSA 12-G:42, III; 12-G:50, [I-IV
Pda 402.03 RSA 12-G:42, III; 12-G:50, 111, [V
Pda 402.04 RSA 12-G:42, III; 12-G:50, IV
Pda 402.05 RSA 12-G:42, 11T




0

-
m

T

o]
z
>

o
b

—Mi=o
1z
o%|>
;U'U -
=<
- m
<z
— -

MOTION

Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Board of Directors hereby approves the final
adoption to Administrative Rules Pda 300 PORT CAPTAINS, PILOTS AND
PILOTAGE.

Further, the Board authorizes the Division Director to take any
necessary or recommended action in furtherance of this matter: all in
accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director,
dated December 12, 2018, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\201 8\DPH-AdminRules300-Readopt 1218.docx

3 TAKING YOU THERE



—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Markaet Strest, Suite 1 Porfsmouth, Nt

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: December 12, 2018

To: Pease Development Authority, Board of Directors (“PDA™)

From: Geno Marconi, Director -ﬁm /

Subject: Final Proposal, Administrative Rules; Pda 300, Pilots and Pilotage

In accordance with RSA 12-G:42, (b) the PDA, acting through its Division of Ports
and Harbors, shall adopt rules pursuant to RSA 541-A. The Administrative Rules Chapter
Pda 300 - Pilots and Pilotage (“Pda 300 Rules”) became effective April 1, 2011 and therefore
will expire March 31, 2019.

In accordance with RSA 12-G:44, IV, the Division Director submitted the Initial Pda
300 Rules to the Port Advisory Council (“Council”) for consideration at the Council’s
meeting on May 9, 2018 The Council approved a recommendation of the proposed rules to
the PDA. The rules were presented to and approved by PDA at their meeting on June 21,
2018. The rules were published in the August 16, 2018 Rules Register and a public hearing
was held on September 12, 2018. There were no members of the public present at the
hearing and no written comments were received. There are a few housekeeping changes to
the rules as shown in the attached annotated proposal.

Therefore, the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends that the PDA Board of
Directors approve the Division filing the Final Proposal-Annotated Text with the Director of
Legislative Services pursuant to RSA 541-A:12.

{37 TAKING YOU THERE




Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 1

Readopt with amendment Pda 301, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), cited and to read as follows:

CHAPTER Pda 300 PORT CAPTAINS, PILOTS AND PILOTAGE
PART Pda 301 DEFINITIONS
Pda301.01 “Allision” means the running of one vessel into or against another vessel or object.

Pda 301.02 “Coastwise vessel” means a vessel navigating the waters of the Atlantic Ocean or Gulf
of Mexico exclusively between ports of the United States.

Pda 301.03 “Deadweight capacity tonnage™ means the weight per 1000 kilograms of cargo, stores,
fuel, passengers and crew carried by a vessel when the vessel is loaded to its maximum summer loadline as
indicated by the draft marks on a vessel.

Pda 301.04 “Demurrage” means the sum fixed by a contract of carriage, or which is allowed, as
remuneration to the owner of a vessel from the detention of the vessel beyond the number of days allowed
by the charter party for loading and unloading or for sailing.

Pda 301.05 “Emergency” means a situation that requires immediate action to protect the health and
safety of individuals or to prevent damage to property or the environment, including, but not limited to:

(a) Severe weather conditions; or

(b) Deteriorating conditions on board a vessel that jeopardize its seaworthiness or the ability of the
master of the vessel to control the vessel.

Pda 301.06 “Exempt vessel” means a vessel:
(a) The sole use of which is for fishing or for non-commercial pleasure;
(b) That has a gross tonnage of 150 gross tons or less; or

(¢) Is a United States flagged coastwise vessel under direction and control of a federal pilot who is
authorized to act as a pilot pursuant to 46 CFR 15.812 (+0-6+-6912-24-13 edition).

Pda 301.07 “Federal pilot” means an individual who holds a valid pilot’s license issued by the
United States Coast Guard pursuant to 46 CFR 15.812 (+6-61-0912-24-13 edition).

Pda 301.08 “Gas freeing” means the removal of residual chemical or petroleum liquids and vapors
from vessel compartments either by the removal of liquids with a hose and vacuum system or by the dilution
of vapors.

Pda 301.09 “Gross tons;” means “gross tonnage” as calculated in accordance with 46 CFR Part 60

(+0-84-0103-31-16 edition).
Pda301.10 “Incident” means any one of the following occurrences:
(a) An accidental grounding;

(b) An intentional grounding, collision, or allision that creates a hazard to navigation, the
environment, or the safety of the vessel;

(¢) An unintentional collision or allision with any vessel or object;

(d) Loss of life related to the operation of a vessel;



Fina] Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 2

(e) Serious physical injury related to the operation of a vessel;

(f) Any occurrence resulting in damage to a vessel or other property which can reasonably be
expected to be in excess of $10,000, excluding the cost of salvage, cleaning, gas-freeing, dry docking, or
demurrage; or

(8) Any boarding or unboarding occurrence that places a pilot in peril.

Pda 301.11 “Line of demarcation” means a line drawn from the southernmost tower on Gerrish
Island, Maine charted in approximate position latitude 43° 04.0° N longitude 70" 41.2” W to Whaleback
Light, thence to Jaffrey Point Light 2A, thence to the northeasternmost extremity of Frost Point.

Pda301.12 “Master of a vessel” means the person in command of a vessel.

Pda301.13 “Passage” means any instance of travel of a vessel under direction of a pilot between 2
points within the pilotage area.

Pda301.14 “Pilot” means an individual appointed by the authority as provided in RSA 12-G:47 and
taken on board a vessel for the purpose of piloting the vessel. ‘

Pda 301.15 “Pilotage” means relating to the act of piloting a vessel.

Pda 301.16 “Pilotage area” means an area landward of the line of demarcation, including, but not
limited to, Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua River up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire.

Pda 301.17 “Piloted vessel” means a vessel that has a pilot on board who is piloting the vessel in
the pilotage area.

Pda301.18 “Piloting” means the act of assisting the master of a vessel in navigating the vessel while
it is underway in an area where a pilot is required.

Pda301.19 “Round-trip passage” means any combination of passages from the line of demarcation
to Dover Point, New Hampshire and back to the line of demarcation.

Pda301.20 “Squat” means the bodily sinkage and change of trim, which are caused by the pressure
distribution on the hull of the vessel, due to the relative motion of water and hull on a vessel underway.

Readopt Pda 303, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), cited and to read as follows:

PART Pda 303 PILOTS REQUIRED
Pda303.01 Exempt Vessels: When Pilots Required.

(a) All vessels, except exempt vessels, shall be piloted at all times by a pilot when underway within
the pilotage area.

(b) A pilot shall be required for a vessel within the pilotage area when the vessel is shifting at berth
other than for normal mooring line adjustments due to tide and current fluctuations.



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 3
Readopt Pda 304.01, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), as amended effective 8-19-16
(Document # 11159), to read as follows:
PART Pda 304 PILOTAGE OF VESSELS

Pda304.01 Pilotage of Vessels.

(a) Each vessel of over 10,000 gross tons shall be piloted by a class I pilot as described in Pda
305.01(¢).

(b) Each vessel from 150 to 10,000 gross tons shall be piloted by a class I or class II pilot as described
in Pda 305.01(c).

(¢) A vessel shall not enter the pilotage area if the pilot:

(1) Is unfamiliar with the tugboat(s), crew(s), or both, and determines that this unfamiliarity
creates a potentially unsafe situation;

(2) Has reason to believe the tugboat(s) is inadequately maintained;
(3) Has reason to believe the crew(s) is inadequately trained; or

(4) Has reason to believe that it is unsafe for the pilot to pilot the vessel for any reason, as
determined by the pilot.

(d) A vessel requiring a pilot in accordance with (a) or (b) above, engaged in towing and underway
in the pilotage area, shall use an assist tug when transitioning between towing modes.
Readopt Pda 304.02 with amendment effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:

Pda 304.02 Pilot Conferences.

(a) When a pilot boards a vessel for the purpose of piloting the vessel, the pilot shall conduct, as
soon as practicable upon boarding, a conference with the master of the vessel and other deck officers on
watch on the vessel’s bridge.

(b) During the conference required under (a) above:

(1) The pilot, the master of the vessel, and the deck officers in attendance shall review and
identify the following:

a. The pilot’s proposed route through the pilotage area;
b. The pilot’s proposed course, speed, and squat;

¢. Any proposed special maneuvering of the piloted vessel required to transit the pilotage
area or berth the piloted vessel; and

d. Any other information deemed relevant by the pilot to promote the safety of the piloted
vessel, other vessels in the pilotage area, or the public during transit of the pilotage area
or berthing of the piloted vessel and.

(2) The master of the vessel and deck officers shall inform the pilot of the status of all of the
piloted vessel’s safety and navigational equipment as well as the overall seaworthiness of the
piloted vessel.



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 4

(¢) If the pilot is informed by the master of the vessel of any safety or navigational equipment
deficiencies of the piloted vessel or deficiencies in the overall seaworthiness of the piloted vessel, the pilot
shall promptly notify the United States Coast Guard and the division of such deficiencies. Upon netification
of such deficiencies, the pilot shall determine if the vessel shall enter the pilotage area.

(d) The pilot shall transmit in writing to the United States Coast Guard and the division, within 7
days of the initial report from the master of the vessel, a list and description of each of the deficiencies
reported pursuant to Pda 304.02(c).

(e) The pilot shall maintain a log summarizing the information obtained during the conference
required pursuant to Pda 304.02(a) and (b) above, including at a minimum the information required pursuant
to Pda 304.02(b)(1) and the list of equipment deficiencies identified pursuant to Pda 304.02(c).

Readopt Pda 305.01, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:
PART Pda 305 APPOINTMENT OF PILOTS; EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION OF APPOINTMENT

Pda 305 _.OI Appointment, Comr_nissioning. and Remova_l of Pilots.

(a) Pursuant to RSA 12-G:47, pilots shall serve at the pleasure of the authority. Appointment as a
pilot by the authority constitutes a privilege and does not convey any property rights of any sort or any
exclusive privilege, except as otherwise provided in Pda 300.

(b) The authority shall appoint, reappoint, and remove pilots, temporary pilots, and emergency pilots
as provided in RSA 12-G:47 and Pda 300.

(c) Pilots shall be appointed as:

(1) Class I pilots who shall be authorized to pilot vessels over 10,000 gross tons or any vessel
that could be piloted by a class II pilot;

(2) Class II pilots who shall be authorized to pilot vessels from 150 to 10,000 gross tons;

(3) Class I temporary pilots who shall be authorized to pilot vessels over 10,000 gross tons on
a passage-by-passage basis for a limited number of passages as specified in the temporary
pilot’s commission;

(4) Class I temporary pilots who shall be authorized to pilot vessels from 150 to 10,000 gross
tons on a passage-by-passage basis for a limited number of passages as specified in the
temporary pilot’s commission; or

(5) Emergency pilots who shall be authorized to pilot any vessel with the prior express
permission of the authority, the authority’s designee, or the division director.

(d) An initial appointment or reappointment as a pilot under Pda 305.01 shall expire on the same
date as the federal license or credential required under Pda 305.06(b)(2)a. if not previously revoked,
suspended, or otherwise terminated pursuant to Pda 309.01 - Pda 309.03. Prior to expiration of an initial
appointment, a pilot may seek reappointment as a pilot in accordance with Pda 305.03. No person shall
have any right to appointment or reappointment as a pilot. All pilot appointments and reappointments are
subject to the pleasure of the authority.

(e) The authority shall appoint Class I and Class II temporary pilots only in circumstances in which
sufficient Class I or Class II pilots are not available for any reason, and an emergency appointment under
Pda 305.01(f) is not necessary. A temporary appointment shall terminate once the vessel piloted by a



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 5

temporary pilot has completed the passage or passages through the pilotage area for which the temporary
pilot appointment was approved.

() If an emergency exists and sufficient pilots are unavailable, emergency pilot appointments shall
be made in accordance with Pda 305.05 by the division director, or, if the division director is unavailable,
by the authority, acting through its designee. An emergency appointment shall terminate upon notification
to the emergency pilot from the authority, the authority’s designee, or the division director that an
emergency no longer exists.

(g) In order to provide for the transition of state pilot licenses in effect on the 2011 effective date of
this paragraph to the expiration system based on the federal license or credential under paragraph (d) above,
the division shall extend an annual license issued under Pda 305 in effect on the effective date of this
paragraph until the anniversary date of the federal license or credential required under Pda 305.06(b)(2)a.,
provided that:

(1) The federal license or credential is current and in good standing;
(2) No action has been taken against the pilot under the federal license or credential; and
. (3) Grounds for suspénsion or revocation under Pda 309.02 do not exist.

Readopt with amendment Pda 305.02, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:

Pda 305.02 Pilot Requirements for Initial Appointment as Class I or II Pilot. Any person seeking
an initial appointment as a pilot shall:

(a) Submit to the division a completed applieation-form “Application for Initial Pilot Appointment”
as described in Pda 306.01 including all required certifications; and

(b) Meet the requirements set forth in Pda 305.06 and Pda 305.07.

Readopt Pda 305.03-305.05, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-4), to read as follows:

Pda 305.03 Pilot Requirements for Reappointment as a Class I or II Pilot. Any person seeking

reappointment as a pilot shall:
(a) Have served an initial term of appointment as a Class I or Class II pilot;

(b) Submit to the division a completed application form as described in Pda 306.02, including all
required certifications, so that the application is received by the division at least 60 days prior to the
expiration of the pilot’s current appointment, if the pilot is requesting that the authority act on the request
for reappointment prior to the expiration of the pilot’s current appointment; and

(c) Meet the requirements set forth in Pda 305.06 and Pda 305.08, except Pda 305.06(b)(5) and (7).

Pda 305.04 Pilot Requirements for Appointment as a Class [ or II Temporary Pilot. Any person
seeking an appointment as a temporary pilot shall:

(a) Submit to the division a completed application form, as described in Pda 306.03, including all
required certifications; and

(b) Meet the requirements set forth in Pda 305.06(b)(1), (2), (4), (6), and (7).

Pda 305.05 Pilot Requirements for Appointment as an Emergency Pilot: Waiver.




Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 6

(a) If the division director or the authority’s designee determines that an emergency exists requiring
the appointment of an emergency pilot, any person seeking an appointment as an emergency pilot shall:

(1) Be appointed only if the pilot would be acting within the scope of his or her federal license;
and

(2) Meet the requirements set forth in Pda 305.06.

(b) Without a showing of further cause by the applicant, in an emergency, the division director or
the authority’s designee shall waive any of the requirements established under Pda 305.06 that do not
conflict with federal pilot regulations, if the division director or the authority’s designee determines that an
emergency requires the appointment of an emergency pilot and a waiver of any of the requirements
established under Pda 305.06.

(c) Before appointing the emergency pilot, the division director or the authority’s designee shall
orally question the proposed pilot to determine which specific qualifications, if any, established under Pda
305.06 the proposed pilot does not meet.

- (d) The division director or the authority’s designee shall make an emergency pilot appointment
requiring a waiver of any of the requirements established under Pda 305.06, after determining that:

(1) The proposed pilot is the best qualified person available for appointment as an emergency
pilot; and

(2) The emergency circumstances require that the proposed pilot be appointed, in order to
protect the health and safety of individuals or to prevent damage to property or the
environment.

(e) When the division director or the authority’s designee determines that the emergency is over,
that person shall orally notify the emergency pilot of the termination of the pilot’s appointment as an
emergency pilot.

(f) A copy of any report regarding appointment of an emergency pilot submitted by the division
director or the authority’s designee shall be provided to the person who held the emergency pilot
appointment.

Readopt Pda 305.06, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), as amended effective 8-19-16
(Document # 11159), to read as follows:

Pda 305.06 Minimum Requirements for Pilot Appointment or Reappointment.

(2) Any appointment or reappointment as a pilot under Pda 305 shall be subject to the pleasure of
the authority.

(b) At a minimum, no applicant for appointment or reappointment as a pilot under Pda 305 shall
receive an appointment, except as otherwise provided in Pda 305 .03(c) and 305.04(b), unless at the time of
the application for appointment or reappointment, the applicant shall:

(1) Beacitizen of the United States;
(2) Hold:

a. A valid license or merchant mariner credential issued by the Coast Guard as master or
mate, for ocean, near coastal or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons;



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 7

b. A valid Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua
River up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire;

¢. A valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement; and

d. A bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast
Guard;

(3) Provide the division with:
a. A copy of the pilot’s current medical certificate issued by the Coast Guard; and

b. Documentation that the pilot has complied with the test for dangerous drugs under 46
CFR 16.220 (10-1-14 edition) or that the applicant otherwise met, under 46 CFR 16.230
10-1-14 edition), the Coast Guard’s requirements for random testing;

(4) Be of good professional character by certifying that the applicant has not ever:

a. Been convicted by any court, including a military court, of an offense, other than a
minor traffic violation, which conviction has not been-annulled; '

b. Been convicted of a traffic violation, which conviction has not been annulled, arising
in connection with a fatal traffic accident, reckless driving or racing on a highway or
public street or operating a motor vehicle while under the influence, or impaired by,
alcohol or a controlled drug or substance;

c. Had a driver’s license suspended or revoked for refusing to submit to an alcohol or
drug test;

d. Received a Coast Guard letter of warning or been assessed a civil or administrative
penalty by a federal or state agency or by a court of competent jurisdiction for violation
of maritime or environmental laws; and

e. Voluntarily surrendered or had any Coast Guard license revoked or suspended.

(5) Be of good professional character as attested by recommendations from at least 2 persons
holding a valid Coast Guard master or mate’s license attesting that the applicant is of good
professional character;

(6) Have knowledge of and training on vessels in the pilotage area sufficient to pilot non-
exempt vessels of the tonnage for which the applicant is seeking appointment in a competent
and safe manner within the pilotage area; and

(7) Present a recommendation from at least one pilot appointed by the Pease development
authority or the former New Hampshire state port authority attesting that the applicant has
demonstrated knowledge of the pilotage area and ability to pilot vessels within the pilotage
area sufficient to pilot in a competent and safe manner within the pilotage area non-exempt
vessels of the tonnage for which the applicant is seeking appointment.

Readopt Pda 305.07 and Pda 305.08, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:

Pda 305.07 Passage Requirements for Initial Appointment. In addition to the requirements of Pda

305.06, an applicant for an initial appointment shall provide proof in accordance with Pda 306.01(f)(7) that:



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 8

(a) The applicant has made a minimum of 100 round-trip passages in the 36 months preceding the
date of receipt of the application by the division as a pilot trainee in the wheelhouse under the direction and
control of a pilot appointed pursuant to RSA 12-G:47 or former RSA 271-A:5;

(b) Ataminimum, 25 of the required 100 round-trip passages under (a) above were passages made
during the hours of darkness;

(¢) Ataminimum, 30 of the required 100 round-trip passages under (a) above were made in the 12
months preceding the date of receipt of the application by the division; and

(d) Each round-trip passage under (a), (b), and (c) above was made in a vessel applicable to the class
of appointment for which the applicant is applying.

Pda 305.08 Pilot Reappointment and Annual Passage Requirements. An applicant for
reappointment by the authority and a pilot certifying passage requirements under Pda 305.09 shall certify
that he or she:

(a) Has made a minimum of 4 round-trip passages in the 12 months preceding the date of the yearly
anniversary of the pilot’s appointment or reappointment; '

(b) Has made, at a minimum, one of the required 4 round-trip passages under (a) above during the
hours of darkness;

(c) Has made each passage under (a) and (b) above aboard a vessel requiring a pilot and on which
the applicant was acting as the vessel’s pilot; and

(d) Has made each passage under (a) and (b) above in a vessel applicable to the pilot’s class of
appointment.

Readopt Pda 305.09, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), as amended effective 8-19-16
(Document # 11159), to read as follows:

Pda 305.09 Required Annual Certifications.

(a) During a term of appointment and within 90 days prior to the yearly anniversary of a pilot’s
appointment or reappointment, the pilot shall:

(1) Certify that:
a. The federal license required under Pda 305.06(b) is current and in good standing;

b. No action has been taken against the pilot’s federal license required under Pda
305.06(b);

c. The individual’s state driver’s license is current and valid;
d. No action has been taken against the individual’s state driver’s license; and
e. The individual has met the passage requirements of Pda 305.08; and

(2) Provide the division with a copy of a letter from the Coast Guard certifying that the
following were received, accepted, reviewed, and determined to be satisfactorily completed by
the Coast Guard:

a. A copy of the pilot’s current medical certificate issued by the Coast Guard; and



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 9

b. Documentation that the pilot has complied with the test for dangerous drugs under
CFR 16.220 (10.1.14 edition) or that the applicant otherwise met, under 46 CFR 12.230
(10-1-14 edition), the Coast Guard’s requirements for random testing.

(b) Failure to submit the annual certifications required under (a) above shall result in the following:

(1) The pilot’s license under Pda 305 shall become invalid and remain invalid until the pilot
provides the required certifications, provided that the certifications are received by the division
no later than 30 days after the license becomes invalid;

(2) If the division receives the required certifications 30 days after the license became invalid,
the license shall become valid upon receipt of the certifications; and

(3) If a pilot does not submit the required certifications within the time required under )
above, the license shall expire.

Readopt with amendment Pda 306.01-306.03, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-B), as amended
effective 8-19_-16 (Document # 11159_), cited and to read as follows:

PART Pda 306 FORMS

Pda 306.01 Application Form for Initial Pilot Appointment.

(a) Each person seeking an initial appointment as a pilot shall complete an applicat - the
i wrtment-provided by the division and deliver or

2iteal ameaal

“Application for Initial Pilot Appointment” forinit 1
mail the completed application to:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The applicant shall provide the following on the “Application for Initial Pilot Appointment™

amnlisafinm Famems Fae Tmidinl nea I,..Q-..“nn%.
3 7 rs TIit.

I M L A= TR S e S A e o ¥ vy v - 7y S ITEer T

(1) The applicant’s full legal name;
(2) The applicant’s maiden name or other names used by the applicant, if applicable;
(3) The applicant’s date and place of birth;
(4) The address of the applicant’s residence, including:
a. Street and number;
b. City or town;
c. State; and
d. Zip code;
(5) Mailing address, if different from residence address;
(6) The applicant’s home telephone number;

(7) The applicant’s mobile/cell telephone number, if the applicant has a mobile/cell telephone;



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 10

(8) The applicant’s fax number, if the applicant has a fax machine;
(9) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address;

(10) The name of and information required under (4) - (9) relating to the applicant’s business,
if applicable;

(11) The class of pilot licensure for which the applicant is applying;

(12) The applicant’s employment history relating to piloting or operation of vessels within the
past 5 years, including:

a. The name and address of any previous employer;
b. Where and when the applicant was employed;
c. The type and gross tonnage of vessels on which the applicant was employed; and

d. The positions held and the dates when the positions were held under previous
employers;

(13) A list of harbor areas where the applicant has served as pilot, including a description of
any special navigational features associated with each harbor area, including, but not limited

to:
a. Exceptional currents or tides; or
b. Difficult navigational obstructions; and
(14) A description of the training the applicant has received pertaining to pilotage skills.
(c) The applicant shall indicate on the application whether the applicant;

(1) Was ever convicted of violating a controlled drug law of the United States, District of
Columbia, or any state, or territory of the United States, including NH RSA 318-B, Controlled
Drug Act, and laws relating to possession, use or sale of marijuana, which conviction has not
been annulled;

(2) Has ever tested positive for a controlled drug, including marijuana, within the past 180
days, or has ever refused a test for a controlled drug;

(3) Was ever convicted by any court, including a military court, for an offense other than a
minor traffic violation, which conviction has not been annulled;

(4) Was ever convicted of a traffic violation, which conviction has not been annulled, arising
in connection with a fatal traffic accident, reckless driving, racing on the highway, or operating
a motor vehicle while under the influence of or impaired by alcohol or a controlled drug;

(5) Has ever had his or her driver’s license revoked or suspended for refusing to submit to an
alcohol or drug test;

(6) Was ever given a Coast Guard Letter-o£ ¥ arnins-letter of warning or assessed a civil or
administrative penalty by a federal or state agency or a court of competent jurisdiction for
violation of maritime or environmental laws; and



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 11

(7) Has ever had any Coast Guard license or document voluntarily surrendered, revoked, or
suspended.

(d) Ifthere is an affirmative response to any of the items listed in subparagraphs (c)(1) - (7) above,
the applicant shall attach an explanatory statement(s) to the application. If the applicant responds
affirmatively to:

(1) Subparagraph (c)(1), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the violation and
sentence;

(2) Subparagraph (c)(2), the applicant shall attach a statement explaining the circumstances of
such refusal or positive drug test result;

(3) Subparagraph (c)(3) or (4), the applicant shall attach copies of any court order or judgment
rendered;

(4) Subparagraph (c)(5), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the grounds for the
revocation and conviction, and supply the name of the state issuing the license;

(5) Subparagraph (c)(6), the applicant shall attach a copy of the Letter-of Warning letter of
warning and/or penalty assessment; and

(6) Subparagraph (c)(7), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the action taken by
the Coast Guard and the reasons for the action;

(e) The applicant shall sign and date the application form, indicating agreement to the following
statement relating to (d) above:

“I have attached a statement of explanation for all areas marked “yes” above. I have signed
this section with full understanding that a false statement is a basis for denial of the application
as well as criminal prosecution. I understand that failure to answer every question may delay
my application.”

(f) The applicant shall include, as part of the application:
(1) A copy of a government-issued photo identification card of the applicant, such as a:
a. State-issued driver’s license;
b. Merchant Marine identification document; or
c. Valid United States passport;

(2) A certified copy of the applicant’s current license issued by the Coast Guard as master or
mate, for ocean, near coastal, or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes the
applicant’s:

a. Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua River
up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire;

b. Valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement; and
¢. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast Guard;

(3) A copy of the record of any appointment granted to the applicant by the Pease development
authority or the former New Hampshire port authority;



Final Proposal-—Annotated Text 12-20-18 12

(4) A copy of the applicant’s military record, if the applicant has such a record;

(5) At least 2 letters attesting to applicant’s professional character from persons who hold a
valid Coast Guard master or mate’s license;

(6) At least one letter of recommendation prepared in accordance with Pda 305.06(b)(7) from
a pilot appointed by the Pease development authority or the former New Hampshire port
authority; and

(7) Documentation that the applicant has met the passage requirements of Pda 305.07,
including:

a. Description of the pilotage route for each passage;

b. The name, gross tonnage and official number, if applicable, of the vessel on which
each passage was made;

¢. The inbound or outbound beginning and ending times for each passage; and
d. Cértifying signatures of thé master of the vessel ana the pilot for each passége.
(8) The applicant shall certify whether or not the applicant:
(1) Is acitizen of the United States of America;
(2) Was ever refused an authorization to pilot a vessel;
(3) Was ever convicted of a felony or misdemeanor, which has not been annulled;
(4) Was ever treated by a physician for drug or alcohol addiction or abuse;
(5) Was ever hospitalized for any mental or emotional illness within the past year;

(6) Has ever had a mental or physical illness or disability that restricted the applicant’s ability
to operate as a pilot for more than 30 days;

(7) Has ever held an authorization to pilot vessels in New Hampshire or any other state or
Jurisdiction that has been suspended or revoked; and

(8) Holds a valid license issued by the Coast Guard as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal,
or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes a:

a. Valid Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua
River up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire;

b. Valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement; and

¢. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast Guard.

s itouaa ta aacbinsenovnaalan £V 1Y

(h) An applicant uneble-to-certifiatrueanswer forany-item-ins ubparagraphs{e-—8)- who
indicates thev are not a citizen of the United States of America in certifying (2)(1). or who answers
affirmatively in certifying (2)(2)-(7) shall submit an explanatory report that includes:

(1) A complete explanation of the circumstances which cause any certifying statement in
subparagraphs(g)(1) - (87) to be untrue preliminarily disqualifying: and




Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 13

(2) For each circumstance which causes a statement in subparagraphs-(2)(1) — (87) to be uateue
preliminarily disqualifving, an explanation as to why the authority should not find it to be
grounds for denying the applicant’s appointment as a pilot.

(1) The form shall then be signed and dated. By signing the application form, the applicant shall
certify that the information provided in the application is true, to the best of the applicant’s knowledge.

() The form shall contain the following certification language:

“I certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the best of my
knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. [am aware that my appointment as a pilot
may be withdrawn or suspended by the Pease Development Authority for submitting false
statements and information or omitting required statements and information.”

(k) The application shall require the applicant to separately sign and date a release authorization for
a background investigation, as follows:

“To all courts, probation departments, Selective Service boards, employers, physicians, health
care facilities, health care providers, educational institutions, and government, including all
agencies and departments thereof:

I, . as an applicant for appointment by the Pease Development
Authority as a pilot of vessels, have hereby authorized the Pease Development Authority to
conduct an investigation into my background for the purpose of determining my suitability and
eligibility for such appointment. You are hereby authorized to release any and all information
pertaining to me, documentary or otherwise, as requested by an appropriate employee, agent
or representative of the Pease Development Authority. This authorization shall supersede and
countermand any prior request or authorization to the contrary.”

Pda 306.02 Application Form for Pilot Reappointment.

(a) Each person seeking reappointment as a pilot shall complete an applisation-for seappoint
“Application for Pilot Reappointment” provided by the division and deliver or mail the completed
application to:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors

555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801
(b) The applicant shall provide the following on the appheation-forreappeintment’ Application for

Pilot Reappointment”:

(1) The applicant’s full legal name;
(2) The applicant’s maiden name or other names used by the applicant, if applicable;
(3) The applicant’s date and place of birth;
(4) The address of the applicant’s residence, including:
a. Street number and name;

b. City or town;



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 14

c. State; and
d. Zip code;
(5) Mailing address, if different from residence address;
(6) The applicant’s home telephone number;
(7) The applicant’s mobile/cell telephone number, if the applicant has a mobile/cell telephone;
(8) The applicant’s fax number, if the applicant has a fax machine;
(9) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address;

(10) The name of and information required under (4) —(9) relating to the applicant’s business,
if applicable;

(L1) The class of pilot licensure for which the applicant is applying;

(12) The applicant’s employment history relating to piloting or operation of vessels within the
past 5 years, including:

a. The name and address of any previous employer;
b. Where and when the applicant was employed;
¢. The type and gross tonnage of vessels on which the applicant was employed; and

d. The positions held and the dates when the positions were held under previous
employers;

(13) A list of harbor areas where the applicant has served as pilot, including a description of
any special navigational features associated with each harbor area, including, but not limited

to:
a. Exceptional currents or tides; or
b. Difficult navigational obstructions; and
(14) A description of the training the applicant has received pertaining to pilotage skills.

(c) The applicant shall indicate on the application whether the applicant:

(1) Was ever convicted of violating a controlled drug law of the United States, District of
Columbia, or any state, or territory of the United States, including NH RSA 318-B, Controlled
Drug Act, and laws relating to possession, use or sale of marijuana, which conviction has not

been annulled;

(2) Has ever tested positive for a controlled drug, including marijuana, within the past 180
days, or has ever refused a test for a controlled drug;

(3) Was ever convicted by any court, including a military court, for an offense other than a
minor traffic violation, which conviction has not been annulled;

(4) Was ever convicted of a traffic violation, which conviction has not been annulled, arising
in connection with a fatal traffic accident, reckless driving, racing on the highway, or operating
a motor vehicle while under the influence of or impaired by alcohol or a controlled drug;



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 15

(5) Has ever had his or her driver’s license revoked or suspended for refusing to submit to an
alcohol or drug test;

(6) Was ever given a Coast Guard Lettesof Waraing letter of warning or been assessed a civil
or administrative penalty by a federal or state agency or a court of competent jurisdiction for
violation of maritime or environmental laws; and

(7) Has ever had any Coast Guard license or document voluntarily surrendered, revoked, or
suspended.

(d) If there is an affirmative response to any of the items listed in
the applicant shall attach an explanatory statement(s) to the applic

affiemativelyte: as follows:

(1) Subparagraph (c)(1), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the violation and
sentence;

(2) Subparagraph (c)(2), the applicant shall attach a statement explaining the circumstances of
such refusal or positive drug test result; ‘ "

(3) Subparagraph (c)(3) or (4), the applicant shall attach copies of any court order or judgment
rendered;

(4) Subparagraph (c)(5), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the grounds for the
revocation and conviction, and supply the name of the state issuing the license;

(5) Subparagraph (c)(6), the applicant shall attach a copy of the
warning and/or penalty assessment; and

(6) Subparagraph (c)(7), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the action taken by
the Coast Guard and the reasons for the action;

(¢) The applicant shall sign and date the application form, indicating agreement to the following
statement relating to (d) above:

“I have attached a statement of explanation for all areas marked “yes” above. [ have signed
this section with full understanding that a false statement is a basis for denial of the application
as well as criminal prosecution. I understand that failure to answer every question may delay
my application.”

(f) The applicant shall include, as part of the application:
(1) A copy of a government-issued photo identification card of the applicant, such as a:
a. State-issued driver’s license;
b. Merchant Marine identification document; or
¢. Valid United States passport;

(2) A certified copy of the applicant’s current license issued by the Coast Guard as master or
mate, for ocean, near coastal, or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes the
applicant’s:



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 16

a. Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua River
up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire;

b. Valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement; and
¢. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast Guard;

(3) A copy of the record of any appointment granted to the applicant by the Pease
dDevelopment aAuthority or the former New Hampshire port authority;

(4) A copy of the applicant’s military record, if the applicant is currently in the military or was
in the military during the term of the applicant’s most recent appointment as a pilot; and

(5) Documentation that the applicant has met the passage requirements of Pda 305.08,
including:

a. Description of the pilotage route for each passage;

b. The name, gross tonnage and official number, if appllcable of the vessel on Wthh
each passage was made;

c. The inbound or outbound beginning and ending times for each passage; and
d. Certifying signatures of the master of the vessel and the pilot for each passage.
(g) The applicant shall certify whether or not the applicant:
(1) Is a citizen of the United States of America;
(2) Was ever refused an authorization to pilot a vessel;
(3) Was ever convicted of a felony or misdemeanor, which has not been annulled;
(4) Was ever treated by a physician for drug or alcohol addiction or abuse;
(5) Was ever hospitalized for any mental or emotional illness within the past year;

(6) Has ever had a mental or physical illness or disability that restricted the applicant’s ability
to operate as a pilot for more than 30 days;

(7) Has ever held an authorization to pilot vessels in New Hampshire or any other state or
Jurisdiction that has been suspended or revoked; and

(8) Holds a valid license issued by the Coast Guard as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal,
or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes a:

a. Valid Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua
River up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire;

b. Valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement; and

c. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast Guard,

(h) An applicant = i ; e
indicates thev are not a cmzen of the United States of Amerlca mn certlfvm.tz ( o) l) or who answers

affirmatively in certifying (¢)(2)-(7) shall submit an explanatory report that includes:




Final Proposal—Annotated Text 2-20-18 17

(1) A complete explanation of the circumstances which cause any certifving statement in
subparagraphs (g)(1) — (87) to be untzue preliminarily disqualifying; and

(2) For each circumstance which causes a statement in subparagraphs-(g)(1) — (8) to be untrue
preliminarily disqualifying, an explanation as to why the authority should not find it to be
grounds for denying the applicant’s appointment as a pilot.

(1) The form shall then be signed and dated. By signing the application form, the applicant shall
certify that the information provided in the application is true, to the best of the applicant’s knowledge.

() The form shall contain the following certification language:

“I certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the best of my
knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. I am aware that my appointment as a pilot
may be withdrawn or suspended by the Pease Development Authority for submitting false
statements and information or omitting required statements and information.”

(k) The application shall require the applicant to separately sign and date a release authorization for
a background investigation, as follows:

“To all courts, probation departments, Selective Service boards, employers, physicians, health
care facilities, health care providers, educational institutions, and government, including all
agencies and departments thereof:

L » as an applicant for appointment by the Pease Development
Authority as a pilot of vessels, have hereby authorized the Pease Development Authority to
conduct an investigation into my background for the purpose of determining my suitability and
eligibility for such appointment. You are hereby authorized to release any and all information
pertaining to me, documentary or otherwise, as requested by an appropriate employee, agent
or representative of the Pease Development Authority. This authorization shall supersede and
countermand any prior request or authorization to the contrary.”

Pda 306.03 Application Form for Temporary Pilot Appointment.

(a) Each person seeking an appointment as a temporary pilot shall complete an applicationform
“Application for Temporary Pilot Appointment” provided by the division and deliver or mail the completed
application to:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The applicant shail provide the following on the applieation-form “Application for Temporary
Pilot Appointment” -for temporary pilot appointment:

(1) The applicant’s full legal name;

(2) The applicant’s maiden name or other names used by the applicant, if applicable;
(3) The applicant’s date and place of birth;

(4) The address of the applicant’s residence, including:

a. Street number and name;



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 18

b. City or town;
c. State; and
d. Zip code;
(5) Mailing address, if different from residence address;
(6) The applicant’s home telephone number;
(7) The applicant’s mobile/cell telephone number, if the applicant has a mobile/cell telephone;
(8) The applicant’s fax number, if the applicant has a fax machine;
(9) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address;

(10) The name of and information required under (4) - (9) relating to the applicant’s business,
if applicable;

(11) The class of pilot licensure for which the applicant is applying;

(12) The applicant’s employment history relating to piloting or operation of vessels within the
past 5 years, including:

a. The name and address of any previous employer;
b. Where and when the applicant was employed;
¢. The type and gross tonnage of vessels on which the applicant was employed; and

d. The positions held and the dates when the positions were held under previous
employers;

(13) Alist of harbor areas where the applicant has served as pilot, including a description of
any special navigational features associated with each harbor area, including, but not limited

to:
a. Exceptional currents or tides; or
b. Difficult navigational obstructions; and
(14) A description of the training the applicant has received pertaining to pilotage skills.
(¢) The applicant shall indicate on the application whether the applicant:

(1) Was ever convicted of violating a controlled drug law of the United States, District of
Columbia, or any state, or territory of the United States, including NH RSA 318-B, Controlled
Drug Act, and laws relating to possession, use. or sale of marijuana, which conviction has not
been annulled;

(2) Has ever tested positive for a controlled drug, including marijuana, within the past 180
days, or has ever refused a test for a controlled drug;

(3) Was ever convicted by any court, including a military court, for an offense other than a
minor traffic violation, which conviction has not been annulled;



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 19

(4) Was ever convicted of a traffic violation, which conviction has not been annulled, arising
in connection with a fatal traffic accident, reckless driving, racing on the highway, or operating
a motor vehicle while under the influence of or impaired by alcohol or a controlled drug;

(5) Has ever had his or her driver’s license revoked or suspended for refusing to submit to an
alcohol or drug test;

(6) Was ever given a Coast Guard Letteraf 3. asaing letter of warning or been assessed a civil
or administrative penalty by a federal or state agency or a court of competent jurisdiction for
violation of maritime or environmental laws; and

(7) Has ever had any Coast Guard license or document voluntarily surrendered, revoked, or
suspended.

(d) If there is an affirmative response to any of the items listed in subparagraphs (c)(1) - (7) above,
the applicant shall attach an explanatory statement(s) to the application—L—the apphicantresyoads

affirmatively-to: as follows:

(1) Subparagraph (c)(1), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the violation and
sentence;

(2) Subparagraph (c)(2), the applicant shall attach a statement explaining the circumstances of
such refusal or positive drug test result;

(3) Subparagraph (c)(3) or (4), the applicant shall attach copies of any court order or judgment
rendered,;

(4) Subparagraph (c)(5), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the grounds for the
revocation and conviction, and supply the name of the state issuing the license;

(5) Subparagraph (c)(6), the applicant shall attach a copy of the Letterof Warning letter of
warning and/or penalty assessment; and

(6) Subparagraph (c)(7), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the action taken by
the Coast Guard and the reasons for the action;

(e) The applicant shall sign and date the application form, indicating agreement to the following
statement relating to (d) above:

“I have attached a statement of explanation for all areas marked “yes” above. I have signed
this section with full understanding that a false statement is a basis for denial of the application
as well as criminal prosecution. I understand that failure to answer every question may delay
my application.”

(f) The applicant shall include, as part of the application:
(1) A copy of a government-issued photo identification card of the applicant, such as a:
a. State-issued driver’s license;
b. Merchant Marine identification document; or
¢. Valid United States passport;

(2) A certified copy of the applicant’s current license issued by the Coast Guard as master or
mate, for ocean, near coastal, or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes the



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 20

applicant’s:

a. Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua River
up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire;

b. Valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement; and
¢. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast Guard;

(3) A copy of the record of any appointment granted to the applicant by the Pease development
authority or the former New Hampshire port authority;

(4) A copy of the applicant’s military record, if the applicant is currently in the military or was
in the military during the term of the applicant’s most recent appointment as a pilot; and

(5) At least one letter of recommendation prepared in accordance with Pda 305.06(b)(7) from
a pilot appointed by the Pease development authority or the former New Hampshire port
authority.

(8) The applicant shall certify whether or not the applicant:
(1) Isacitizen of the United States of America;
(2) Was ever refused an authorization to pilot a vessel;
(3) Was ever convicted of a felony or misdemeanor, which has not been annulled;
(4) Was ever treated by a physician for drug or alcohol addiction or abuse;
(5) Was ever hospitalized for any mental or emotional illness within the past year;

(6) Has ever had a mental or physical illness or disability that restricted the applicant’s ability
to operate as a pilot for more than 30 days;

(7) Has ever held an authorization to pilot vessels in New Hampshire or any other state or
jurisdiction that has been suspended or revoked; and

(8) Holds a valid license issued by the Coast Guard as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal,
or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes a:

a. Valid Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua
River up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire;

b. Valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement; and

c. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast Guard;

(h) An applicant unableto-sertific atrue answer for anyitem-in-subparasraphsLe)(L —3)_who
indicates they are not a citizen of the United States of America in certifving (2)(1). or who answers
affirmatively in certifying (2)(2)-(7) shall submit an explanatory report that includes:

(1) A complete explanation of the circumstances which cause any certifying statement in

subparagraphs-(g)(1) — (87) to be preliminarily untrue; and



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 21

(2) For each circumstance which causes a statement in subparagraphs-(g)(1) — (8) to be
untruespreliminarily disqualifying. an explanation as to why the authority should not find it to
be grounds for denying the applicant’s appointment as a pilot.

(i) The form shall then be signed and dated. By signing the application form, the applicant shall
certify that the information provided in the application is true, to the best of the applicant’s knowledge.

() The form shall contain the following certification language:

“T certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the best of my
knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that my appointment as a pilot
may be withdrawn or suspended by the Pease Development Authority for submitting false
statements and information or omitting required statements and information.”

(k) The application shall require the applicant to separately sign and date a release authorization for
a background investigation, as follows:

“To all courts, probation departments, Selective Service boards, employers, physicians, health
care facilities, health care providers, educational institutions, and government, including all
agencies and departments thereof:

I, . as an applicant for appointment by the Pease Development
Authority as a pilot of vessels, have hereby authorized the Pease Development Authority to
conduct an investigation into my background for the purpose of determining my suitability and
eligibility for such appointment. You are hereby authorized to release any and all information
pertaining to me, documentary or otherwise, as requested by an appropriate employee, agent
or representative of the Pease Development Authority. This authorization shall supersede and
countermand any prior request or authorization to the contrary.”

Readopt Pda 306.04 and Pda 307.01 effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:

Pda 306.04 Updating of Certain Information Provided on Application Forms Reauired. In order
to maintain updated contact and business information with the division, any person appointed as a pilot
under Pda 305.01 shall notify the division in writing, within 30 days of the change, of any changes to
information provided on an application form under Pda 306.01(b)(4)-(10), Pda 306.02(b)(4)-(10), and Pda
306.03(b)(4)-(10).

PART Pda 307 DECISION; GROUNDS FOR DENIAL OF APPOINTMENTS AND
REAPPOINTMENTS; APPEAL

Pda 307.01 Application Decision. The authority shall take action on any application for
appointment or reappointment as a pilot no later than 60 days from the receipt of a complete application.
All decisions of the authority approving or denying an application for appointment or reappointment shall
be in writing. If an application for appointment or reappointment as a pilot is denied, the applicant may
appeal that decision to the board.

Readopt with amendment Pda 307.02, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:

Pda 307.02 Grounds for Denial. The authority shall deny an application for an initial appointment,
reappointment, or temporary appointment if the authority determines that:

(a) The applicant or the application fails to meet or comply with any requirement of Pda 305
applicable to the type and class of appointment for which the applicant has submitted an application;



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 22

(b) The applicant fails to submit any information requested by the authority necessary to evaluate
the applicant’s fitness for appointment as a pilot;

(c) The physical health of the applicant, as a result of a physical condition or the use of drugs,
including alcohol, or any other substance, is such that the applicant is not physically capable of competently
exercising or performing the functions, duties, and responsibilities of a pilot without creating an
unreasonable risk of harm to the applicant, the environment, or the person or property of others;

(d) The mental or emotional health of the applicant, as a result of a mental or emotional condition
or the use of drugs, including alcohol, or any other substance, is such that the applicant is not competent to
exercise or is unable to perform the functions, duties, and responsibilities of a pilot without creating an
unreasonable risk of harm to the applicant, the environment, or the person or property of others;

(e) The applicant has been convicted of a criminal act, the facts and circumstances of which bear a
demonstrable relationship to the exercise or performance of the functions, duties, and responsibilities of a
pilot, as determined by the authority;

(f) The applicant has submitted false or misleading information as part of the person’s application
for appointment as a pilot or has otherwise engaged in conduct involving dishonesty or misrepresentation,
the facts and circumstances of which bear a demonstrable relationship to the exercise or performance of the
functions, duties and responsibilities of a pilot; or

(8) The authority determines that making the requested appointment is not necessary to ensure an
adequate number of pilots.

Readopt Pda 308 and Pda 309.01 effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:
PART Pda 308 ABSENCE FROM PILOTAGE AREA

Pda 308.01 Submission of Written Request.

(a) A pilot shall request in writing to the authority to receive approval to be absent from the pilotage
area for a period of more than 60 days without termination of the pilot’s appointment.

(b) The written request shall include:
(1) The time period that the pilot will be away from the pilotage area; and
(2) The reason(s) that the pilot will be away from the pilotage area.

Pda 308.02 Denial.

(a) The authority shall deny the pilot’s request under Pda 308.01 if the authority determines that, if
the request were granted, there would be insufficient pilots available to safely manage vessels in the pilotage
area.

(b) If the authority denies the pilot’s request under Pda 308.01 to be absent from the pilotage area,
the reasons for denial shall be stated in writing.

Pda 308.03 Request for Reconsideration. If a written request submitted pursuant to Pda 308.01 is
denied by the authority, the pilot may request the authority to reconsider its decision and may request a
hearing. If the pilot includes a request for a hearing in his or her request for reconsideration, the authority
shall provide the pilot with a hearing before the board.



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 23

Pda 308.04 Termination of Appointment. The appointment of any pilot absent from the pilotage
area for more than 60 days without the written permission of the authority shall be automatically terminated.

Pda 308.05 Extended Absence from Pilotage Area. A pilot who has been absent from the pilotage
area for more than 180 days with the permission of the authority shall notify the authority in writing of the
pilot’s intention to return to the pilotage area, including the proposed date of return, and shall make as many
trips under the supervision of a pilot as the authority determines are necessary to refamiliarize the pilot with
the pilotage area.

PART Pda 309 SUSPENSION AND REVOCATION OF APPOINTMENT; APPEAL

Pda 309.01 Suspension or Revocation of Federal License; Pilot Required to Notify Division.

(a) Any pilot whose federal license as required by Pda 305.06(b) is suspended or revoked for any
reason shall immediately notify the division of the suspension or revocation.

(b) The appointment of any pilot under Pda 305 whose federal license as required by Pda 305.06(b)
is suspended or revoked for any reason shall be subject to immediate and automatic suspension or
revocation on the same terms and conditions as the suspension or revocation of the federal license.

(c) Suspension or revocation of the pilot’s appointment shall be co-terminus with the suspension or
revocation of the pilot’s federal license, including immediate and automatic reinstatement of the pilot’s
appointment on the same terms and conditions as any reinstatement of the pilot’s federal license.

Readopt with amendment Pda 309.02-Pda 310, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-4), to read as
follows:

Pda 309.02 Grounds for Suspension or Revocation. The authority shall suspend or revoke a pilot’s
appointment, subject to such conditions as the authority deems necessary to protect the safety of vessels in
the pilotage area, public health, property, or the environment, if the authority finds that:

(a) The pilot fails to meet or comply with any requirement of Pda 305 applicable to the type and
class of appointment for which the pilot has received an appointment;

(b) The physical health of the pilot is such, as a result of a physical condition or the use of drugs,
including alcohol, or any other substance, that the pilot is not physically capable of competently exercising
or performing the functions, duties, and responsibilities of a pilot without creating an unreasonable risk of
harm to the pilot, the environment, or the person or property of others;

(c) The mental or emotional health of the pilot is such, as a result of a mental or emotional condition
or the use of drugs, including alcohol, or any other substance, that the pilot is not competent to exercise or
is unable to perform the functions, duties and responsibilities of a pilot without creating an unreasonable
risk of harm to the pilot, the environment or the person or property of others;

(d) The pilot has been convicted of a criminal act, the facts and circumstances of which bear a
demonstrable relationship to the exercise or performance of the functions, duties and responsibilities of 2
pilot;

(e) The pilot has submitted false or misleading information as part of his or her application for
appointment as a pilot or has otherwise engaged in conduct involving dishonesty or misrepresentation, the
facts and circumstances of which bear a demonstrable relationship to the exercise or performance of the
functions, duties, and responsibilities of a pilot;

(f) The pilot, when requested to provide information to the authority or the division required under
RSA 12-G or any rule of the authority, has failed to provide such information;



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 24

(g) The pilot has failed to exercise or perform the functions, duties, and responsibilities of a pilot
competently or diligently;

(h) The pilot has violated any provision of RSA 12-G or any rule of the authority; or

(1) The pilot has failed to obey a directive issued by an officer of the United States Customs Service,
the United States Coast Guard, or other law enforcement agency when such a directive could have been
complied with safely.

Pda 309.03 Appeal from Decision to Suspend or Revoke Appointment. If the authority suspends or

revokes a pilot’s appointment, the pilot may appeal that decision to the board. Any decision by the board

to suspend or revoke a pilot’s appointment under Pda 309.02 shall be provided to the pilot in writing within
30 calendar days of such decision, and-shatl spesify-the proceduresfor the administrative appeal provided

to -_This written notice will include a statement advising the pilot that The Model

T i~

Rules of Practice and Procedure as outlined in Chapter Jus 800 of the New Hampshire Administrative”
rules shall apply in all appeals to the board under this section and. that they must provide notice of their
intent to appeal within 30 calendar davs from receipt of the notice of Suspension or Revocation.

PART Pda 310 REPORTS
Pda310.01 Monthly Passage Reports.

(a) Each pilot shall submit a monthly passage report to the division for all passages completed during
the calendar month, including any shifting at berth. Pilots employed by the same employer may file a
combined monthly report, provided that the pilot for each passage or shifting at berth is separately identified
and that each pilot individually executes the certification set forth below in (d) for the passages or berth
shiftings identified in the monthly report as piloted by him or her.

(b) The report may be submitted in anv format and shall include the following information with
respect to each passage and shifting at berth completed during the month to which the report applies:

(1) Name of pilot;

(2) Vessel name and official number, if applicable;
(3) Name of towing tug(s), if any;

(4) Horsepower of assisting tug(s), if any;

(5) Length of vessel;

(6) Beam of vessel:

(7) Draft of vessel;

(8) Vessel registry;

($-Grosst
(948) Deadweight capacity tonnage of vessel:

naoea ~f 4y
B e

(10H) Cargo of vessel;




Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 25

(1143) Passage start date;
(1244) Whether passage start was in daylight or darkness;
(1345) Passage end point;
(14+6) Passage end date;
(15+7) Whether passage end was in daylight or darkness;
(16+8) Weather conditions;
(1749) Tide conditions, including:
a. High slack;
b. Low slack; or
c. Other, as specified in the report;
(1826) Tonnage loaded;”
(1921) Tonnage discharged; and

(2022) Shifting of the vessel at berth, other than normal mooring line adjustments due to tide
or current fluctuations.

(¢) The report shall be filed within 30 days of the end of each reported month.

(d) Any pilot required under (a) above to certify a monthly passage report in whole or in part shall
use-thefollowwingform include the following statement:

“I certify that the statements and information in the enclosed report relative to those passages
or shiftings at berth for which [ am designated as the pilot are to the best of my knowledge and
belief true, accurate and complete. 1 am aware that my appointment as a pilot may be
withdrawn or suspended by the Pease Development Authority for submitting false statements
and information or omitting required statements and information.”

£a) Tha dixiciom clall menrkda aacl odlak
SIS SPHSIOR-Snanprovideeach pilet

Pda 310.02 Incident Reports: Dutv to Report.

(a) Ifany incident occurs on a vessel while a pilot is engaged in the provision of pilotage service for
such vessel, the pilot providing pilotage service shall file a written report of the incident with the division.
The report shall be filed by the close of business no later than 5 days following the incident or 5 days after
the date upon which the pilot first became aware of the incident, whichever is later. In the case of an
incident involving loss of life or serious physical injury, the pilot shall immediately notify the division of
the incident.

(b) Any report filed pursuant to (a) above shall include, at a minimum, the following:
p p
(1) The name, address, and telephone number of the pilot making the report;
(2) Date, time and location of the incident;

(3) Detailed narrative description of the nature of the incident;



Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 26

(4) Cause of the incident to the extent known by the pilot;
(5) Remedial action taken, if any; and
(6) Names and addresses of any witnesses to the incident.

(c) Any pilot who, at any time, has reasonable grounds to believe that an incident has occurred and
that such incident has not been reported to the division, shall contact the division and determine whether a
report of the incident has been filed with the division. If a report of the incident has been filed with the
division, the pilot making the inquiry shall have no further reporting responsibility. If no report of the
incident has been filed, the inquiring pilot shall make a written report to the division within 5 days of
becoming aware that no report was filed in accordance with (a) above regarding the suspected incident
including, to the extent known, the information required under (b) above. After filing this report, the
reporting pilot shall have no further reporting responsibility.

(d) Upon receipt of an incident report filed by the involved pilot or another pilot or upon receipt of
a written complaint from any person, the division shall conduct an investigation.

(e) Upon receipt of an incident report from another pilot regarding a pilot or upon receipt of a
complaint regarding a pilot, the division shall provide the involved pilot with a copy of the report or
complaint,

(f) When the involved pilot receives from the division a copy of an incident report filed by another
pilot or a copy of a complaint filed with the division, the involved pilot shall provide the division within 5
days of receipt with a written statement including, but not limited to the following:

(1) Detailed narrative explanation of the incident or subject of the complaint; and

(2) Detailed response to the statements in the report or complaint.

APPENDIX 1
Rule Number State Statute/Federal Regulation Implemented
Pda 301.01 RSA 12-G:48-49
Pda 301.02 RSA 12-G:49
Pda 301.03 —301.04 RSA 12-G:48-49
Pda 301.05 RSA 12-G:47-49
Pda 301.06 RSA 12-G:48-49, 46 CFR 15.812
Pda 301.07 RSA 12-G:49, 46 CFR 15.812
Pda 301.08 RSA 12-G:48-49
Pda 301.09 RSA 12-G:47-49
Pda 301.10-301.13 RSA 12-G:48-49
Pda 301.14 RSA 12-G:47-49
Pda 301.15-301.20 RSA 12-G:48-49
Pda 303.01 RSA 12-G:49
Pda 304.01 RSA 12-G:48-49
Pda 304.02 RSA 12-G:48-49
Pda 305.01 RSA 12-G:47, 46 CFR 15.812
Pda 305.02-305.05 RSA 12-G:47
Pda 305.06 RSA 12-G:47,46 CFR 11.709




Final Proposal—Annotated Text 12-20-18 27

Pda 305.07-305.08 RSA 12-G:47

Pda 305.09 RSA 12-G:47, 46 CFR 15.812
Pda 306.01-306.04 RSA 12-G:47

Pda 307.01-307.02 RSA 12-G:47

Pda 308.01-308.05 RSA 12-G:47

Pda 309.01 RSA 12-G:47, 46 CFR 15.812
Pda 309.02-309.03 RSA 12-G:47
Pda310.01-310.02 RSA 12-G:48-49




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY — DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
APPLICATION FOR INITIAL PILOT APPOINTMENT UNDER RSA 12-G:47

Section I — Personal Data

Full Legal Name (Last, First, Middle) (Maiden Name or other names used by applicant, if applicable)

Date of Birth (Month, Day, Year)

Place of Birth (City, State, Country)

/ /
Residence Address: Mailing Address (If different from residence address)
Street Number and Name Apt. No, Street Number and Name Apt. No.

P.O. Box Number

P.O. Box Number

City/Town City/Town

State Zip Code State Zip Code
Home Telephone Number (Including Arca Code) Mobile/Cell Telephone Number (If applicable)

C ) ( )

FAX Number (If applicable) E-Mail Address (if applicable)

L )

Business Mailing Address (if applicable):

Company Name

Business Telephone Number (Including Area Code)

( )

Street Number and Name Suite No.

Business Mobile/Cell Telephone Number (if applicable)

- )

P.O. Box Number

Business FAX Number (if applicable)

( )

City/Town

State Zip Code

Business E-Mail Address (if applicable):

Section II — Class of Pilot

Check the class for which you are applying (check only one):

Class I Pilat (vessels over 5,000 gross tons or any vessel that could be piloted by Class [1 pilot)

Class II Pitot (vessels of 150 gross tons to 5,000 gross tons)

Section III - Employment History

Provide a detailed history of your employment relating to the piloting of vessels or provide copies of the most recent 5 years from your captain’s or
mate’s log. Also, for the same time period, include a list of the harbor areas where you have served as a pilot and describe any special navigationa!
features associated with each harbor area, for example, exceptional currents or tides or difficult navigational obstructions. Attach separate sheets if

necessary.

Sheets Attached

8/30/02

Page 1 of 4




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

APPLICATION FOR INITIAL PILOT APPOINTMENT UNDER RSA 12-G:47

Section IV — Pilotage

Provide a detailed description of training you have received pertaining to pilotage skills. Attach separate sheets if necessary.

Sheets Attached
Section V — Narcotics, DWI/DUI, and Conviction Record
Yes | No Indicate your answers to the following questions; si gn and date at the bottom of this section.
X) | X

Have you ever been convicted of violating a controlled drug law of the United States, District of Columbia, or any state, or territory
of the United States, including NH RSA 318-B, Controlled Drug Act, and laws relating to possession, use or sale of marijuana? If
yes, attach statement describing violation and sentence.

Have you ever refused a controlled drug test or have you tested positive for a controlled drug, including marijuana, within the past
180 days? If yes, attach statement explaining the circumstances of such refusal or positive test result,

Have you cver been convicted by any court, including a military court, for an offense other than a minor traffic violation?
“Conviction™ means found guilty by judgment or by plea and includes cases of deferred adjudication, including forgoing appeal of a
trial court finding, or where the court required you to attend classes, make contribution of money, receive treatment, or submit to any
manner of probation or supervision. Expunged convictions must be reported uniess the expungement was based upon a showing that
the court’s earlier conviction was in error. If ves, attach copy of conviction and sentence.

Have you ever been convicted of a traffic violation arising in connection with a fatal traffic accident, reckless driving, racing on the
highway, or aperating a motor vehicle while under the influence of, or impaired by, alcohol or a controlled drug?
If yes, attach copy of conviction and sentence.

Have you ever had your driver’s license revoked or suspended for refusing to submit to an alcohol or drug test? If yes, attach
statement describing the grounds for revocation and conviction and identifying the State issuing the license.

Have you ever been given a Coast Guard Letter of Warning or been assessed a civil penalty for violation of maritime or
environmental regulations? If yes, attach copy of Letter of Warning and/or penalty assessment.

Have you ever had any Coast Guard license or document held by you revoked, suspended or voluntarily surrendered?
If yes, attach statement describing Coast Guard action and reasons for same.

I have attached a statement of explanation for all areas marked “yes” above. Ihave signed this section with full understanding that a false statement is a
basis for denial of the application as well as criminal prosecution and financial penalty. [ understand that failure to answer every question may delay

my application.

Signature of Applicant agreeing to the above statement Date

8/30/02

Page 2 of 4




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
APPLICATION FOR INITIAL PILOT APPOINTMENT UNDER RSA 12-G:47

Section VI — Documentation

A. Please attach the following documents to the completed application:

1. Copy of applicant’s government-issued photo identification card, such as a state-issued driver’s license, Merchant Marine identification
document, or valid United States passpart.

2. Certified copy of applicant’s current United States Coast Guard license as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal, or inland, for vessels
over 1600 gross tons, including Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua River up to and including
Dover Point, New Hampshire, and Coast Guard radar endorsement.

3. Copy (ies) of the record of any appointment granted to the applicant by the Pease Development Authority or the former New Hampshire
Port Authority.

4. Copy of applicant’s military record, if the applicant has such a record.

At least two letters attesting to applicant’s moral and professional character from persons holding a valid Coast Guard master or mate’s

license.

6. At least one letter of recommendation prepared in accordance with Pda 305.06(i) from a pilot appointed by the Pease Development
Authority or the former New Hampshire Port Authority.

w

B. Please attach documentation of passage requirements, including;

1. Documentation that the applicant has met the passage requirements of Pda 305.07;
(a) Documentation of the pilotage route for each passage;
(b) The name, gross tonnage and official number, if applicable, of the vessel on which each passage was made;
(c) The inbound or outbound beginning and ending times for each passage; and
(d) Certifying signatures of the master and the instructional pilot for each passage.

Section VII - Certification

[hereby certify that each of following statements is true (please check box only if statement is true):

[ am a citizen of the United States of America.

[ have never been refused an authorization to pilot a vessel.

[ have never been convicted of a felony or misdemeanor.

[ have never been treated by a physician for drug or alcohol addiction or abuse.

[ have not been hospitalized for any mental or emotional illness within the past year.

['have never had a mental or physical illness or disability that restricted my ability to operate

as a pilot for more than 30 days.

7. I have never held an authorization to pilot vessels in New Hampshire or any other state or
jurisdiction that has been suspended or revoked.

8. Thold a valid license issued by the Coast Guard as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal or inland,
for vessels over 1,600 gross tons.

9. T'hold a valid Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua River up
to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire,

10. Thold a valid Coast Guard radar endorsement.

o~

o v
oo O ao o goooag

For any statement in 1-10 above that is not checked, please attach a statement of explanation including: (a) a complete explanation of the
circumstances which cause the statement to be untrue; and (b) an explanation as to why the Pease Development Authority should not find it to be

grounds for denying your appointment as a pilot.

I certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the best of my knowledge
and belief true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties and that my
appointment as a pilot may be withdrawn or suspended by the Pease Development Authority for
submitting false statements and information or omitting required statements and information.

Signature of Applicant Date

Section VIII — Application Submission

Submit completed application and required documentation to:
Deliver in person or mail to:

Pease Development Authority

Division of Ports and Harbors

555 Market Street

Portsmouth, NH 03802-0369

8/30/02 Page 3 of 4



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY — DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
APPLICATION FOR INITIAL PILOT APPOINTMENT UNDER RSA 12-G:47
Section IX — Release Authorization
To all Courts, Probation Departments, Selective Service Boards, Employers, Physicians, Health Care Facilities,
Health Care Providers, Educational Institutions, and Government, including all agencies and departments
thereof:

I, » as an applicant for appointment by the Pease Development
Authority as a pilot of vessels, have hereby authorized the Pease Development Authority to conduct an
investigation into my background for the purpose of determining my suitability and eligibility for such
appointment. You are hereby authorized to release any and all information pertaining to me, documentary or
otherwise, as requested by an appropriate employee, agent or representative of the Pease Development
Authority. This authorization shall supersede and countermand any prior request or authorization to the
contrary. A photostatic copy of this authorization shall be considered as effective and valid as the original.

Signature of Applicant Date

8/30/02 Page 4 of 4




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
APPLICATION FOR PILOT REAPPOINTMENT UNDER RSA 12-G:47

Séction I - Personal Data

Full Legal Name (Last, First, Middle) (Maiden Name or other names used by applicant, if applicable)

Date of Birth (Month, Day, Year)
/ /

Place of Birth (City, State, Country)

Residence Address:

Mailing Address (If different from residence address)

Street Number and Name Apt. No.

P.0O. Box Number

Street Number and Name Apt. No.

P.O. Box Number

City/Town City/Town

State Zip Code State Zip Code
Home Telephone Number (Including Area Code) Mobile/Cell Telephone Number (If applicable)

- ) ( )

FAX Number (If applicable)
( )

E-Mail Address (if applicable)

Business Mailing Address (if applicable):

Company Name

Business Telephone Number (Including Area Code)

( )

Street Number and Name Suite No.

Business Mobile/Cell Telephone Number (if applicable)

( )

P.O. Box Number

Business FAX Number (if applicable)

( )

City/Town

State Zip Code

Business E-Mail Address (if applicable):

Section IT - Class of Pilot

Check the class for which you are applying (check only one):

Class [ Pilot {vessels over 10,000 gross tons or any vessel that could be piloted by Class [{ pilot)

Class I Pilot (vessels of 150 gross tons to 10,000 gross tons)

Section III — Employment History

Provide a detailed history of your employment relating to the piloting of vessels or provide copies of the most recent 5 years from your captain’s or
mate’s log. Also, for the same time period, include a list of the harbor areas where you have served as a pilot and describe any special navigational
features associated with each harbor area, for example, exceptional currents or tides or difficult navigational obstructions. Attach separate sheets if

necessary.

Sheets Attached

Page 1 of 4



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ~ DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
APPLICATION FOR PILOT REAPPOINTMENT UNDER RSA 12-G:47

Section IV - Pilotage

Provide a detailed description of training you have received pertaining to pilotage skills. Attach separate sheets if necessary.

Sheets Attached

Section V — Narcotics, DWI/DUI, and Conviction Record

Yes | No Indicate your answers to the following questions; sign and date at the bottom of this section,

(X) | (X)

Have you ever been convicted of violating a controlled drug law of the United States, District of Columbia, or any state, or territory
of the United States, including NH RSA 318-B, Controlled Drug Act, and laws relating to possession, use or sale of marijuana? If
yes, attach statement describing violation and sentence.

Have you ever refused a controlled drug test or have you tested positive for a controlled drug, including marijuana, within the past
180 days? If yes, attach statement explaining the circumstances of such refusal or positive test result,

Have you ever been convicted by any court, including military court, for an offense other than a minor traffic violation? “Conviction™
means found guilty by judgment or by plea and includes cases of deferred adjudication , including forgoing appeal of a trial court
finding, or where the court required you to attend classes, make contribution of money, receive treatment, submit to any manner of
probation or supervision. Expunged convictions must be reported unless the expungement was based upon a showing that the court’s
carlier conviction was in error. If yes, attach copy of conviction and sentence.

Have you ever been convicted of a traffic violation arising in connection with a fatal traffic accident, reckless driving, racing on the
highway, or operating a motor vehicle while under the influence of, or impaired by, alcohol or a controlled drug?
If yes, attach copy of conviction and sentence.

Have you ever had your driver’s license revoked or suspended for refusing to submit to an alcohol or drug test? If yes, attach
statement describing the grounds for revocation and conviction and identifying the State issuing the license.

Have you ever been given a Coast Guard Letter of Warning or been assessed a civil penalty for violation of maritime or
environmental regulations? If yes, attach copy of Letter of Warning and/or penalty assessment.

Have you ever had any Coast Guard license or document held by you revoked, suspended or voluntarily surrendered?
If yes, attach statement describing Coast Guard action and reasons for same.

I have attached a statement of explanation for all areas marked “yes” above. [ have signed this section with full understanding that a false statement is a
basis for denial of the application as well as criminal prosecution and financial penalty. I understand that failure to answer every question may delay

my application.

Signature of Applicant agreeing to the above statement Date

Page 2 of 4



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
APPLICATION FOR PILOT REAPPOINTMENT UNDER RSA 12-G:47

Section VI — Documentation

A. Please attach the following documents to the completed application :

1. Copy of applicant’s government-issued photo identification card, such as a state-issued driver’s license, Merchant Marine identification
document, or valid United States passport,

2. Certified copy of applicant’s current United States Coast Guard license as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal, or inland, for vessels
over 1600 gross tons, including Coast Guard pilotage endarsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua River up to and including
Dover Point, New Hampshire, and Coast Guard radar endorsement.

3. Copy (ies) of the record of any appointment granted to the applicant by the Pease Development Authority or the former New Hampshire
Port Authority.

4. Copy of applicant’s military record, if the applicant is currently in the military or was in the military during the term of the applicant’s
most recent appointment as a pilot.

B. Please attach documentation of passage requirements, including:

1. Documentation that the applicant has met the passage requirements of Pda 305.08, including:
(a) Documentation of the pilotage route for each passage;
(b) The name, gross tonnage and official number, if applicable, of the vessel on which each passage was made;
() The inbound or outbound beginning and ending times for each passage; and ‘
(d) Certifying signatures of the master and instructional pilot for each passage.

Section VII — Certification

I hereby certify that each of following statements is true (please check box only if statement is true):

1. I'am a citizen of the United States of America.

2. [have never been refused an authorization to pilot a vessel.

3. [have never been convicted of a felony or misdemeanor.

4. 1 have never been treated by a physician for drug or alcohol addiction or abuse.

5. ['have not been hospitalized for any mental or emotional illness within the past year.

6. Ihave never had a mental or physical illness or disability that restricted my ability to aperate

as a pilot for more than 30 days.
7. Thave never held an authorization to pilot vessels in New Hampshire or any other state or

Jurisdiction that has been suspended or revoked.

8. [hold a valid license issued by the Coast Guard as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal or inland,
for vessels over 1,600 gross tons;

9. lhold a valid Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth FHarbor and the Piscataqua River
up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire

10. T hold a valid Coast Guard radar endorsement.

00 0o o o oogoo

For any statement in 1-10 above that is not checked, please attach a statement of explanation including: (a) a complete explanation of the
circumstances which cause the statement to be untrue; and (b) an explanation as to why the Pease Development Authority should not find it to be

grounds for denying your appointment as a pilot.

I certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the best of my knowledge
and belief true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties and that my
appointment as a pilot may be withdrawn or suspended by the Pease Development Authority for
submitting false statements and information or omitting required statements and information.

Signature of Applicant Date

Section VIII — Application Submission

Submit completed application and required documentation to:
Deliver in person or mail to:

Pease Development Authority

Division of Ports and Harbors

555 Market Street

Portsmouth, NH 03802-0369

Page 3 of 4



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
APPLICATION FOR PILOT REAPPOINTMENT UNDER RSA. 12-G:47

Section IX — Release Authorization

To all Courts, Probation Departments, Selective Service Boards, Employers, Physicians, Health Care Facilities,
Health Care Providers, Educational Institutions, and Government, including all agencies and departments
thereof:

I, » as an applicant for appointment by the Pease Development
Authority as a pilot of vessels, have hereby authorized the Pease Development Authority to conduct an
investigation into my background for the purpose of determining my suitability and eligibility for such
appointment. You are hereby authorized to release any and all information pertaining to me, documentary or
otherwise, as requested by an appropriate employee, agent or representative of the Pease Development
Authority. This authorization shall supersede and countermand any prior request or authorization to the
contrary. A photostatic copy of this authorization shall be considered as effective and valid as the original.

Signature of Applicant Date

L

Page 4 of 4



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY PILOT APPOINTMENT UNDER RSA 12-G:47

Section I - Personal Data

Full Legal Name (Last, First, Middle) (Maiden Name or other names used by applicant, if applicable)

Date of Birth (Month, Day, Year)

Place of Birth (City, State, Country)

/ /
Residence Address: Mailing Address (If different from residence address)
Street Number and Name Apt. No. Street Number and Name Apt. No.

P.0O. Box Number

P.0O. Box Number

City/Town City/Town

State Zip Code State Zip Code
Home Telephone Number (Including Arca Code) Mobile/Cell Telephone Number (If applicable)

( ) ( )

FAX Number (If applicable) E-Mail Address (if applicable)

D

Business Mailing Address (if applicable):

Company Name

Business Telephone Number (Inciuding Area Code)

( )

Street Number and Name Suite No.

Business Mobile/Cell Telephone Number (if applicable)

( )

P.O. Box Number

Business FAX Number (if applicabie)

( )

City/Town

State Zip Code

Business E-Mail Address (if applicable):

Section II — Class of Pilot

Check the class for which you are applying (check only one):

Class I Temporary Pilot (vessels over 5,000 gross tons or any vessel that could be piloted by Class II pilot)
Class Il Temporary Pilot (vessels of 150 gross tons to 5,000 gross tons)

Section III - Employment History

Provide a detailed history of your employment relating to the piloting of vessels or provide copies of the most recent 5 years from your captain’s or
mate’s log. Also, for the same time period, include a list of the harbor areas where you have served as a pilot and describe any special navigational
features associated with each harbor area, for example, exceptional currents or tides or difficult navigational obstructions. Attach separate sheets if

necessary.

Sheets Attached

12/13/2018 Pace | of 4



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY — DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY PILOT APPOINTMENT UNDER RSA 12-G:47

Section IV — Pilotage

Provide a detailed description of training you have received pertaining to pilotage skills. Attach separate sheets if necessary.

Sheets Attached

Section V — Narcotics, DWI/DUI, and Conviction Record

Yes | No Indicate your answers to the following questions; sign and date at the bottom of this section.
) [ X)

Have you ever been convicted of violating a controlled drug law of the United States, District of Columbia, or any state, or territory
of the United States, including NH RSA 318-B, Controlled Drug Act, and laws relating to possession, use or sale of marijuana? If
yes, attach statement describing violation and sentence.

Have you ever refused a controlled drug test or have you tested positive for a controlled drug, including marijuana, within the past
180 days? If yes, attach statement explaining the circumstances of such refusal or positive test result.

Have you ever been convicted by any court, including military court, for an offense other than a minor traffic violation? “Conviction”
means found guilty by judgment or by plea and includes cases of deferred adjudication, including forgoing appeal of a trial court
finding, or where the court required you to attend classes, make contribution of money, receive freatment, or submit to any manner of
probation or supervision. Expunged convictions must be reported unless the expungement was based upon a showing that the court’s
earlier conviction was in error. If yes, attach copy of conviction and sentence.

Have you ever been convicted of a traffic violation arising in connection with a fatal traffic accident, reckless driving, racing on the
highway, or operating a motor vehicle while under the influence of, or impaired by, alcohol or a controlled drug?
If yes, attach copy of conviction and sentence.

Have you ever had your driver’s license revoked or suspended for refusing to submit to an alcohol or drug test? If yes, attach
statement describing grounds for revocation and conviction and State issuing license.

Have you ever been given a Coast Guard Letter of Warning or been assessed a civil penalty for violation of maritime or
environmental regulations? If yes, attach copy of Letter of Warning and/or penalty assessment.

Have you ever had any Coast Guard license or document held by you revoked, suspended or voluntarily surrendered?
If yes, attach statement describing Coast Guard action and reasons for same.

I'have attached a statement of explanation for all areas marked “yes™ above. 1 have signed this section with full understanding that a false statement is a
basis for denial of the application as well as criminal prosecution and financial penalty. I understand that failure to answer every question may delay

my application.

Signature of Applicant agreeing to the above statement Date

12/13/2018 Page 2 of 4



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY PILOT APPOINTMENT UNDER RSA 12-G:47

Section VI — Documentation

A. Please attach the following documents to the completed application :

1. Copy of applicant’s government-issued photo identification card, such as a state-issued driver’s license, Merchant Marine identification
document, or valid United States passport.

2. Certified copy of applicant’s current United States Coast Guard license as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal, or inland, for vessels
over 1600 gross tons, including Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua River up to and including
Dover Point, New Hampshire, and Coast Guard radar endorsement.

3. Copy (ies) of the record of any appointment granted to the applicant by the Pease Development Authority or the former New Hampshire
Port Authority.

4. Copy of applicant’s military record, if the applicant is currently in the military or was in the military during the term of the applicant’s

most recent appointment as a pilot.

At least one letter of recommendation prepared in accordance with Pda 305.06(i) from a pilot appointed by the Pease Development

Authority or the former New Hampshire Port Authority.

w

Section VII — Certification

[ hereby certify that each of following statements is true (please check box only if statement is true):

I am a citizen of the United States of America.

[ have never been refused an authorization to pilot a vessel.

[ have never been convicted of a felony or misdemeanor.

['have never been treated by a physician for drug or alcoho! addiction or abuse.

I have not been hospitalized for any mental or emotional illness within the past year.

I'have never had a mental or physical iliness or disability that restricted my ability to operate

as a pilot for more than 30 days.

7. Ihave never held an authorization to pilot vessels in New Hampshire or any other state or
Jurisdiction that has been suspended or revoked.

8. Thold a valid license issued by the Coast Guard as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal or inland,
for vessels over 1,600 gross tons;

9. I'hold a valid Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Farbor and the Piscataqua River
up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire

10. [hold a valid Coast Guard radar endorsement,

SRS CNNIN S

oo 0o o 0O ooooo

For any statement in 1-10 above that is not checked, please attach a statement of explanation including: (a) a complete explanation of the
circumstances which cause the statement to be untrue; and (b) an explanation as to why the Pease Development Authority should not find it to be
grounds for denying your appointment as a pilot.

I certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the best of my knowledge
and belief true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties and that my
appointment as a pilot may be withdrawn or suspended by the Pease Development Authority for
submitting false statements and information or omitting required statements and information.

Signature of Applicant Date

Section VIII — Application Submission

Submit completed application and required documentation to:

Deliver in person or mail to;
Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03802-0369

12/13/2018 Page 3 of 4



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY — DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY PILOT APPOINTMENT UNDER RSA 12-G:47

Section IX — Release Authorization
To all Courts, Probation Departments, Selective Service Boards, Employers, Physicians, Health Care Facilities, |
Health Care Providers, Educational Institutions, and Government, including all agencies and departments
thereof:

L ;, as an applicant for appointment by the Pease Development
Authority as a pilot of vessels, have hereby authorized the Pease Development Authority to conduct an
investigation into my background for the purpose of determining my suitability and eligibility for such
appointment. You are hereby authorized to release any and all information pertaining to me, documentary or
otherwise, as requested by an appropriate employee, agent or representative of the Pease Development
Authority. This authorization shall supersede and countermand any prior request or authorization to the
contrary. A photostatic copy of this authorization shall be considered as effective and valid as the original.

Signature of Applicant Date

12/13/2018 Page 4 of 4




z"\J

m

T

ASE

O

E
A

-~

NAT A
LOPMEN
HORITY

<Ml

\'
U

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into a contract with Appledore Marine
Engineering, LLC ("AME”), in a total amount of $27,300.00 for the purpose of
obtaining the regulatory permits, development of construction sketches and
limited consultation during construction of the Rye Harbor Riprap Repair
Project; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, dated
December 6, 2018, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2018\DPH-AME RyeHarborRiprap 1218.docx

P TAKING YOU THERE



—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Markel Sireet, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03807

PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Pease Development Authority, Board of Directors (“PDA”)
From: Geno Marconi, Division Director

Date: December 6, 2018

Subject: Rye Harbor Rip Rap Repair, Amendment of proposal

On November 15 and November 29, 2018 respectively, the Division of Ports and Harbors
(“DPH”) received approval from the PDA Board of Directors and the Capital Budget
Overview Committee (“CBOC™) to expend $13,800 from the Harbor Dredging and Pier
Maintenance Fund (“HDPM”) to accept a proposal from its on-call marine engineers,
Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (“AME”), to provide marine engineering services for
rip rap repair at the Rye Harbor Marine Facility. During a recent meeting between DPH and
the U.S. Federal Emergency Management Agency (“FEMA”), it was discovered that FEMA
requires more detailed information, design sketches rather than construction sketches, and
additional regulatory permitting to be done in order to approve the project for reimbursement.
With this, DPH has asked for and received an amended proposal from AME. The amended
fee is $27,300.00 which is an increase of $13,500.

Therefore, in accordance with RSA 12-G:46, III, Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance
Fund Established, DPH requests authorization to expend $13,500 from the HDPM $50,000
Allocation Fund. DPH will seek 100% reimbursement from FEMA through their Winter
Storm Disaster Funding program. As of December 6, 2018, the balance of the HDPM
$50,000 Allocation Fund is $50,153.77.




B Appledore Marine
M8 Engineering, LLC

600 State Street, Suite E | Portsmouth New Hampshire 03801

December 4, 2018

Geno Marconi

PDA Division of Ports & Harbors
555 Market Street

Partsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Re: Amended Proposal to Provide Marine Engineering Services
Rye Harbor Riprap Repair
Rye, NH

Dear Capt. Marconi:

Appledore Marine Engineering, Inc. (AMEI) is pleased to present this Amendment to proposal for Marine
Engineering services dated October 16, 2018.

During a recent meeting with the Port Authority and FEMA, it was identified that the project will consist
of additional work. The Tasks identified helow as Tasks 1 thru 4 have been updated to include these
additions. As such, this document supersedes previous version referenced above.

The following Amended proposal will outline the Background, Scope of Services, Schedule of Work and
Fees for Consulting Services to perform the work.

BACKGROUND

It is our understanding that the Rye Harbor facility is subject to erosion of the shoreline. The shoreline
of the facility is altered with riprap and the erosion typically occurs as a result of wave activity during
periods of high water and storms. We understand during a spring storm of 2018, damage occurred
including displacing the facility fuel lines.

We understand that the purpose of this proposal is to secure regulatory permits and develop design
drawings to enact the repairs.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The scope of work for this project includes obtaining the regulatory permits, development of design
drawings and limited consultation during construction.

Regulatory permitting support will include the development of regulatory applications to be submitted
to the NHDES and meeting with the Town of Rye conservation commission. Once permit applications are
prepared and regulatory permit fees are identified we will provide the required information so PDA
obtain a check and submit the applications.

Ph: 603-766-1870 | www.appledoremarine.com



Rye Harbor Riprap Repair - Rye NH
Amended Proposal to Provide Engineering Services December 4, 2018

it is our understanding that PDA will select a local contractor to complete the work. To support the PDA
in securing a quote for the work and providing direction to a contractor, design drawings will be
developed providing the general limits and scope of the repairs. The drawings will be based on existing
site plans, surveys, and aerial drone photos.

A total of 24 hours is included in this proposal for support during construction to respond to contractor
questions and review of submittals.

SCHEDULE

® Survey complete within 30 days from Notice to Proceed
® Design complete within 45 days from completion of survey

FEES FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

Fees for consulting services will be in accordance with the following schedule on a firm fixed fee basis.
The fixed fee includes all labor, reimbursable, and equipment expenses required to complete the work.
The following table outlines the original fee and the amendment resulting in an increase of $13,500 to
totai cost of $27,300.

TASK ORIGINAL AMENDED
Regulatory Permit Meetings and Application Development 4,800 7,600
Survey (Previously Construction Sketches) 6,500 4,500
Design Sketches 12,700
Construction Support 2,500 2,500
TOTAL FEES 13,800 27,300

Prompt payment of invoices is necessary for us to maintain a schedule and provide responsive service.
We will invoice monthly for our engineering services and reimbursable expenses. Payment is due within
thirty (30) days of date of invoice.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to present a proposal for this work.
If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Noah J. Elwood, PE
President

This Proposal is subject and subordinate to the Agreement for Marine Engineering Services between the
Parties dated July 1, 2017



AepijoH Aepuolp,

Aepsiny] 15T - Aianienp 1104
Cuo\._wa$ pJeog a10j9q Aepuoin-Ajjenuuy-1WSS upny
- R pieog a10jaqg Aepuol - Ajsaienp )5
[ - pJeog a104aq Aepuop - Ajuapienp asueuly
h AInr 10 ga4 sSunsaw oy Aepsinyy pag pieog
. puazai
‘a3Lsod mm_>\|E_mI._.O SSITNN "IN’V 8 1V NID39 SONILIIN 1TV ILON
_ 8T1/61/2T | Aepsinyy | jonuuy| J1aquiada(g
6T/8T/TT | Aepuo | 6T/8T/TT | AepuoiN | 6T/1Z/IT | Aepsinyl JaquianoN
' 61/€0/0T | Aepsinyl | 6T/ST/OT | sAepsany 6T/LT/0T | Aepsinyy 13G0190
B ) . ) B 6T/61/60 | Aepsinyy 1aquiardas
B 6T/5T/80 | AepsinylL 1snSny
. . auoN Anr
6T/LT/90 | Aepuo | 6T//1/90 | Aepuow | 61/02/90 | Aepsinyl aung
] 61/9T/S0 | Aepsinyy - hew
_6T/00/%0 | AepsinuL | 61/5T/v0 | AepuOW | 6T/ST/v0 Aepuon | 6T/5T/v0 | Aepuo | 6T/8T/v0 | Aepsinyl lbdy
D . N 6T/T2/€0 | Aepsinyy _ yose
SUON Asenuga4
L 61/LT/10 | Aepsinyl Alenuer
aeq Keg 318 Req aeqg Req eqg Keqg a1eq Req yiuon
‘we 0g:g 1e s8uilaa|p
130d anv 1109 JONVNI4 advog

F1NA3IHIS ONILIIN vad g3SOdoYd




INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

RIGHT TO KNOW UPDATE: Effective January 1, 2018, RSA 91-A, the Right to Know Law was modified to include that “If
a member of the public body believes that any discussion in a meeting of the body, including in a nonpublic session,
violates this chapter, the member may object to the discussion. If the public body continues the discussion despite the
objection, the objecting member may request that his or her objection be recorded in the minutes and may then continue
to participate in the discussion without being subject to the penalties of RSA 92-A:8, IV or V. Upon such request, the
public body shall record the member’s objection in its minutes of the meeting. [f the objection is to a discussion in
nonpublic session, the objection shall also be recorded in the public minutes, but the notation in the public minutes shall
include only the members name, a statement that he or she objected to the discussion in nonpublic session, and a
reference to the provision of RSA 91-A:3, II, that was the basis for the discussion.”

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors will enter non-
public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph li(d) for the consideration of the
acquisition, sale or lease of property;

2. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph ll(e) for consideration or negotiation
of pending claims or litigation which has been threatened in writing or filed
against the body or agency or any subdivision thereof, or against any
member thereof because of his or her membership in such body or agency,
until the claim or litigation has been fully adjudicated or otherwise settled.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2018\NonPublic-LeaseLit 1818.docx

TAKING YOU THERE

20403



—

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D

E
A

VELOPMENT
UTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, Paragraph Ill, the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the
divulgence of information discussed at the non-public session of its
December 20, 2018 meeting related to:

1. Acquisition, sale or lease of property;
2. Litigation;

would, if disclosed publically, a) affect adversely the reputation of any
person other than a member of the public body itself: b) render the
proposed actions ineffective; ¢) compromise the emergency functions

pertaining to security;

and agrees that the minutes of said meeting be held confidential until, in
the opinion of a majority of the Board of Directors, the aforesaid

circumstances no longer apply.

Note: This motion requires 5 Affirmative Votes

N:\RESOLVES\2018\Confidentiality 1218.docx

3" TAKING YOU THERE




